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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K
(Mark One)

[X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d}FO’'HE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended October 1, 2011

or
[] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR @ OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to .

Commission File Number 0-21272
Sanmina-SCI Corporation

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

Delaware 77-0228183
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation oganization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification Nhar)
2700 N. First St., San Jose, CA 95134
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zipde)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code:
(408) 964-3500
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(thefAct:
Common Stock, $0.01 Par Value
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(ghefAct:
None
(Title of Class)
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a vielbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405edbéturities Act. Yes [ No [ x ]

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®ecl5(d) of the Securities Act. Yes [ No [ X ]

Indicate by check mark whether the registranth@s filed all reports required to be filed by Sewctl3 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter periotittiaregistrant was required to file such reppesjl (2) has been subject to such filing requirgséor the
past 90 days. Yes [x ] No[]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant nksnitted electronically and posted on its corpokébsite, if any, every Interactive Data File
required to be submitted and posted pursuant te &b of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapderjng the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter
period that the registrant was required to submit ost such files). Yes [ x ] No[]

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K it oontained herein, and will not be contained, to
the best of the registrant's knowledge, in defiriforoxy or information statements incorporateddfgrence in Part Ill of this Form 10-K or any arderent to
this Form 10-K. [ x ]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, @accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company
See definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “almrated filer,” and “smaller reporting company”Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer [ ] Accelerated filer
Non-accelerated filer [ ] Smaller reporting quamy [ ]
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantsbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exge Act). Yes [ No [ X ]

The aggregate market value of the voting and ndmga@ommon stock held by non-affiliates of theisegnt was approximately $558,359,4#30
April 2, 2011 , based upon the last reported satemwf the common stock on the NASDAQ Global Selarket on April 1, 2011.

As of November 11, 2011 , the number of sharesandigng of the registrant's common stock was 8Q35831.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
Certain information is incorporated into Part Ifltbis report by reference to the Proxy Statementhe registrant's annual meeting of stockholters
be held on February 13, 2012 to be filed with teeusities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Réguol14A not later than 120 days after the enthef
fiscal year covered by this Form 10-K.
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Item 1. Business
Overview

We are an independent global provider of customizgdgrated electronics manufacturing servicegM6. We provide these
comprehensive services primarily to original equémtnmanufacturers, or OEMs, in the communicatiensgrprise computing and storage,
multimedia, industrial and semiconductor capitalipment, defense and aerospace, medical, cleandkgy or "CleanTech" and automotive
industries. The combination of our advanced teabgiek, extensive manufacturing expertise and ec@®ai scale enables us to meet the
specialized needs of our customers in these mairkatsost-effective manner. We were originallydrmorated in Delaware in May 1989.

Our end-to-end services in combination with outbgleexpertise in supply chain management enablés m&nage our customers'
products throughout their life cycles. These sawinclude:

» product design and engineering, including ihifievelopment, detailed design, prototyping, valwa preproduction services and
manufacturing design release;

« manufacturing of components, subassemblies amplete systems;

« final system assembly and test;

« direct order fulfillment and logistics servicesid

» after-market product service and support.

Our manufacturing services are vertically integiatdlowing us to manufacture key system componantssubassemblies for our
customers. By manufacturing key system componeardsabassemblies ourselves, we enhance contirfustypply and reduce costs for our
customers. In addition, we are able to have greatetrol over the production of our customers' picid. System components and
subassemblies that we manufacture include highpeinted circuit boards, printed circuit board asbbes, backplanes and backplane
assemblies, enclosures, cable assemblies, preaigiohining, optical components and modules, and ememodules.

We manufacture products in 18 countries on foutioents. We seek to locate our facilities nearaustomers and our customers' end
markets in major centers for the electronics ingust in lower cost locations. Many of our plamsated near our customers and their end
markets are focused primarily on final system asdegi@and test, while our plants located in lowert@reas engage primarily in high volume,

less complex component and subsystem manufactandg@ssembly.

We have become one of the largest global EMS pessilly capitalizing on our competitive strengthduding our:

. end-to-end services;

. product design and engineering resources;
. vertically integrated manufacturing services
. advanced technologies;

. global capabilities;

. customer-focused organization;

. expertise in serving diverse end marketd; an
. experienced management team.

Industry Overview
EMS companies are the principal beneficiaries efititreased use of outsourced manufacturing serbigehe
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electronics and other industries. Outsourced matufiag refers to an OEM's use of EMS companigberahan internal manufacturing
capabilities, to manufacture their products. Histaly, EMS companies generally manufactured omgponents or partial assemblies. As the
EMS industry has evolved, OEMs have increased théance on EMS companies for additional, more jglex manufacturing services
including design services. Some EMS companies rftem onanufacture and test complete systems andgeaha entire supply chains of their
customers. Industry leading EMS companies offertereind services including product design and esgimg, manufacturing, final system
assembly and test, direct order fulfilment anddtigs services, after-market product service ampert, and global supply chain management.

We believe increased outsourced manufacturing bW©®ill continue because it allows OEMs to:

Reduce Operating Costs and Capital Investmerit the current economic environment, OEMs areenisitynificant pressure to
reduce manufacturing costs and capital expendit&®lS companies can provide OEMs with flexible,tesf§icient manufacturing services
through their manufacturing expertise and morei@mt economies of scale. In addition, as OEMduats have become more technologic
advanced, the manufacturing and system test presésve become increasingly automated and comelgiiring significant capital
investments. EMS companies enable OEMs to accelssdmgically advanced manufacturing and test egeigt and facilities without
additional capital expenditures.

Focus on Core CompetenciesThe electronics industry is highly competitivedaaubject to rapid technological change. As a tesul
OEMs increasingly are focusing their resourcesdaivities and technologies in which they expecadil the greatest value. By offering
comprehensive manufacturing services and supplypchanagement, EMS companies enable OEMs to foeukedr core competencies,
including next generation product design and dereknt as well as marketing and sales.

Access Leading Design and Engineering Capabilitiehe design and engineering of electronic prodbatsbecome more complex
and sophisticated and in an effort to become monepetitive, OEMSs are increasingly relying on EM3nganies to provide product design i
engineering support services. EMS companies' desigrengineering services can provide OEMs withrawgments in performance, cost and
time required to bring products to market. EMS canips are providing more sophisticated design agtheering services to OEMs, includ
the design and engineering of complete productsviig an OEM's development of a product concept.

Improve Supply Chain Management and Purchasing PoweOEMs face challenges in planning, procuring amehaging their
inventories efficiently due to fluctuations in coster demand, product design changes, short prditeiccles and component price
fluctuations. EMS companies employ sophisticatexdipction management systems to manage their proemteand manufacturing processes
in an efficient and cost-effective manner so théitere possible, components arrive on a just-in-tmseand-when needed basis. EMS
companies are significant purchasers of electroomponents and other raw materials and can cagtah the economies of scale associated
with their relationships with suppliers to negaiatrice discounts, obtain components and othemmaterials that are in short supply and return
excess components. EMS companies' expertise ifysapgin management and their relationships withpsiers across the supply chain ene
them to help OEMSs reduce their cost of goods sottiaventory exposure.

Access Global Manufacturing ServicesOEMs seek to reduce their manufacturing costsadwng EMS companies manufacture tl
products in the lowest cost locations that are ggaite for their products and end customers. OBMNG are increasingly requiring particular
products to be manufactured simultaneously in mpleliocations, often near end users, to bring petito market more quickly, reduce
shipping and logistics costs and to meet local pcodontent requirements. Global EMS companiegbleto satisfy these requirements by
capitalizing on their geographically dispersed nfaaturing facilities, including those in lower casgions.

Accelerate Time to Market. OEMs face increasingly short product life cydies to increased competition and rapid technoldgica
changes. As a result, OEMs need to reduce thergméred to bring their products to market. OEM&ofcan bring a product to market faster
by using an EMS company's expertise in new proohticiduction including manufacturing design, engirieg support and prototype
production. OEMs often can more quickly achieveuno production of their products by capitalizinganEMS company's manufacturing
expertise, global presence and infrastructure.
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Competitive Overview

We offer our OEM customers end-to-end servicesgpanh the entire product life cycle:

End-to-End Services for the Product Lifecycie
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Competitive Strengths

We believe our competitive strengths differentizgefrom our competitors and enable us to betteesine needs of OEMs. Our
competitive strengths include:

End-to-End Services. We provide services throughout the world to suppor customers' products during their entire ¢ijele, from
product design and engineering, through manufawuto direct order fulfillment and after-markebguct service and support. We believe our
end-to-end services are more comprehensive thasetiveces offered by our competitors because ofarus on adding value before and after
the actual manufacturing of our customers' prod@ts end-to-end services enable us to provideostomers with a single source of supply
for their EMS needs, reduce the time required bogoproducts to market, lower product costs anovalbur customers to focus on those
activities in which they expect to add the highedtie. We believe that our end-¢ad services allow us to develop closer relatiqusshiith our
customers and more effectively compete for thdirrieibusiness.

Product Design and Engineering Resources/Ve provide product design and engineering sesvicenew product designs, cost
reductions and design for manufacturability (DFegyiews. Our engineers work with our customers dutie complete product life cycle. Our
design centers provide hardware, software, Eletidrsign Automation (ECAD), and verification, régtory and testing services. We design
high speed digital, analog, radio frequency, wirgtleless, optical and electro-mechanical products.

Our engineering engagement models include Joinigpédanufacturing (JDM), Contract Design Manufaatgr(CDM) and
consulting engineering for DFx, Value Engineeringst reduction re-design), and design for enviramalecompliance with the European
Union's Restrictions of Hazardous Substances, éfSRand Waste Electrical and Electronic EquipmeW&EE. We focus on industry
segments that include Communications, Enterpriseftning and Storage, Medical, Multimedia, Defens@&ospace, Industrial &
Semiconductor Capital Equipment, CleanTech and Wotive. System solutions for these industry segmarg supported through our
vertically integrated component technologies, ngnalinted circuit boards, backplanes, encloswable assemblies, precision machining,
memory modules and optical modules.

In these engagement models, our customers bringemlemowledge and product requirements. We proeataplete design
engineering and new product introductions (NPIyisess. For JDM products, typically the intellectpabperty is jointly owned by us and the
customer and we realize manufacturing revenue dedowith building and shipping the product. F@N projects, customers own the
intellectual property.

Vertically Integrated Manufacturing Services.We provide a range of vertically integrated mactifiring services. Key system
components that we manufacture include completeqaticircuit boards and printed circuit board add&s, backplanes and backplane
assemblies, enclosures, cable assemblies, preaisiohine components, optical modules and memoryufeedBy manufacturing these syst
components and subassemblies ourselves, we enbamiieuity of supply and reduce costs for our costcs. In addition, we are able to have
greater control over the production of our cust@hgroducts and retain incremental profit oppottasifor us. Examples of products that we
manufacture using our full range of services ineludreless base stations, network switches, roateilsgateways, optical switches, enterprise-
class servers and storage appliancegogeboxes, magnetic resonance imaging (MRI) andpeter tomography (CT) scanners, and equipr
used in the semiconductor chip manufacturing pmdesluding equipment for photolithography, chemhimechanical polishing, physical
vapor deposition, automated handling tools andtiobdor wafer transfer.

Advanced Technologies.We provide services utilizing advanced technasgihich we believe allows us to differentiate etuss
from our competitors. These advanced technologielsde the fabrication of complex printed circuiiainds and backplanes having over 60
layers and process capabilities for a range ofdigmal loss, high performance materials, buriechceprs and resistors and high density
interconnects using micro via holes that are formsidg laser drills. We have added capabilitiesémufacture high density flex and rigid-flex
printed circuit boards (PCB) with up to 30 layensl& transition layers in support of Defense ando8pace markets along with high end
medical electronics.

Our printed circuit board assembly technologieduide micro ball grid arrays, fine pitch discretes @mall form factor radio
frequency and optical components, as well as acddpackaging technologies used in high pin coupliegtion specific integrated circuits
network processors. We use innovative design swistand advanced metal forming techniques to dp\aeid fabricate high-performance
indoor and outdoor chassis, enclosures and fraGwasassembly services use advanced technologikesling precision optical alignment,
multi-axis precision stages and machine visionnegigies. We use sophisticated procurement anduptimh management tools to effectively
manage inventories for our customers and ourseiWeshave also developed build-to-order (BTO) amfigoire-to-order (CTO) systems that
enable us to manufacture and ship finished systéthin 48 to 72 hours after receipt of an order. léwe established a centralized EMS
technology




Table of Contents

council to coordinate the development and introdmodf new technologies to meet our customers' aigedarious locations and to increase
collaboration among our facilities.

Global Capabilities. Most of our customers compete and sell their pctglon a global basis. As such, they require glsdlations
that include regional manufacturing for selected erarkets, especially when time to market, locahufacturing or content and low cost
solutions are critical objectives. Our global netkof facilities in 18 countries provides our cusirs a combination of sites to maximize both
the benefits of regional and low cost manufacturifigmanage and coordinate our global operatiorsemploy an enterprise-wide software
system at substantially all of our manufacturingalions that operates on a single IT platform amgtides us with company-wide information
regarding component inventories and orders. Thitesy enables us to standardize planning and punchasthe facility level and to optimize
inventory management and utilization. Our systelss anable our customers to receive key informatigarding the status of their individual
programs.

We purchase large quantities of electronic comptnand other raw materials from a range of suppli@ur primary task involves
consolidating our global spend to create the synargl leverage to drive our supply base for betst competitiveness and more favorable
terms. As a result, we often receive more favorédrims from suppliers which can enable us to pmwaidr customers with greater cost
reductions than they can obtain themselves. Oangtsupplier relationships also often enable wsbtain electronic components and other raw
materials that are in short supply or return exd@gsntories to suppliers even when they are notractually obligated to accept them.

Supply chain management also involves the planming;hasing and warehousing of product compon@&ihis.other objective of our
supply chain management services is to reduce gxoesponent inventory in the supply chain by schiegweliveries of components at a
competitive price and on a just-in-time, as-and-wheeded basis. We use sophisticated productiomageanent systems to manage our
procurement and manufacturing processes in aneffiand cost effective manner. We collaborate withcustomers to enable us to respond
to their changing component requirements for theaducts and to reflect any changes in these reapgints in our production management
systems. These systems often enable us to foretast supply and demand imbalances and develagegies to help our customers manage
their component requirements. Our enterprise-widevaire systems provide us with company-wide infation regarding component
inventories and orders to standardize planningpamdhasing at the plant level. These systems enehie transfer product components
between plants to respond to changes in custorgaireenents or to address component or other rawenmhshortages.

Customer-Focused OrganizationWe believe customer relationships are criticadio success and our organization is focused on
providing our customers with a high level of cusesraervice. Our key customer accounts are managdddicated account teams including a
global business manager directly responsible fooact management. Global business managers cotwdintvities across divisions to
effectively satisfy our customers' requirements laade direct access to our senior management ¢ilguaddress customer concerns. Local
customer account teams further support the glaaahs and are linked by a comprehensive communisatind information management
infrastructure.

Expertise in Serving Diverse End MarketsWe have experience in serving our customersdrcdmmunications, enterprise
computing and storage, multimedia, industrial a@mhisonductor capital equipment, defense and aecespaedical, CleanTech and automo
markets. Our diversification across end marketagces our dependence upon any one customer or segmerder to cater to the specialized
needs of customers in particular market segmergd)ave dedicated personnel, and in some caseisiéacilvith industry-specific capabilities
and expertise. We also maintain compliance witlhugtiy standards and regulatory requirements agpéda certain markets including, among
others, the medical and defense and aerospacesecto

Experienced Management TeamWe believe that one of our principal assets iseqperienced management team. We believe th
significant experience of our management team esals to capitalize on opportunities in the curkerginess environment.

Our Business Strategy
Our objective is to maintain and enhance our lesddpmosition in the EMS industry. Key element®of strategy include:
Capitalizing on Our Comprehensive ServicedVe intend to capitalize on our end-to-end sesvighich we believe will allow us to
both sell additional services to our existing custos and attract new customers. Our end-to-endcssrinclude product design and

engineering, manufacturing, final system assembdytast, direct order fulfillment and logistics
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services, after-market product service and supadtsupply chain management. Our vertically intesgiananufacturing services enable us to
manufacture additional system components and seivdies for our customers. When we provide a customith a number of services, such
as component manufacturing or higher value-addedcss, we are often able to improve our margirg profitability. Consequently, our goal
is to increase the number of manufacturing progrimmg/hich we provide multiple services. To achighiis goal, our sales and marketing
organization seeks to cross-sell our services stocuers.

Extending Our Technology Capabilities.We rely on advanced processes and technologig®tide our vertically integrated
manufacturing services. We continually strive t@iopve our manufacturing processes and have adeptedhber of quality improvement and
measurement technigues to monitor our performan@ework with our customers to anticipate their fetmanufacturing requirements and
align our technology investment activities withitheeeds. We use our design expertise to develogyat technology platforms that we can
customize by incorporating other components an@ssdmblies to meet the needs of particular OEMas& kechnologies enhance our ability
to manufacture complex, high-value added prodadisywing us to continue to win business from exigtand new customers.

Attract and Retain Long-Term Customer PartnershipA. core component of our strategy is to attract,Ibw@nd retain longern
partnerships with companies in growth industries thill benefit from our global footprint and unigwalue proposition in advanced electro
manufacturing. As a result of this custoneentric approach, we have experienced businesstigfoam both existing and new customers
will continue to cultivate these partnerships vatiditional products and value add services.

Joint Design Manufacturing Solutions. As a result of customer feedback, and our custsrdesire to manage research and
development expenses, we have expanded our pradsign services to develop systems and compor@ntlyjwith our customers. In a JDM
model, our customers bring market knowledge andymbrequirements. We offer complete design engingand NPI services. Our offerings
in design engineering include product architectdexelopment, integration, regulatory and qualifamaservices; while NPI services include
quick-turn prototyping, supply chain readiness ctional test development and release to volumeymtich. For JDM products, typically the
intellectual property is jointly owned by us ane ttustomer and we realize manufacturing revenuzieded with building and shipping the
product.

Continuing to Penetrate Diverse End MarketsWe focus our marketing and sales efforts on majuk markets within the electronics
industry. We have targeted markets that we belidfex significant growth opportunities and for whi©OEMs sell complex products that are
subject to rapid technological change because #reufacturing of these products requires highereraldded services. Our approach to our
target markets is two-fold: we intend to strengtbansignificant presence in the communicationggmgmise computing and multimedia
markets, and also focus on under-penetrated targekets, including the medical, industrial and semductor capital equipment, CleanTech,
automotive, and defense and aerospace industrés; of which have not extensively relied upon EM$&panies in the past. We intend to
continue our diversification across market segmantscustomers to reduce our dependence on arngubarimarket.

Pursuing Strategic Transactions.We seek to undertake strategic transactiongifiatus the opportunity to access new customers,
manufacturing and service capabilities, technogied geographic markets. In addition, we plarotdioue to pursue OEM divestiture
transactions that will augment existing strategistomer relationships with favorable supply agresnerms or build new relationships with
customers in attractive end markets. Potentiakéuttansactions may include a variety of diffefensiness arrangements, including
acquisitions, spimffs, strategic partnerships, restructurings anéstitures. We intend to continue to evaluate andye strategic opportuniti
on a highly selective basis.

Continuing to Seek Cost Savings and Efficiency Ingmements. We seek to optimize our facilities to provide teefficient services
for our customers. We maintain extensive operatiohswer cost locations, including Latin Ameridgastern Europe, China, Southeast Asia
and India, and we plan to expand our presencesgettower cost locations as appropriate to meetekds of our customers. We believe we
well positioned to take advantage of future oppdtieis on a global basis as a result of our vdtjicategrated manufacturing strategy.

Our Products and Services
We offer our OEM customers end-to-end servicesgpan the entire product life cycle. Examples ofdpicts that we manufacture for
OEMs include wireless and wireline communicatioggipment, high-end computer servers and storageekg\avionics, medical imaging and

diagnostic systems and digital satellite set-topelsoThese products may require us to use someaijraur end-to-end services.

Product Design and Engineering.Our design and engineering groups provide custemih design and engineering services from
initial product design and detailed product deveiept through to production. These groups also
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complement our vertically integrated manufactuigagabilities by providing manufacturing design seas for printed circuit boards,
backplanes and enclosures. Our offerings in desigsineering include product architecture, develamtriategration, and regulatory and
qualification services; and NPI services include&kniurn prototype, functional test development agléase to volume production.

We provide initial product development and detajpedduct design and engineering services for prisdsiech as communications b
stations, optical switches and modules, set togboretwork switches and routers, computer senegstorage products and medical devices.
We follow a well defined product life cycle procehising our design and development as follows:

development efforts. During this phase, our desiggineers work with our customers' product develaprnteams to assist with
product concepts, selecting key components, cadétoffs and design reviews.

Detailed Product Design.During the detailed product development phasewask with our customers' product development
engineers to optimize product designs to improeeetificiency of the manufacturing (design for maatfirability) of these products
and reduce manufacturing costs. We further anglyaduct design to improve the ability of tests (gedor test) used in the
manufacturing process to identify product defeais failures. We provide software development supfoomproduct development,
including installing operating systems on hardwaetforms, developing software drivers for electeattevices and developing
diagnostic, production test and support software.d&sign components that are incorporated int@oestomers' products including
printed circuit boards, backplanes, enclosurescahies assemblies.

Pre-production. After a detailed product design has been comglaie the product is released for prototype pradngtve can build
a prototype on a quick turnaround basis. We thedyae the feasibility of manufacturing the prodantl make any necessary design
modifications to the prototype and re-test the qixagie to validate its design. We also provide eatgge test development during the
prototype phase. We evaluate prototypes to deterihthey will meet safety and other standards sagktandards published by
Underwriters Laboratories, an independent prodafettg testing and certification organization anldestsimilar domestic and
international organizations. We also typically go@vlow-volume manufacturing to satisfy our custoshaitial needs. We review the
material and component content of our customersgds with a view to designing in alternative comgots that may provide cost
savings. Our preproduction services help our custemeduce the time required to bring new prodicctaarket.

Component Technology Design Service$Ve provide design and technology support fonautically integrated components and
subassemblies, including:
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Printed Circuit Board and Backplane DesignVe support our customers with printed circuitfdoand backplane design and
development assistance for optimizing performan@mufacturability and cost. These printed circoiitls and backplanes
incorporate high layer counts and large form factond are used in complex products such as opiétalorking products and
communications switches. These designs also incafaomponent miniaturization technologies an@émwo#uvanced technologies
that increase the number and density of comporikatsan be placed on a printed circuit board. €heshnologies enable OEMs to
provide greater functionality in smaller produdiée also provide signal integrity engineering segsievhich enable the transmission
of high speed electrical signals through a systérfewnaintaining signal quality and data integrity.

Electro-Mechanical Design.We have mechanical design groups globally theigtheand engineer a variety of electro-mechanical
systems for the communications, enterprise comguitd storage, multimedia, industrial, semicondyaefense, aerospace, med
and CleanTech markets. Our teams of highly skillesigners address structural, thermal, environahesgismic, power distribution,
and interconnect or cabling features of the prodartl provide the regulatory compliance or cewitfien requirements for the prodt
and its intended environment. In addition to pravidconceptual and detailed mechanical design aesybur offerings include
engineering analysis, DFMA (design for manufactiitgkand assembly), value engineering, project aggment, engineering
documentation and qualification services - thuwjoliag a virtual onestop service to launch the product. Analytical d¢algées covel
thermal analysis and testing, stress and vibratialysis, dimensional and tolerance analysis, releagnetic
compatibility/electromagnetic interface (EMC/EMBalysis, etc. Product designs can involve a widéetsaof materials, such as
steel, aluminum alloys, injection molded plastiog @ie-castings. Our design experience coversgerahproducts, including indoor
and outdoor wireless base station cabinets, datatmhtomputing racks, chassis, frames, enclosardgdgh-end servers, data
storage systems, industrial and medical imagintegys, gaming consoles, gas analysis instrumentatton

Manufacturing. Manufacturing includes the following verticaliytegrated manufacturing services:

Printed Circuit Boards. We have the ability to produce multilayer printgctuit boards on a global basis with high layearts and
fine line circuitry. Our ability to support NPI argiick turn fabrication followed by manufacturingboth North America and Asia
allows our customers to accelerate their time tokataas well as their time to volume. Standardigeztesses and procedures make
transitioning of products easier for our customénsr technology roadmaps provide leading-edge dhiedand higher yielding
processes. Engineering teams are available onld-wide basis to support designers in DFM analgsid assemblers with field
application support.

Printed circuit boards are made of fiberglass/rémininated material layers and contain copper ésauhich interconnect and transi
electrical signals among the components that makedectronic devices. Increasing the density ofciheuitry in each layer is
accomplished by reducing the width of the circtatks and placing them closer together in the @dimircuit board along with adding
layers and via hole structures. We are currenghabke of efficiently producing printed circuit bdarwith up to 60 layers and circuit
track widths as narrow as two mils (50 micron) induction volumes. Specialized production equipnadmng with an in-depth
understanding of high performance laminate mateegdbw for fabrication of some of the largest folawtor and highest speed (in
excess of 10 gigabits per second, or Gbps) backplamailable in the industry. We have also develgaveral proprietary
technologies and processes which improve electpiedbrmance, connection densities and reliabdftprinted circuit boards. Some
these technologies, such as Buried Capacitance¥,lfecome industry standards and are licensedh&r board fabricators.

Printed Circuit Board Assembly and TesPrinted circuit board assembly involves attachéhegtronic components, such as integrated
circuits, capacitors, microprocessors, resistodsraamory modules to printed circuit boards. The thsosnmon technologies used to
attach components to printed circuit boards employace mount technology (SMT), and pin-throughetedsembly (PTH). SMT
involves the use of an automated assembly systgiate and solder components to the printed citmedrd. In PTH, components are
placed on the printed circuit board by insertioto iholes punched in the circuit board. Componelsts may be attached using prdiss-
technology in which components are pressed intoectors affixed to the printed circuit board. We &MT, PTH, presfit as well as
new attachment technologies that are focused oiataiization and increasing the density of compampégcement on printed circuit
boards. These technologies, which support the nafenisr OEM customers to provide greater functiggah smaller products, inclut
chip-scale packaging, ball grid array, direct chiitach and high density interconnect. We perforuiriouit and functional testing of
printed circuit board assemblies. In-circuit tegtirerifies that all components have been propedgited and attached and that the
electrical circuits are complete. We perform fuocdl tests to confirm that the board or assembérates in accordance with its final
design and manufacturing specifications. We eitlesign and procure test fixtures and develop our st software, or we use
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our customers' test fixtures and test softwaradidition, we provide environmental stress testhefoard or assembly that are
designed to confirm that the board or assemblymwikt the environmental stresses, such as heahith it will be subject.

Backplanes and Backplane Assembligkackplanes are very large printed circuit bodinds$ serve as the backbones of sophisticated
electronics products and provide interconnectiengfinted circuit boards, integrated circuits atider electronic components. We
fabricate backplanes in our printed circuit boaahts. Backplane fabrication is significantly mammplex than printed circuit board
fabrication due to the large size and thicknegb@hbackplanes. We manufacture backplane assenligsess fitting high density
connectors into plated through holes in the baokfdane. In addition, many of the newer higher texdbgy backplanes require SMT
attachment of passive discrete components as wéllgh pin count ball grid array packages. Thesaaced assembly processes
require specialized equipment and a strong focuguatity and process control. We also perform netdgt and functional tests on
backplane assemblies. We have developed proprittelnnology and “know-how” which enables backplatwesin at data rates in
excess of 10 Gbps. We currently have capabilibesanufacture backplanes with up to 60 layerszessup to 27.5x42 inches and
0.500 inches in thickness, utilizing a wide variefyhigh performance laminate materials. Theseaareng the largest and most
complex commercially manufactured backplanes andneene of a limited number of manufacturers wittse capabilities.

Enclosure SystemsEnclosure systems are used across all major tsadk@ouse and protect complex and fragile elaatro
components, modules and sub-systems, so that stensg functional performance is not compromisesltdumechanical,
environmental or any hostile conditions. Our engtesmanufacturing services include fabricationaifinets, chassis, frames and r:
integrated with various electronic components arngsystems for power and thermal management, dos&esing and alarm
functions. We manufacture a broad range of encéssfriom basic enclosures for low end servers,rgeland highly complex
enclosures, such as those used in indoor and audmsless base station products. We serve a yaofetnd markets, partnering with
customers from initial concept development throimgegration and final system assembly and test.@balosure expertise is readily
accessible at any of our state-of-the-art facditieat provide metal fabrication, high-volume metaimping, plastic injection molding,
aluminum die-casting and robotic welding capaleititi

Cable Assemblies.Cable assemblies are used to connect modulesnbiss and subassemblies in electronic devicesp\Made a
broad range of cable assembly products and ser¥i¢eslesign and manufacture a broad range of $jgied data, radio frequency .
fiber optic cabling products. Cable assemblies Weatnanufacture are often used in large rack systermterconnect subsystems and
modules.

Precision Machining. As part of our mission to provide complete mantifeing solutions to customers, we offer a suitevofld-class
precision machining services in the USA, Israel @&hiha. We utilize advanced numerically controltedchines enabling the
manufacture of components to very tight tolerararesthe assembly of these components in cleanamaints. Capabilities include
expertise in complex medium- and large-format @it lathe machining of aluminum, stainless stdaktjs, ferrous and nonferrous
alloys, and exotic alloys. We also have in-houskling, helium and hydrostatic leak-test capab#iti€hrough an established supply
chain we do lapping, plating, anodizing, electrigisicharge machining (EDM), heat-treating, cleanlager inspection, painting and
packaging. We have dedicated facilities suppomirgghining and complex integration with access saite of state-of-the-art,
computer-controlled machining equipment that cdisfyathe most rigorous demands for production gudlity. This equipment
includes fully automated “lights-out” machinery tltantinues production in the absence of humanatpes. With some of the largest
horizontal milling machines in the United States, ave a supplier of vacuum chamber systems fase¢hgconductor and flat panel
display equipment markets. We also support a nummbether markets such as medical, oil and gasoeapibn, and transportation.

Optical and RF and Components and Modul&3ptical and Radiofrequency (RF) components agekéy building blocks of many
systems and we produce both passive and activeawengs and modules. RF and Optical modules argratesd subsystems that us
combination of industry standard and/or custom comepts, typically interconnected using microelatitdechnologies, to achieve
unique function. Based on our microelectronic desigd manufacturing technologies, we provide RFaptital components,
modules and systems for customers in the telecoruaiions, networking, medical, military and aeraspanarkets. Our experience
RF and optical communications and networking préglspans long haul/ultra long haul and metro regfontransport/transmission,
as well as access and switching applications, dictulast mile solutions. We are currently suppdyproduct to the 40G and 100G
optical marketplace based on our optical and RRelogies. Our service offerings for optical comncations customers are desig!

to deliver end-to-end solutions with special foonsgproduct design and industrialization, opticad &F component, module and blade
assembly, as well as system integration and test.
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Modular Solutions™ Modular solutions are integrated subsystemsubatindustry standard integrated circuits includdygamic
Random Access Memory (DRAM), non-volatile Flash Mey Application Specific Integrated Circuits (ASCand controllers,
microprocessors and digital signal processors. @eldp and manufacture innovative DRAM Double CR#e (DDR) DDRII, and
DDRIII synchronous DRAM as well as legacy RDRAM (Rus) modules, Flash Memory Products, Solid-StaiteeB (SSDs) and
Mixed Technology Devices. These solid-state higiht®logy products are designed to optimize theevahd performance of our
customers' applications in the Networking & Comneations, Enterprise Computing & Storage, DefenggeRospace, Medical,
Industrial Automotive and Multimedia markets. Odwvanced design and manufacturing capabilities aifigerior assembly, testing,
programming, and deployment solutions for all madyroduct needs. To maintain our leadership pwsds a modular solutions
provider, we are continuously researching, devalpgind implementing next-generation solutions agklement SSDs, Arxcis-
NV™, SATADIMM™, and SATA Cube™ to meet the need€QEMs with high-performance, space-constrainedthadmally
challenging environments. We also provide innovafdDR modules utilizing stacked Chip-Scale-Packg@®SP) technology, Ram-
Stack™, offering high densities in ultra small fofactors. We integrate both standard and customuiesedn the products we
manufacture. We rely on our superior quality, fielky and quick response to bring to market thiisons that meet our customers'
needs at a competitive cost.

Final System Assembly and TesMe provide final system assembly and test in tvlaissemblies and modules are combined to form
complete, finished products. We often integratated circuit board assemblies manufactured by tts eviclosures, cables and memory
modules that we also produce. Our final assemblyites also may involve integrating components amodules that others manufacture. The
complex, finished products that we produce typycediquire extensive test protocols. Our test sesvinclude both functional and
environmental tests. We also test products forawnity to applicable industry, product integritydaregulatory standards. Our test engineering
expertise enables us to design functional testgases that assess critical performance elementsling hardware, software and reliability. By
incorporating rigorous test processes into the rfaanturing process, we can help assure our custotingrrsheir products will function as
designed. Products for which we currently provigelfsystem assembly and test include wireless si@si®ns, wireline communications
switches, optical networking products, high-end/ees, etc.

Direct Order Fulfillment. We provide direct order fulfillment for our OEMistomers. Direct order fulfilment involves receigi
customer orders, configuring products to quicklytfie orders and delivering the products eitheth®OEM, a distribution channel, such as a
retail outlet, or directly to the end customer. Wanage our direct order fulfillment processes usingre set of common systems and proci
that receive order information from the customed provide comprehensive supply chain managemehitdimg procurement and production
planning. These systems and processes enableusciss orders for multiple system configuratiam$ warying production quantities
including single units. Our direct order fulfillmeservices include BTO and CTO capabilities. BT@oines building a system having the
particular configuration ordered by the OEM custon@T O involves configuring systems to an end anstids order. The end customer
typically places this order by choosing from a ggriof possible system configurations and optidks.are capable of meeting a 48 to 72 hour
turn-around-time for BTO and CTO by using advaneethufacturing processes and a tirak warehouse management and data control s
on the manufacturing floor. We support our diredes fulfilment services with logistics that incle delivery of parts and assemblies to the
final assembly site, distribution and shipmentinished systems and processing of customer ret@ussystems are sufficiently flexible to
support direct order fulfillment for a variety oifférent products, such as servers, workstatiogisiap boxes and medical devices.

Logistics and Repair ServiceQur logistics and repair services provide signiitcaalue to our customers while protecting thearuar
name and improving their customer experience ttidhg deployment of enhanced tools and the pravisfaeal-time access to critical
business information. Our solutions are designaedace the total cost of ownership and enableostomers to shift their services operations
to a variable cost model that frees up cash tavalleem to focus on their core business initiatives.

Focusing on highly complex and mission-criticalgwots and processes, we support the logisticsegrairrneeds of customers in the
Medical, Communications, Enterprise Computing, Apare & Defense and Multimedia markets worldwidaotligh our operational
infrastructure of more than 20 sites, we providede range of services including direct order firtient, configure to ordesupplier, inventor
and warranty management, reverse logistics, repsdéet recovery, sustaining engineering, test dpuaént and end of life management to
embrace the most unique needs of our customerg.toda

Drawing on a robust set of information systemsofier configurable environments tailored to meetdfic customer needs including
customized web portals, order and serial trackspgcial routings and promotions. Local, regional global solutions are supported by a
robust set of business processes that focus ontioyereduction and risk
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mitigation that can improve cycle times by leveraginfrastructure, people and technology to enediable shipments of product to end users
worldwide generally within 4 to 72 hours, dependamgthe services offered.

Logistics and repair services complement our ereAth manufacturing strategyrntegrating engineering, supply chain, manufacty
logistics and repairs - into a seamless solutionrfigsion-critical customers around the world.

Our End Markets

We have targeted markets that we believe offerifsgigmt growth opportunities and for which OEMsIssimplex products that are
subject to rapid technological change. We beliéat tnarkets involving complex, rapidly changinggurots offer us opportunities to produce
products with higher margins because these prodegtsre higher value-added manufacturing serndeesmay also include our advanced
vertically integrated components. Our approachutotarget markets is two-fold—we intend to stremgtiour significant presence in the
communications and enterprise computing and starag&ets market, while also focusing on other urmieretrated target markets, including
the medical, automotive, industrial and semiconaiucapital equipment, defense and aerospace, aahTéch industries, many of which have
not extensively relied upon EMS companies in th&.pgaur diversification across market segmentscarstbomers helps mitigate our
dependence on any particular market.

Communications Infrastructure: Wireless and WirelenAccess, Optical and Wireline Transmission and &ing and Enterprise
Networking. In the communications sector, we focus on inftagtire equipment. This includes wireless and wieshccess, filters, switchin
routing and transmission systems, optical netwa@rlkind transmission and enterprise networking syst@ur product design and engineering
staff has extensive experience designing and indlising advanced communications products and amepts for these markets. Products we
manufacture include point-to-point microwave systemireless base stations, satellite receiversvaridus radio frequency appliances, optical
switches and transmission hardware and wirelinesequipment including switches and routers anotimgrs. We also design and
manufacture optical, RF and microelectronic comptsmerhich are key devices in many of these products

Enterprise Computing and StorageWe provide CTO and BTO services to the enterm@seputing and storage market. We tightly
couple our vertically integrated supply chain witAnufacturing and logistics allowing for assembid distribution of products to be
completed more quickly with high quality standaaaisl at low cost. Our vertical integration capaietitinclude racks, enclosures, cables,
complex multi-layer printed circuit boards, printeidcuit assemblies and backplanes. In additionhaxe designed and developed some of the
most compact and powerful storage devices availabliie market today which we have coupled withglabal, vertically integrated supply
chain and manufacturing capabilities to deliveetemd-to-end, no touch, cost-effective EMS solitinthe data storage industry.

Multimedia. We manufacture digital set-top boxes, point ¢ smuipment, digital home gateways, professiondl@video
equipment and internet protocol entertainment aevi€or our multimedia OEM customers, we manag@ithéuction process for multimedia
products including product design and engineettiest, development, supply chain management, manufagtof printed circuit boards and
assemblies, final system assembly and test, direletr fulfillment including our BTO and CTO capatids, and repair services.

Industrial and Semiconductor SystemsOur expertise in manufacturing highly complexteyss includes production of industrial and
semiconductor capital equipment, front-end envirental chambers, computer controllers and test@syukeiction equipment. We also have
significant experience in manufacturing highly cdexpsystems such as process chambers, photolithlogtaols, etch tools, wafer handling
interfaces, flat panel display test and repair papgint, chem-mech planarization tools, optical ieipa and x-ray equipment, explosive
detection equipment, and large format printingelatchines.

Defense and AerospaceWe offer our end-to-end services to the defemskeagrospace industry. Although the overall defenaeket
may decline over the next few years, we believe itidustry currently represents a significant groapportunity for us due in part to the
growing desire of defense and aerospace OEMSs smorde non-core manufacturing activities in ordereduce costs. We believe our
experience in serving the defense and aerospaastigdas well as our product design and enginger@pabilities, represent key competitive
strengths for us. Defense and aerospace prodwatte/éhdesign and manufacture include avionics systnd processors, weapons guidance
systems, tactical and secure network communicatigstems, detection systems for homeland defenskpit and wireless communications
systems and fiber-optic systems.

Medical. We provide comprehensive manufacturing and reélasggvices to the medical industry including deslggistics and
regulatory approval support. The manufacturingrofipicts for the medical industry often requires pbamce
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with domestic and foreign regulations including Baod and Drug Administration's (FDA's) quality e regulations and the European
Union's medical device directive. In addition tovguying with these standards, our medical manufagyuacilities comply with ISO 13485-
2003 (formerly EN 46002) and ISO 9001:2000. We nfiacture a broad range of medical systems inclubingd glucose meters, computed
tomography scanner assemblies, respiration systdot] analyzers, cosmetic surgery systems, ultirabémaging systems and a variety of
patient monitoring equipment

Clean TechnologyWe are committed to serving companies leading ldnctechnology, or CleanTech, revolution in thkusavind,
fuel cell, battery systems, LED lighting and smaftastructure industries. We leverage traditioglakctronics manufacturing services (EMS)
clean technology customers in areas related to peleetronics, control and distribution, smart metend full-system integration. Beyond
traditional EMS, our extensive range of electro-hstcal design and complex system manufacturingluéiies are an excellent fit across all
CleanTech segments. Our manufacturing operatiansteategically located in close proximity to Cl&anh “hot spots”.

Automotive. In the automotive industry, we manufacture défartypes of sensors, body controllers, enginerobnnits, radios
heating ventilation and agenditioning (HVAC) control heads and blower modukes well as cables for entertainment solutions. alge
provide design support, product and process qoatitin, manufacturing, supply chain managementplgmquality assurance and endlibé
services. All our automotive dedicated factories 86 16949 certified and provide printed circuititits, printed circuit board assemblies
cables as well as final systems.

Customers

A relatively small number of customers have histally generated a significant portion of our ndésaSales to our ten largest
customers represented 49.9% of our net sales fik 208d 2010 and 48.0% of our net sales for 20@pedtively. For 2011, one customer,
Nokia Siemens Networks, represented more than f08Grmet sales. For 2010, a different customerasgnted 10% or more of our net sa
For 2009, no customer represented 10% or morerafi@iLsales.

We seek to establish and maintain long-term relatigps with our customers and have served manymopiincipal customers for
several years. Historically, we have had substhargairring sales from existing customers. We halge expanded our customer base through
our marketing and sales efforts as well as aciuisit We have been successful in broadening rekttips with customers by providing
vertically integrated products and services as alnultiple products and services in multiple tmozs.

We typically enter into supply agreements with major OEM customers with terms ranging from thieéue years. Our supply
agreements with our OEM customers generally dahbgate the customer to purchase minimum quaaté@fegproducts. However, the
customer typically remains liable for the costlud materials and components that we have ordeneéd the customer's production forecast
but which are not used, provided that the materad ordered in accordance with an agreed-upon gp@nt plan. In some cases, the
procurement plan contains provisions regardingypes of materials for which our customers williase responsibility. Our supply
agreements typically contain provisions permittiagcellation and rescheduling of orders upon natiwksubject, in some cases, to
cancellation and rescheduling charges. Order clatioel charges typically vary by product type amgend upon how far in advance of
shipment a customer notifies us of the cancelladiosn order. In some circumstances, our supplgegents with customers provide for cost
reduction objectives during the term of the agre®me

We generally do not obtain firm, long-term commitriteefrom our customers under supply agreements. lesult, customers can
cancel their orders, change production quantitiedetay orders. Uncertain economic conditions amdgeneral lack of long-term purchase
contracts with our customers make it difficult for to accurately predict revenue over the Itargn. Even in those cases in which customer
contractually obligated to purchase products frenourepurchase unused inventory from us that we bedered for them, we may elect not to
immediately enforce our contractual rights becafd@e long-term nature of our customer relatiopshir for other business reasons and may
instead negotiate accommodations with customeesdéyy particular situations.

Backlog

We generally do not obtain firm, long-term commitriteefrom our customers. Instead, our procuremeirtva@ntory and our
manufacturing activities are based primarily orefasts provided by our customers. This enables oértimize the time lapse between receipt
of a customer's order and delivery of product sodhstomer. Customers typically do not make firgheos for the delivery of products more
than thirty to ninety days in advance. Additionattustomers may cancel or postpone scheduled dekygenerally without significant
penalty. Therefore, we do not believe that the lwackf expected product sales covered by firm ariea meaningful measure of future sales.
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Marketing and Sales

Our sales efforts are organized and managed ogi@nad basis with regional sales managers in ggdgcaegions in the United Stal
and internationally.

We develop relationships with our customers andketasur vertically integrated manufacturing sersitderough our direct sales for
customer support specialists and representatinesfiOur sales resources are directed at multipleageanent and staff levels within target
accounts. Our direct sales personnel and reprasentams work closely with the customers' engirieg and technical personnel to better
understand their requirements. Our marketing ake staff supports our business strategy of pragi@ind-to-end services by encouraging
cross-selling of vertically integrated manufactgrservices and component manufacturing acrossabenge of major OEM products. To
achieve this objective, our marketing and salef§ wiarks closely with our various manufacturing ashekign and engineering groups and
engages in marketing and sales activities targetedrds key customer opportunities.

Each of our key customer accounts is managed edeated account team including a global businessager directly responsible
for account management. Global business managerdinate activities across divisions to effectivegtisfy customer requirements and have
direct access to our senior management to quiadyess customer concerns. Local customer accoamistéurther support the global teams
and are linked by a comprehensive communicatioddrformation management infrastructure.

We operate in one reportable segment - EMS. Infdaomaoncerning the geographic distribution of eates can be found in note 16
of the notes to our consolidated financial statelen

Competition

We face competition from other major global EMS gamies such as Benchmark Electronics, Inc., Cebedhtic., Flextronics
International Ltd., Hon Hai (Foxconn), Jabil Cirtyjilnc. and Plexus Corp., as well as other EMSpzoies that often have a regional product,
service or industry specific focus. In additionr potential customers may also compare the berdfidsitsourcing their manufacturing to us
with the merits of manufacturing products themsglve

We compete with different companies depending ertype of service or geographic area. We belieatttte primary competitive
factors in our industry include manufacturing tealogy, quality, delivery, responsiveness, provisibivalue-added services and price. We
believe our primary competitive strengths include ability to provide global end-to-end servicest product design and engineering
resources, our advanced technologies, our vestigakgrated manufacturing services, our high quatianufacturing assembly and test
services, our customer focus and responsivenesgxpertise in serving diverse end markets andegperienced management team.

Intellectual Property

We hold various United States and foreign patenisarily related to printed circuit board techndkesgy methods of manufacturing
printed circuit boards, enclosures, memory modatesenterprise computing (servers and storage)other proprietary processes, we rely
primarily on trade secret protection. We also heegistered trademarks in the United States andioesther countries. A number of our patt
covering certain aspects of our manufacturing pgees or products have expired or will expire inrthar future. Such expirations reduce our
ability to assert claims against competitors oeahwho use similar technology.

We may occasionally become involved in administeproceedings, lawsuits or other proceedingsdtept our intellectual property
because others may allege that we infringe on thigHectual property. Some of these claims cauldject us to significant liability for
damages and invalidate our proprietary rightsutisan assertion was made, it may become necemsasgful for us to enter into licensing
arrangements or to resolve such an issue throtigation. However, we cannot assure you that sigems$e rights would be available to us on
commercially acceptable terms, if at all, or thay auch litigation would be resolved favorably. Adshally, such litigation could be lengthy
and costly and could materially affect our finahciandition regardless of the outcome of suchditign.

We sometimes design products on a contract bagisndlly with our customers. In these situationg mvay indemnify our customer

against liability caused by claims that the desigringes the intellectual property rights of arthparty. Such indemnification claims would
require us to assume the defense of such a claatdst of which could be significant.
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Environmental Matters

We are subject to a variety of local, state an@ifeldenvironmental laws and regulations in the &thistates, as well as foreign laws
and regulations relating to the treatment, storage, discharge, emission and disposal of chemisalisl waste and other hazardous materials
used during our manufacturing processes. We aoesalgject to occupational safety and health lawnaglyct take back, product labeling and
product content requirements. Proper waste disfp®saimajor consideration in particular for printdctuit board manufacturers because of the
metals and chemicals used in the manufacturinggsod/NVater used in the printed circuit board mastufang process must be treated to
remove metal particles and other contaminants béfaan be discharged into municipal sanitary sesystems. We operate asite wastewate
treatment systems at our printed circuit board rfeesturing plants in order to treat wastewater geteet in the fabrication process.

In addition, although the electronics assembly pss@enerates significantly less wastewater thiategrcircuit board fabrication,
maintenance of environmental controls is also irtgrdrin the electronics assembly process becauteaperations can generate lead dust.
Upon vacating a facility, we are responsible fanegliating the lead dust from the interior of thenofacturing facility. Although there are no
applicable standards for lead dust remediationanufacturing facilities, we endeavor to make effao remove the residues. To date, lead
remediation costs have not been material to ouradjp@s. We also monitor for airborne concentratiofilead in our buildings and are not
aware of any significant lead concentrations inesscof the applicable OSHA or other local standards

We have a range of corporate programs in place neghrd to environmental compliance and reductfdh®use of hazardous
materials in manufacturing. In the environmentahptiance area, we have developed corporate-widwlatdized environmental management
systems, auditing programs and policies to enable better manage environmental compliance aiesviOur facilities are also certified under
ISO 14001, a set of standards and proceduresnglitienvironmental compliance management. In ewigithe electronics industry is subject
to the European Union's Restrictions of Hazardaussfances, or RoHS, and Waste Electrical and BleictEquipment, or WEEE, directives
which took effect beginning in July 2006. Paraifetiatives have been adopted in other jurisdictioncluding several states in the United
States and the Peoples' Republic of China. RoHislitme use of lead, mercury and certain otherifipdcsubstances in electronics products
and WEEE requires producers to assume respongitaifithe collection, recycling and management aéte electronic products and
components. We have implemented procedures to makeanufacturing process compliant with RoHS dmedEuropean Union's
Registration, Evaluation and Authorization of Cheaté (REACH) legislation and we believe productsl &y us into countries with restrictic
on the concentrations of hazardous materials cwedtlain those products comply with such restrictionghe case of WEEE, the compliance
responsibility rests primarily with OEMs rather thaith EMS companies.

Asbestos containing materials, or ACM, are presgseveral of our manufacturing facilities. Althdutihe ACM is being managed a
controls have been put in place pursuant to ACMatns and maintenance plans, the presence of AGAM give rise to remediation
obligations and other liabilities. No third-partiaiens relating to ACM have been brought at thisetim

Our plants generally operate under environmentahje issued by governmental authorities. For tlistpart, these permits must be
renewed periodically and are subject to revocadtiaghe event of violations of environmental lawsyAsuch revocation could require us to
cease or limit production at one or more of ouilitées, thereby having an adverse impact on osuits of operations. We have not experiel
any material revocations to date.

Primarily as a result of certain of our acquisipwe have incurred liabilities associated withiemnmental contamination at certain
sites. These liabilities relate to ongoing investiign and remediation activities at a number @ssitncluding Irvine, California; Owego, New
York; Derry, New Hampshire; and Fort Lauderdal®rigla. We have been named in a lawsuit allegingaijmas at our current and former
facilities in Orange County, California contributexgroundwater contamination and our Canadianigiavg is party to an order of the Ontal
Canada Ministry of Environment with respect to farmer Brockville site. There can be no assurahagéthese or any other similar third-party
or governmental claims that may be filed in theifatwill not result in material liability to us. kddition, there are some sites, including our
facility in Gunzenhausen, Germany, that are knoahave groundwater contamination caused by a ffartly, and that thirgharty has provide
indemnity to us for the liability.

We have also been named as a potentially respensioty at a contaminated disposal site operateahbther party at the Casmalia
Resources disposal site in Southern Californiar@salt of the past disposal of hazardous wastbypanies we have acquired or by our
corporate predecessors. Although liabilities fartshistoric disposal activities have not materialfiected our financial condition to date, we
cannot assure you that past disposal activitielsnatl result in liability that will
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materially affect us in the future.

We use environmental consultants primarily for @sisessments and remediation, including remediaétigation and feasibility
studies, remedial action planning and design, &edemediation. These consultants provide inforomato us regarding the nature and extent
of site contamination, acceptable remediation météves, and estimated costs associated with emcbdiation alternative. This information is
considered by us, together with other informatishen determining the appropriate amount to acasuetivironmental liabilities.

Employees

As of October 1, 2011 , we had 45,505 employeed,diing 8,735 temporary employees. None of our Er8ployees are represented
by a labor union. In some international locatioms, employees are represented by labor unionstberei national or plant level or are subject
to collective bargaining agreements. Some foremmtries also have mandatory legal provisions iggrterms of employment, severance
compensation and other conditions of employmeritah@more restrictive than U.S. laws. We believerelationship with our employees is
good.

Available Information

Our Internet address Igtp://www.sanmina-sci.coriVe make available through our website, free of ghaour Annual Reports on
Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Curfeaports on Form 8-K and amendments to those refiledsor furnished pursuant to
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934, as amended, as soon as reasonablycpiaetafter we electronically file such
material with, or furnish it to, the Securities @axichange Commission, or SEC. All reports we filthvhe SEC are also available free of
charge via EDGAR through the SEC's websitletht://www.sec.gov
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table sets forth the name, positiod age of our current executive officers and thgis as of October 1, 2011 .

Name Age Position

Jure Sola 60 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Robert Eulau 49  Executive Vice President and Chief Financidlcef

Michael Tyler 55 Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Catpdecretary
Dennis Young 60 Executive Vice President of Worldwide Sales Efatketing

David Pulatie 69 Executive Vice President of Global Human Resources

Jure Solahas served as our Chief Executive Officer sincelA@91, as Chairman of our Board of Directors fréyril 1991 to
December 2001 and from December 2002 to preseshtagCo-Chairman of our Board of Directors from &aber 2001 to December 2002. In
1980, Mr. Sola co-founded Sanmina and initiallydhtble position of Vice President of Sales. In Oetol®87, he became our Vice President
and General Manager, responsible for manufactwpegations and sales and marketing and was Pré$idenOctober 1989 to March 1996.

Robert Eulauhas served as our Executive Vice President and €hiancial Officer since September 14, 2009. Pidgjoining us, he
served as Executive Vice President, Chief Operdiiffiger and Chief Financial Officer of privatelysmed Alien Technology Corporation, a
developer of radio frequency identification prodydtom March 2006 through June 2008. Previousiywhas Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of publicly-traded Rambus Incteghnology licensing company, from May 2001 thiodarch 2006. Prior to Rambus, Mr.
Eulau served over 15 years with Hewlett Packard @y in various leadership roles, including Vicegtdent and Chief Financial Officer of
HP's Business Customer Organization, and ViceidRresand Chief Financial Officer of HP's Computiigpducts business.

Michael Tylerhas served as our Executive Vice President andr@e@eunsel since April 2007. Mr. Tyler became @arporate
Secretary in June 2007. Prior to joining us, he S&sior Vice President, Chief Legal and Administeafficer of Gateway, Inc., a major
personal computer manufacturer, where he was eraglispm 2000-2007. Prior to that, he served asd@&nrporate Counsel International, at
Northrop Grumman Corporation from 1995 to 2000asssociate at the law firm Heller, Ehrman, W&itelcAuliffe from 1991 to 1995, an
as a law clerk for the United States Court of Apgpéar the Ninth Circuit from 1987 to 1988.

Dennis Younghas served as Executive Vice President of World\@idies and Marketing since March 2003. Prior toifg us,
Mr. Young was Senior Vice President of Sales fromyM002 to March 2003 and Vice President of Sates March 1998 to May 2002 of
Pioneer-Standard Electronics, a provider of indaistmd consumer electronic products.

David Pulatiehas served as Executive Vice President of Globah&tuResources since December 2008. Prior to thatals Senior
Vice President of Human Resources for Phelps D@&itgporation, a mining concern, from March 1999 lurgnuary 2006. Previously, Mr.
Pulatie had spent over 33 years in progressive &h& international senior human resources positihéotorola, Inc., an electronics
manufacturer, most recently as Senior Vice Presjd¢R Government Relations.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors Affecting Operating Results

Adverse market conditions in the electronics indrystould reduce our future sales and earnings pérase.

We cannot accurately predict future levels of dednfar our customers' electronics products. Consetly, our past operating results,
earnings and cash flows may not be indicative offoture operating results, earnings and cash fléwg008, 2009 and then again during the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2011, adverse worldwidermamic conditions led to challenging conditionghie electronics industry. A number of
factors, including lower asset values, price inditgbgeopolitical issues, the availability andst@f credit, high unemployment and concerns
about the stability and solvency of financial ihgibns, financial markets, businesses, and sayengétions slowed global economic growth
and resulted in recessions in many countries, detuin the United States, Europe and certain gtsin Asia. The conditions resulted in our
customers delaying purchases or placing purchatofor lower volumes of products than previowesiperienced or anticipated. These
conditions have persisted and, in some cases, nedsécreasing the risk of a renewed worldwidenecoic downturn. Such conditions could
cause a number of adverse conditions, includingetaction or delay in orders from our customerpaiential customers, the insolvency of
key suppliers, which could result in productionages, shorter payment terms from suppliers duedoaed availability of credit default
insurance in the market, the inability of custontersbtain credit needed to purchase products frepand the insolvency of one or more
customers. Any of these effects could impact oulitalo effectively manage inventory levels andleot receivables, increase our need for
cash, and decrease our net revenue and profiyabilit

We may experience component shortages or pricegéases, which could cause us to delay shipmentsigiamers and reduce our sales and
net income; the natural disasters in Japan and Thaid could also reduce our sales and profitability.

We are dependent on certain suppliers, includim@éid and sole source suppliers, to provide keypmments we incorporate into our
products. We have experienced, and may experienteifuture, delays in component deliveries, wliicturn could cause delays in product
shipments to customers, result in reduced reverame &nd have an adverse effect on our relationsfitpthe affected customer, and our
reputation generally as a reliable service provitteaddition, component shortages, whether argteip or not, can increase our cost of goods
sold and therefore decrease our gross margin siageay be required to pay higher prices for comptsim short supply and redesign or
reconfigure products to accommodate substitute omepts. Additionally, we may purchase componentglirance of our requirements for
those components as a result of a threatened ioipetéd shortage. In this event, we may incur tiolal inventory carrying costs and have a
heightened risk of exposure to inventory obsolesegthe cost of either of which may not be recovier&rom our customers. Such costs would
reduce our margins and net income. Finally, if kenponents become scarce, we may be requiredkdadasecond tier vendors or to procure
components through brokers. Such components may lesser quality than those otherwise availabl @uld cause us to incur costs to
qualify such components or to replace them if theye to be defective.

The continuing economic effects of the March 20atthguake and tsunami in Japan may result in cstooers based in Japan ordering
reduced amounts of product from us resulting fratarruptions in their own businesses and diminigdedand from Japanese consumers. In
addition, recent floods in Thailand may also adelgrimpact our ability to source components in t@intry. Although these conditions have
not, to date, significantly impacted our finanaesults, a slow-down in the pace of recovery iraflapr a worsening of conditions in Thailand
could adversely impact our business in the futyrerieventing us from building products that requionponents sourced in those countries or
increasing our expenses as we are forced to fiednaltive sources of supply. Should such reduafatemand and tightening supply
conditions arise and then continue over an extepéeidd of time, our revenue, margins and net ircaould be reduced, perhaps significal

Our customers could experience credit problems, ethivould reduce our future revenues and net income.

Many of the industries to which we provide produtase previously experienced significant finandifficulty, with some of the
participants filing for bankruptcy. Such financifficulty, if experienced by one or more of ourstomers, may negatively affect our business
due to the decreased demand from these finandligessed customers, the lengthening of customgngnt terms, the potential inability of
these companies to make full payment on amountsl déavas, or any of these factors. Customer ban&eptlso entail the risk of potential
recovery by the bankruptcy estate of amounts ptslopaid to us that are deemed a preference unadeeruptcy laws. We do not carry
insurance against the risk of customer defaulheir payment obligations to us.

We seek to mitigate the impact of collection profdewith our customers on our financial results bgleating their creditworthiness on
an ongoing basis and by maintaining an allowancedobtful accounts that is assessed for adequacy
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quarterly. Should customer defaults increase sobatly or exceed the level of our allowance, oewvanue, net income and cash position wi
be reduced, perhaps significantly.

Our cash generated from operations is variable, winican adversely affect our ability to plan and iest in the business

Cash generated from operations is highly varidbde.example, during fiscal 2010, we used $78 nmlldd cash in operating activities
and in fiscal 2011, we generated $235 million istc&om operating activities. Our cash generatedrhysed in operations is impacted by a
number of variables, including customer and supjpiéyment terms, timeliness of customer payments tand the extent to which we need to
increase inventories in response to customer fetec@®ur ability to make capital expenditures aag gown debt or whether we need to utilize
our borrowing facilities depends in large part @m ability to generate cash from operations. Toetktent our cash from operations fluctuates
significantly in the future, our ability to makeduinvestments and payments could be adverselydtegawhich could also adversely impact
our ability to expand our business and reduce mdgbtedness.

Our strategy to pursue higher margin business degsiin part on the success of our components andagptousinesses, which if not
successful, could cause our future gross margingdasperating results to be lowe

Our components business, which includes printeritiboards, mechanical systems, cable manufactama our optical business, are a
key part of our strategy to grow our future margansl profitability by expanding our vertical intagjon capabilities. In order to grow this
portion of our business profitably, we must conéina make substantial investments in the developwfesur components capabilities,
research and development activities, test andrtgaguipment and skilled personnel. Given the ixadbt higher fixed cost structure of this
business, our success is greatly dependent upamitg sufficient orders for our components mantufang services which is difficult to
predict. For example, in the second quarter of 2@1sudden drop in optical product orders contetiub a decrease in our revenue and gross
margin compared to analyst expectations. The saafesur components and optical businesses alsendspon our ability to achieve
commercially viable production yields and to mamtiize components in commercial quantities to theesigations and quality standards
required by customers. In particular, our customegsiire that all new components used in their petalbe qualified in advance which can be
costly both in terms of time and cost and may eeult in the customers' acceptance of our compen@nty of these factors could cause our
components and optical revenue or margins to Isethes expected, which would have an overall agveffect on our revenues and
profitability.

Adverse changes in the key end markets we targatdcharm our business by reducing our sale

We provide EMS services to companies that sell yetedin the communications, industrial, defensejios, enterprise computing and
storage and multimedia markets. Adverse changasyirof these markets could reduce demand for atomers' products and make these
customers more sensitive to the cost of our EM8i&es, either of which could reduce our sales, groargins and net income. Factors
affecting any of our customers' industries in gahear our customers in particular, have led taudihns in net sales in certain end markets
such factors could seriously harm our busineskerfuture. These factors include:

» short product life cycles of our customers' pretd leading to continuing new requirements andifipations and product
obsolescence , either of which could cause ussi® lbuisiness;

» failure of our customers' products to gain wjgtesid commercial acceptance which could decreaseolime of orders customers
place with us; and

e recessionary periods in our customers' markbéislwdecrease orders from affected customers.

In addition, in the case of our defense businesS, government budgetary conditions or withdraweatrf Iraq or Afghanistan could
result in a decrease in defense spending, whitlrimcould cause a reduction in orders placed bygthvernment or defense contractors for
products manufactured by our defense and aerogp@®) division. Since such products carry highergies than many of our other products
and services, such a decrease would contributeagiegtionately to a reduction in our gross margid arofitability. An unexpected decline in
DAS orders during the second quarter of 2011 douteid to our financial results not meeting anadygtectations for such quarter. Although it
appears that revenue levels for our defense amdpeace division have stabilized, there can be sorasce that we will not experience decli
in demand in the future.

We may be unable to obtain sufficient financing teduce our debt levels or maintain or expand ourepgtions, which may cause our stock
price to fall and reduce the business our customarsl vendors do with us

Our liquidity needs are largely dependent on chamge&vorking capital, including inventory requirems, the extension
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of trade credit by our suppliers, the degree afratient of payment terms from our suppliers to payrterms granted to our customers,
investments in facilities and equipment, acquisgiorepayments of obligations under outstandingbtetiness and repurchases of our
outstanding debt. In connection with the manageroaur liquidity needs, we entered into a five-y8&35 million asset-backed credit facility
in November 2008, which we later increased to $@8bBon, under which we could borrow $141.2 milli@s of October 1, 2011. We also have
$85 million in foreign short-term financing faciés under which $24.8 million remained availablé¢oborrowed as of October 1, 2011. Our
asset-backed credit facility expires in Novembet2@and our next long-term debt maturity is in 20b4the event we need additional capital,
whether for working capital, debt repayment or otlige, there can be no assurance that debt oryecpypital will be available on acceptable
terms or at all. New financing could result in ssuing additional equity securities, which couldsmdilution to existing stockholders. If
additional or continued financing, including thentioued extension of trade credit by our suppliersiot available when required, our ability
repay, reduce or refinance our debt, maintain areiase our rates of production and expand our raatwifng capacity, as well as our overall
liquidity, will be harmed, which could cause ounck price to fall and reduce our customers' andlgesi willingness to do business with us.

Our credit arrangements contain covenants which magversely impact our business and the failure tmply with such covenants could
cause our outstanding debt to become immediatelygire.

Our debt agreements do not contain financial consneurrently applicable to us, but do include enbar of negative covenants,
including restrictions on incurring additional deimaking investments and other restricted paymewctgiring new businesses, paying
dividends and redeeming or repurchasing capitaksamd debt, subject to certain exceptions. Theserants could constrain our ability to
grow our business through acquisition or engagsher transactions which the covenants would otlserwestrict, including refinancing our
existing debt. In addition, such agreements inchffiemative covenants requiring, among other tkirthat we file quarterly and annual
financial statements with the SEC, comply withlalls, pay all taxes and maintain casualty insuralfieee are not able to comply with all of
these covenants, for any reason, some or all obotstanding debt as well as all amounts payaldemuour interest rate swaps on such debt, if
any, could become immediately due and payable laméhturrence of additional debt under our assekdxd credit facility would not be
allowed.

Our early redemptions of debt have reduced our wingkcapital and liquidity; debt refinancing can eatl higher interest expense, which
would lower our net income; interest payments orriable rate debt can increase, which would lowerrmet income.

During 2010 and 2011, we redeemed $195.7 milliahrzat $80 million of our long-term debt, respedtvéithough redemptions of
debt improve our operating results by reducingiotarest expense, these redemptions have reducdidjwidity. If we should repurchase or
redeem additional debt or equity, our working calpind liquidity would be further reduced. In adatit should we undertake to refinance any
of our outstanding long-term debt, the next magusitwhich is 2014, there can be no assurancetieaierms of such refinancing, particularly
the interest rate, would be favorable to us. Shaudde forced to replace lower interest rate detit higher interest rate debt, our net income
would be reduced. In addition, an aggregate of $60idon of our long-term debt and $60.2 million $hort-term borrowings bear interest at a
variable rate based upon LIBOR. Interest rateduding LIBOR, can rise due to a variety of factargluding governmental debt levels, ratil
downgrade of U.S. or other sovereign debt, the pdeeonomic growth and central bank actions. ShallBBOR increase substantially in the
future for any reason, our interest payments orvatiable interest rate debt would also increaseefing our net income.

We are subject to intense competition in the EMS$lirstry which could cause us to lose sales and tfame hurt our financial performance.

The EMS industry is highly competitive and the iatity has been experiencing a surplus of manufagwapacity, particularly in light
of the slowdowns in the U.S. and certain intermal@@conomies. Our competitors include major gld&dIS providers such as Celestica, Inc.,
Flextronics International Ltd., Hon Hai (FoxconmdaJabil Circuit, Inc., as well as other EMS cormiparthat have a regional, product, service
or industry specific focus. Some of those compaha@as greater manufacturing and financial resoutttas we do. We also face competition
from current and potential OEM customers who magteio manufacture their own products internalthea than outsourcing to EMS
providers.

We may not be able to offer prices as low as sohmeiocompetitors because those competitors mag leaver operating costs as a
result of their geographic location, greater ecoiesnof scale or the services they provide or bex#usse competitors are willing to provide
EMS services at prices we are unable or unwillmgffer. There can be no assurance that we willog# business in the future in response to
such competitive pricing or other inducements whichy be offered by our competitors, which wouldréase our sales and net income.
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If demand for our highe-end, higher margin manufacturing services does notrease, our future gross margins and operatingsults may
be lower than expected.

We typically earn lower gross margins when we ptevess complex EMS services. We experience caedipuessure from OEMSs to
reduce prices, and competition remains intenseirgrpressure is typically more intense for lesmiglex, lower margin EMS services. This
price competition has affected, and could contitauadversely affect, our gross margins. If demamdftir higher-end, higher margin
manufacturing services does not increase in thedubur gross margins and operating results uréuperiods may be lower than expected.

Our operating results are subject to significant certainties, which make predictability of our futersales and net income difficult.
Our operating results are subject to significarteutainties, including:

< conditions in the economy as a whole and irefkeetronics industry;

» fluctuations in components prices and composkottages caused by high demand, natural disast¢herwise, which could cause
us to be unable to meet customer delivery schedime®ase our costs and potentially decrease ratitgbility;

« timing of new product development by our custosnehich creates demand for our services;

* levels of demand in the end markets served Ipyostomers;

< our ability to replace declining sales from eridife programs with new business wins;

« timing of orders from customers and the accuxddyeir forecasts;

« inventory levels of customers, which if highat@Ve to their normal sales volume, could causenttereduce their orders to us;

« timing of expenditures in anticipation of incsea sales, customer product delivery requirementshortages of components or
labor;

* increased labor costs in the regions in whicloperate;

* mix of products ordered by and shipped to mejmtomers, as high volume and low complexity maetufing services typically
have lower gross margins than more complex andri@al@me services;

» degree to which we are able to utilize our ald# manufacturing capacity;

« our ability to maintain desired plant operating@éincies, including achieving acceptable yield&aively planning production ar
managing our inventory and fixed assets to avaith learrying costs and excess working capital;

« our ability to effectively plan production ancamage our inventory and fixed assets;

e customer insolvencies resulting in bad debh@entory exposures that are in excess of our resgerv

» our ability to efficiently move manufacturing adties to lower cost regions without adversely afifeg customer relationships wh
controlling costs related to the closure of fagitand employee severance;

e pricing and other competitive pressures;

« fluctuations in the values of our assets, ingcigdeal property and assets held for sale, whaztliccresult in charges to income;

« volatility of foreign currency exchange rates;

« changes in our tax provision due to our estimafere-tax income in the jurisdictions in whiclk wperate; and

« political and economic developments in countimeghich we have operations.

A portion of our operating expenses is relativeked in nature and planned expenditures are baspdrt on anticipated orders, which
are difficult to predict. If we do not receive anipiated orders as expected, our profitability wécline. Moreover, our ability to reduce our ¢
as a result of current or future restructuring effonay be limited because consolidation of openatican be a costly and lengthy process to
complete.

We generally do not obtain long-term volume purcleasommitments from customers and, therefore, cafatéins, reductions in production
guantities and delays in production by our custoreerould reduce our sales and net income.

We generally do not obtain firm, lortgrm purchase commitments from our customers antd@ekings may generally be cancelled
to the scheduled shipment date. Customers may Icdmeteorders, reduce production quantities oagglroduction for a number of reasons,
including significant decreases in demand for thedducts and services. Although the customerneigdly liable for finished goods and work-
in-process at the time of cancellation, we may teble or, for other business reasons, choose rtftmce our contractual rights.
Cancellations, reductions or delays of orders tstamers would:
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« reduce our sales and net income by decreasingalumes of products that we manufacture for ogtamers;
» delay or eliminate recovery of our expenditui@@sinventory purchased in preparation for custooreers; and
« lower our asset utilization, which would resnlfower gross margins and lower net income.

In addition, customers sometimes require that aesfier the manufacturing of their products from fasdlity to another to achieve cost
reductions and other objectives. These transfars tesulted in increased costs to us due to facibtvntime or less than optimal utilization of
our manufacturing capacity. These transfers alse hequired us to close or reduce operations #iodacilities, particularly those in high c
locations such as the United States, Canada antk¥iidsurope, and as a result we have incurredfgignt costs for the closure of facilities,
employee severance and related matters. We alsodmountered occasional delays and complicatelated to the transition of
manufacturing programs to new locations. We mayeleired to relocate our manufacturing operatiorthé future and, accordingly, we may
incur additional costs that decrease our net income

Commodity price fluctuations may negatively impamir results of operations.

Our components are manufactured using a numbermfrodities, including gold, copper and other metadswell as petroleum, that
subject to frequent and unpredictable changeside piue to worldwide demand, investor interest esmhomic conditions. We do not hedge
against the risk of these fluctuations, but ratittgmpt to adjust our product pricing to refleatlschanges. Should significant increases in
commodities prices occur and should we not be tabilecrease our product prices enough to offsetetliecreased costs, our gross margins and
profitability would decrease, perhaps significantly

Energy price increases may negatively impact ousukts of operations

Certain of the components that we use in our matuifi;g activities are petroleum-based. In additiva, along with our suppliers and
customers, rely on various energy sources (inctudit) in our facilities and transportation acties. Significant uncertainty currently exists
about the future levels of energy prices and sicgnift long-term increases are possible. Increaseryg prices could cause an increase to our
raw material costs and transportation costs. litiatd increased transportation costs of certainwfsuppliers could be passed along to us. We
may not be able to increase our product prices gmeai offset these increased costs. In additiop,imerease in our product prices may reduce
our future customer orders and profitability.

We rely on a relatively small number of customeos & substantial portion of our sales, and decliniessales to these customers would
reduce our net sales and net income.

One customer represented more than 10% of ouralest and sales to our ten largest customers reyieesé9.9% of our net sales during
2011. We expect to continue to depend upon avelgtsmall number of customers for a significantceatage of our sales. Consolidation
among our customers may further concentrate ounéss in a limited number of customers and expade increased risks related to
dependence on a small number of customers. Iniadd# significant reduction in sales to any of large customers or significant pricing and
margin pressures exerted by such a customer wolvietsely affect our operating results. In the psste of our large customers have
significantly reduced or delayed the volume of nfanturing services ordered from us as a resulhahges demand for their product,
consolidations or divestitures or for other reasémparticular, certain of our customers have fitimre to time entered into manufacturing
divestiture transactions with other EMS comparees] such transactions could reduce our revenuéstidse customers. We cannot assure
that present or future large customers will natieate their manufacturing arrangements with usigmificantly change, reduce or delay the
amount of manufacturing services ordered from ng,ad which would reduce our net sales and netrimeo

We are subject to risks arising from our internatial operations.

We conduct our international operations primanil\Aisia, Latin America, Canada and Europe, and vitirvge to consider additional
opportunities to make foreign acquisitions and toes new foreign facilities. We generated 81.8 £6ur net sales from nob-S. operations
2011 and a significant portion of our manufactuningterial was provided by international suppliensin this period. As a result of our
international operations, we are affected by ecdo@mnd political conditions in foreign countriesciuding:

« the imposition of government controls;
« compliance with U.S. and foreign laws concerrtiragle and employment practices;
« difficulties in obtaining or complying with expdicense requirements;
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e trade restrictions;

e changes in tariffs;

« labor unrest, including strikes, and difficuttim staffing;

« inflexible employee contracts in the event o§ibess downturns;

e coordinating communications among and managitermational operations;
« fluctuations in currency exchange rates;

e currency controls;

e increases in duty and/or income tax rates;

e adverse rulings in regards to tax audits;

e excess costs associated with reducing employorestiutting down facilities;
e misappropriation of intellectual property; and

e constraints on our ability to maintain or incsegrices.

Our operations in certain foreign locations recdaxrable income tax treatment in the form of k@kidays or other incentives. In the
event that such tax holidays or other incentivesrat extended, are repealed, or we no longerfgdali such programs, our taxes may
increase, which would reduce our net income.

Additionally, a significant portion of our worldwidcash reserves are generated by, and therefarénhé&breign jurisdictions. Certain of
such jurisdictions restrict the amount of cash tzat be transferred to the U.S or impose taxegandlties on such transfers of cash. To the
extent we have excess cash in foreign locatiortsctheld be used in, or is needed by, our U.S. djpers, we may incur significant taxes to
repatriate these funds.

We operate in countries that have experienced labi@st and political instability, including Chinadia, Thailand and other countries
Southeast Asia and we have experienced work stespand similar disruptions in certain foreign jdiisions, including India. To the extent
such developments prevent us from adequately stpdfiir plants and manufacturing and shipping prtsdimcthose jurisdictions, our margins
and net income could be reduced and our reputaianreliable supplier could be negatively impacted

We have taken substantial restructuring chargestire past and we may need to take material restruicty charges in the future.

We have incurred significant expenses relatedgstsueturing of our operations in the past and naytioue to do so in the future. For
example, we have moved, and may continue to mawegerations from higher-cost to lower-cost lomasi to meet customer requirements.
We have incurred costs related to workforce reduasti work stoppages and labor unrest resulting trerclosure of our facilities in higher ¢
locations. In addition, we have incurred unantitggecosts related to the transfer of operatioiewer-cost locations, including costs related to
integrating new facilities, managing operationslispersed locations and realigning our businessgsses. We also have incurred costs to
restructure operations that have been acquireddier @o integrate them into our Company. We expebee required to record additional
charges related to restructuring activities inftitare, but cannot predict the timing or amounso€h charges. Any such charges would reduce
our net income.

Our results can be adversely affected by risingdalosts.

There is uncertainty with respect to rising labosts, in particular within the lower-cost regionsahich we operate. In the past, labor
disputes and strikes based partly on wages hawedlor stopped production at certain manufactire@hina and India. In some cases,
employers have responded by significantly increagtie wages of workers at such plants. Any incréatsbor costs that we are required to
make in order to retain qualified personnel andusr@ble to recover in our pricing to our custonesld adversely impact our operating
results.

To respond to competitive pressures and custongeirements, we may further expand internationallioiver cost locations,
particularly in Asia, Eastern Europe and Latin Aioar As we pursue these expansions, we may bereshiad make additional capital
expenditures. In addition, the cost structure itaie countries that are now considered to be favlermay increase as economies develop or a
such countries join multinational economic commiesibr organizations, causing local wages to Asea result, we may need to continue to
seek new locations with lower costs and the em@@yel infrastructure base to support electroniasufieaturing. We cannot assure you that
we will realize the anticipated strategic benedit®ur international operations or that our inteioraal operations will contribute positively to
our operating results.

As a result of our components ordering policies,choustome-requested ship dates, we may incur carrying castsot be compensated for
components, work-in-process or finished goods, whigould decrease our margins and net income.
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In order to satisfy customer orders, we are fretjyeaquired to order components and other partgivance of customer payment,
particularly for long lead-time items. Furthermones may be required to keep additional componevisk-in-process and finished goods in
inventory in order to meet customer delivery da®hile our supply agreements with our customerseggly allocate most of the liability for
payment for such items to the customers, we magthetess incur additional carrying costs or natndtely be compensated for these items
should the customer default upon its obligatiorsstiie extent we incur any such costs, our grosgimaend net income would be reduced.

If we manufacture or design defective products,ibour manufacturing processes do not comply witpgicable statutory and regulator
requirements, we could be subject to claims, dansaged fines and lose customers.

We manufacture products to our customers' spetiits, and in some cases our manufacturing prosessefacilities may need to
comply with applicable statutory and regulatoryuiegments. For example, many of the medical dewicaswe manufacture, as well as the
facilities and manufacturing processes that wetaggoduce them, are regulated by the United Statesl and Drug Administration. In
addition, our customers' products and the manufiactyprocesses that we use to produce them oftehighly complex. As a result, products
that we design or manufacture may at times comtagign or manufacturing defects, and our manufexgyprocesses may be subject to errors
or may not be in compliance with applicable statyind regulatory requirements. Defects in the petelwe design or manufacture may result
in product recalls, warranty claims by customars|uding liability for repair costs, delayed shipmeto customers or reduced or cancelled
customer orders. If these defects or deficiendies@nificant, our results of operations and bes#reputation could be harmed. The failure of
the products that we design or manufacture or ohmanufacturing processes and facilities to comyithh applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements may subject us to legal fines or fiesadnd, in some cases, require us to shut downrcor considerable expense to correct a
manufacturing program or facility. In addition, sigedefects may result in product liability claingmest us. The magnitude of such claims may
increase as we expand our medical, automotiveaarmspace and defense manufacturing services teedafexts could result in death or
significant injury to end users of these produEtgen if our customers are contractually respondielefects in the design of a product, we
could nonetheless be named in a product liability ®/er such defects and could be required to easégnificant resources defending
ourselves.

We sometimes design products on a contract bagisntlly with our customers. The design servicest thie provide can expose us to
different or greater potential liabilities than ieowe face when providing our regular manufactuseiyices. For example, we have increased
exposure to potential product liability claims ritisig from injuries caused by defects in productsdesign, as well as potential claims that
products we design infringe third-party intelledtpeoperty rights. Such claims could subject usigmificant liability for damages and,
regardless of their merits, could be time-consunaind expensive to resolve. Any such costs and desneauld be significant and would
reduce our net income.

Our business could be adversely affected by anyaggl or increased costs, resulting from issues tbat common carriers are dealing with
in transporting our materials, our products, or blot

We rely on a variety of common carriers to transpor materials from our suppliers to us, and ams$port our products from us to our
customers. Problems suffered by any of these comzaoiers, whether due to a natural disaster, labalem, increased energy prices or s
other issue, could result in shipping delays, iasesl costs, or some other supply chain disrupdiod could therefore have a material adverse
effect on our operations.

Our key personnel are critical to the continued gvth of our business and we cannot assure you theyt will remain with us.

Our success depends upon the continued servioer &ey personnel. Generally, these employees arbaund by employment or non-
competition agreements. We cannot assure you thatilvretain our key employees, particularly oughiy skilled operations managers and
engineers involved in the manufacture of existingdpcts and development of new products and prese3$sie competition for these
employees is intense. In addition, if one or mdrew key employees were to join a competitor ¢treotvise compete directly or indirectly with
us or otherwise become unavailable to us, we coske customers and our sales and gross margind deatease.

If we are unable to maintain our technological antanufacturing process expertise, our business cob&ladversely affecte

Improvements to and refinements of our manufactupirocesses are necessary to manufacture nextgiengoroducts for our
customers in a cost-efficient manner. As a reswdtare continually evaluating the cost-effectivenasd feasibility of new manufacturing
processes. In some cases, we will be required k& ro@pital expenditures and incur engineering es@en
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in order to qualify and validate any such new pssc&uch expenses would reduce our net incomelditian, any delay in the deployment of
such new process, or problems commencing volumgugtion using a new process could also reduce augims and net income and harm
reputation with our customers.

Unanticipated changes in our tax rates or exposueeadditional income tax liabilities could increaseur taxes and decrease our net incor

We are subject to income, sales, vadualeted and other taxes in the United States andugforeign jurisdictions. Significant judgmen
required in determining our worldwide provision taxes and, in the ordinary course of businesse the many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncert®ur effective tax rates could be adverselycéd by changes in the mix of earnings in
countries with differing statutory tax rates, chas@n the valuation of deferred tax assets anditiab, changes in tax laws and other factors.
Our tax determinations are regularly subject tatamdtax authorities and developments in thosedtawbuld adversely affect our tax
provisions, including through assessment of baxkgdainterest and penalties. Although we belieg dlr tax estimates are reasonable, the
final determination of tax audits or tax disputegyrbe different from what is reflected in our histal tax provisions which could lead to an
increase in our taxes payable and a decrease mebimcome.

Our international sales are subject to laws relagjto trade, export controls and foreign corrupt prtices, the violation of which could
adversely affect our operations.

We are required to comply with all applicable dotiteand foreign export control laws, including timéernational Traffic in Arms
Regulations (“ITAR") and the Export Administratiétegulations (“EAR”). Some items manufactured byarescontrolled for export by the
United States Department of Commerce's Bureauchfstny and Security under the EAR. In addition,asme subject to the Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act and international counterparts tlaatinibes or unreasonable gifts for foreign goveenta and officials. Violation of any of these
laws or regulations could result in significant ggans, including large monetary penalties and snsin or debarment from participation in
future government contracts, which could reducefeture revenue and net income.

We are subject to a number of U.S. governmentalqn@ment rules and regulations, the failure to cotywith which could result in
damages or reduction of future revenue.

We are subject to a number of laws and regulatielaging to the award, administration and perforogaof U.S. government contracts
and subcontracts. Such laws and regulations goaemong other things, price negotiations, cost acting standards and other aspects of
performance under government contracts. These anéesomplex and our performance under them iestubp audit by the Defense Contract
Audit Agency and other government regulators. Ibadit or investigation reveals a failure to comyigh regulations or other improper
activities, we may be subject to civil or crimimanalties and administrative sanctions by eithemthvernment or the prime customer,
including termination of the contract, paymentioes and suspension or debarment from doing fulthsiness with the U.S. government. Any
of these actions would increase our expenses, esglucrevenue and damage our reputation as aleefjalbernment supplier.

We can experience losses due to foreign exchande flactuations, which would reduce our net income.

Because we manufacture and sell a substantiabpasfiour products abroad, our operating costsalpgect to fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates. If the U.S. dollar weakeyaénst the foreign currencies in which we denat@rcertain of our trade accounts payable,
fixed purchase obligations and other expensed/JiBedollar equivalent of such expenses would i®ee We use financial instruments,
primarily short-term foreign currency forward caatts, to hedge certain forecasted foreign currenaymitments arising from trade accounts
receivable, trade accounts payable and fixed pgecbaligations. Our foreign currency hedging atiigidepend largely upon the accuracy of
our forecasts of future sales, expenses, capifgraditures and monetary assets and liabilitiesutd, our foreign currency forward contracts
may exceed or not cover our full exposure to exgbaate fluctuations. If these hedging activities ot successful, we may experience
significant unexpected expenses from fluctuationsxchange rates. Although we believe our foreigrhange hedging policies are reasonable
and prudent under the circumstances, we can promidessurances that we will not experience losssing from currency fluctuations in the
future, which could be significant.

Any failure to comply with applicable environmentéws could adversely affect our business by cagsiis to pay significant amounts fc
cleanup of hazardous materials or for damages ardfs.

We are subject to various federal, state, localfarglgn environmental laws and regulations, inoclgdhose governing the use, storage,
discharge and disposal of hazardous substancesasids in the ordinary course of our manufacturing

25




Table of Contents

operations. We also are subject to laws and régnggoverning the recyclability of products, thaterials that may be included in products,
and the obligations of a manufacturer to dispoghede products after end users have finished tiserg. If we violate environmental laws or
if we occupy or occupied in the past a site at Whigredecessor company caused contamination, wéenlaeld liable for damages and the
costs of remedial actions. We cannot assure yduwtbavill not violate environmental laws and redidas in the future as a result of human
error, equipment failure or other causes. Althoughestimate and regularly reassess our poterdtaility with respect to violations or alleged
violations and accrue for such liability, we canassure you that our accruals will be sufficientdoer the actual costs we incur as a result of
these violations or alleged violations or that im@ations will not occur for which a reserve hag heen established. Any increase in existing
reserves or establishment of new reserves for emviental liability would reduce our net income. Qaiture to comply with applicable
environmental laws and regulations could also limit ability to expand facilities or could requirs to acquire costly equipment or to incur
other significant expenses to comply with theseslawd regulations.

Asbestos containing materials, or ACM, are pres¢several of our manufacturing facilities. Althdutpe ACM is being managed and
controls have been put in place pursuant to ACMatns and maintenance plans, the presence of AGAM give rise to remediation
obligations and other liabilities. No governmeradathird-party claims relating to ACM have beendmght at this time.

Our plants generally operate under environmentahje issued by governmental authorities. For tlstpart, these permits must be
renewed periodically and are subject to revocatiche event of violations of environmental lawdthdugh we have not experienced any
material revocations to date, any such revocatiidcrequire us to cease or limit production at onenore of our facilities, thereby having an
adverse impact on our results of operations.

Primarily as a result of certain of our acquisispwe have incurred liabilities associated withiemmmental contamination. These
liabilities include ongoing investigation and reriaibn activities at a number of sites, includihgde located in Irvine, California; Owego,
New York; Derry, New Hampshire; and Fort Lauderd&lerida. We have been named in a lawsuit allegipgrations at our current a
former facilities in Orange County, California cobuted to groundwater contamination and our Caaradubsidiary is party to an order of the
Ontario, Canada Ministry of Environment with respecour former Brockville site. There can be newmance that these or any other similar
third-party or governmental claims that may bedfile the future will not result in material lialtilito us. In addition, there are some sites,
including our acquired facility in Gunzenhausenri@any, that are known to have groundwater contatoingaused by a third-party, and that
third-party has provided indemnity to us for trebiiity.

We have also been named as a potentially respensioty at a contaminated disposal site operateghbther party at the Casmalia
Resources site in Southern California, as a redutte past disposal of hazardous waste by compaveehave acquired or by our corporate
predecessors. Although liabilities for such histaridisposal activities have not materially affeloteir financial condition to date, we cannot
assure you that past disposal activities will st in liability that will materially affect usiithe future, nor can we provide assurance that we
do not have environmental exposures of which weuagavare and which could adversely affect our dpegaesults.

Over the years, environmental laws have becomeiratie future may continue to become, more stribgenposing greater compliance
costs and increasing risks and penalties assoaidtediolations. We operate in several environmadigtsensitive locations and are subject to
potentially conflicting and changing regulatory adas of political, business and environmental gso@hanges in or restrictions on discharge
limits, emissions levels, permitting requiremerid anaterial storage or handling could require &&ighan anticipated level of operating
expenses and capital investment or, dependingeaeherity of the impact of the foregoing fact@astly plant relocation.

In addition, the electronics industry became suli@the European Union's RoHS (Restriction of Hdaas Substances) and WEEE
(Waste from Electrical and Electronic Equipmentdiives which took effect beginning in 2005. Platahitiatives have been adopted in other
jurisdictions, including several states in the EdiStates and the People's Republic of China. Robl8bits the use of lead, mercury
certain other specified substances in electromodyrts and WEEE requires industry OEMs to assw@spansibility for the collection,
recycling and management of waste electronic prisdared components. Although we believe we haveemphted procedures to make our
manufacturing process RoHS compliant, a succeasiértion by a governmental entity of non-compkacwould result in significant costs
and/or penalties. In the case of WEEE, the compéaesponsibility rests primarily with OEMs rattlean with EMS companies. However,
OEMs may turn to EMS companies for assistance ietimg their WEEE obligations, which could increase costs.

Consolidation in the electronics industry may adsety affect our business by increasing competitmmcustomer buying power and
increasing prices we pay for components.
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Consolidation in the electronics industry among @austomers, our suppliers and/or our competitorg imerease as companies combine
to achieve further economies of scale and othegrgyes. Consolidation in the electronics industyld result in an increasing number of very
large electronics companies offering products iftiple sectors of the electronics industry. Thenffigant purchasing and market power of
these large companies could increase competitegspres on us. In addition, if one of our custorieeasquired by another company that does
not rely on us to provide EMS services either beedtuhas its own production facilities or reliesanother provider of similar services, we
may lose that customer's business. In additions@atation in the electronics industry may alsaifem excess manufacturing capacity among
EMS companies, which could drive our profitabilitpwn. Similarly, consolidation among our supplieosild result in a sole or limited source
for certain components used in our customers' mtsdény such consolidation could cause us to haired to pay increased prices for such
components, which would reduce our gross marginpaofitability.

Failure to comply with employment and related lawsuld result in the payment of significant damageghich would reduce our net incom

We are subject to a variety of domestic and foreigiployment laws, including those related to safaigcrimination, whistle-blowing,
classification of employees, wages and severangm@ats. Such laws are subject to change as a mdqutlicial decisions or otherwise and
there can be no assurance that we will not be féam@ve violated any such laws in the future. Stiokations could lead to the assessment of
significant fines against us by federal, stateooeiyn regulatory authorities or to the award ahdges claims (including severance payments)
against us in judicial proceedings by employeeg,ainvhich would reduce our net income.

Employee theft or fraud could result in los

Certain of our employees have access to, or sigmatuthority with respect to, bank accounts or otoeenpany assets, which could
expose us to fraud or theft. In addition, certanp®yees have access to key IT infrastructure armdistomer and other information that is
commercially valuable. Should any employee, for gson, compromise our IT systems, or misapprpciastomer or other information, we
could incur losses, including losses relating #rk by our customers against us, the willingnéssistomers to do business with us may be
damaged and, in the case of our defense businessowd be debarred from future participation imggmment programs. Any such losses may
not be fully covered by insurance.

We may not be successful in implementing and intgmg strategic transactions or in divesting nonrategic assets, which could cause our
financial results to fail to meet our forecast

From time to time, we may undertake strategic atigns that give us the opportunity to access aigstomers and new end-customer
markets, to obtain new manufacturing and servipabiities and technologies, to enter new geograptanufacturing locations, to lower our
manufacturing costs and improve the margins orpoadiuct mix, and to further develop existing customelationships. Strategic transactions
involve many difficulties, uncertainties and costgluding the following:

e integrating acquired operations and businesses;

« regulatory approvals or other conditions to itigghat delay the completing of strategic transast beyond the time anticipated;

« diversion of management attention from day-tg-daties in order to implement and integrate stiiateransactions;

« scaling up production and coordinating manage¢raeaperations at new sites;

e transaction expenses, including fees of investrbankers, attorneys and accountants, which doeikignificant;

*  separating operations or support infrastructarentities divested;

* managing and integrating operations in geoggilyi dispersed locations;

¢ maintaining customer, supplier or other favoedinlisiness relationships of acquired operationgemainating unfavorable
relationships;

* integrating the acquired company's systemsantananagement information systems;

« satisfying unforeseen liabilities of acquiredsimesses, including liability for past violatiorslaw, which could require the
expenditure of material amounts of cash or suhjedb ongoing regulatory scrutiny or requirements;

e operating in the geographic market or induséstar of the business acquired in which we may Higtle or no experience;

e improving and expanding our management inforamaglystems to accommodate expanded operations; and

* losing key employees of acquired operations.

Any of these factors could prevent us from reagiiine anticipated benefits of a strategic traneactnd our failure to realize these
benefits could reduce our sales below and increaseosts above our forecasts and could cause-dwites of
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the value of the business acquired which would el our net income. Acquisitions may also beiddub our earnings per share, particuli
if our projections and assumptions about the aeguiusiness' future operating results prove tomaecurate. As a result, although our goal
improve our business and maximize stockholder valog transactions that we complete may ultimafglyto increase our sales and net
income and stock price.

If we are unable to protect our intellectual proptgror infringe, or are alleged to infringe, upon tellectual property of others, we could lo
sales or be required to pay significant amountsdosts or damage:

We rely on a combination of copyright, patent, &nadirk and trade secret laws and restrictions arodigre to protect our intellectual
property rights. We cannot be certain that thessteg have taken will prevent unauthorized use ofitellectual property. For example, we
rely in part upon patents to protect our intelletforoperty position. However, a number of our ptgeovering certain aspects of our
manufacturing processes or products have expiredllogxpire in the near future. Such expiratiopduce our ability to assert claims against
competitors or others who use or sell similar tetbgy. Any failure to protect our intellectual pexpy rights would diminish or eliminate the
competitive advantages that we derive from our pedary technology.

We are also subject to the risk that former empsygolate the terms of their proprietary inforroatagreements with us which require
them to keep confidential and not to use for theinefit information obtained in the course of theirployment with us. Should a key former
employee use or disclose such information, inclgdiriormation concerning our customers, pricingoatalities or strategy, our ability to
obtain new customers and to compete could be aglydérspacted.

Finally, we may occasionally become involved in &ustrative proceedings, lawsuits or other proceggliif others allege that we
infringe on their intellectual property rights. Semf these claims could subject us to significattility for damages and invalidate our
property rights. If successful, such claims coutgéir our ability to collect royalties or licenseset or could force us or our customers to:

» stop producing products that use the challemggetlectual property;

« obtain from the owner of the infringed intelleat property, at our expense, a license to seltdleant technology at an additional
cost, which license may not be available on redslertarms, or at all; or

» redesign those products or services that usmttieged technology.

Any of these results could have a material adveffeet on our revenue, costs and net income anldl camage our reputation with our
customers. In addition, any type of intellectuadperty lawsuit, whether initiated by us or a thpatty, would likely be time consuming and
expensive to resolve and would divert managem#mé&sand attention.

We may not have sufficient insurance coverage fertain of the risks and liabilities we assume inrogection with the products and services
we provide to our customers, which could leave asponsible for certain costs and damages incurrgdolir customers.

We carry various forms of business and liabilitgirance in amounts we believe are reasonable atadncary for similarly situated
companies in our industry. However, we do not hiasarance coverage for all of the risks and lisib#i we assume in connection with the
products and services we provide to our custonsed) as potential warranty, product liability, llgetual property infringement, product rec
claims and losses due to hacking or intrusion ol T infrastructure. As a result, such liabildlaims may not be covered under our insurance
policies. Should we sustain a significant uncovdosd, our net income would be reduced.

Changes in financial accounting standards or poles have affected, and in the future may affect, geported financial condition or results
of operations. Additionally, changes in securitiksvs and regulations have increased, and are likeycontinue to increase, our operating
costs.

We prepare our consolidated financial statementsirformity with accounting principles generallycapted in the United States, or
U.S. GAAP. Our preparation of financial statementaccordance with U.S. GAAP requires that we medténates and assumptions that affect
the recorded amounts of assets and liabilitieg)aksire of those assets and liabilities at the datke financial statements and the recorded
amounts of expenses during the reporting perioch@nge in the facts and circumstances surrountimgetestimates could result in a chang
our estimates and could impact our future operatsgits.

In addition, these principles are subject to intetation by the Financial Accounting Standards Bd&ASB), the SEC and various
bodies formed to interpret and create accountirigips. A change in those policies can have a it effect
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on our reported results and may affect our repgmiftransactions which are completed before aghamannounced. Accounting policies
affecting many other aspects of our business, dictyrules relating to revenue recognition, offdrale sheet transactions, stock-based
compensation, restructurings, acquisition accogntisset disposals and asset retirement obligateases, intangible assets, derivative and
other financial instruments and in-process reseanchdevelopment charges, have recently been tewisare under review. Changes to those
rules or the questioning of how we interpret or liempent those rules may have a material adversetedfeour reported financial results or on
the way we conduct business. For example, a pradimitimetable by which U.S. companies would adofgrnational Financial Reporting
Standards has been promulgated by the SEC. Althatiglvery early stage of consideration by regwaagencies, adoption of such standards
could substantially change our reporting practines number of areas, including revenue recogniot recording of assets and liabilities.

Finally, corporate governance, public disclosuré emmpliance practices continue to evolve based gpatinuing legislative action,
SEC rulemaking and stockholder advisory group [esicAs a result, the number of rules and reguiatapplicable to us may increase, which
would also increase our legal and financial cormgléacosts and the amount of time management musted®o compliance activities. For
example, the SEC has issued proposed rules reguiisclosure of the extent to which we use centaimerals in the production of our products
and California has enacted regulations requirisgldsure of our business practices intended toceethe risk of human trafficking and slavery
in our supply chain. Increasing regulatory burdemsld also make it more difficult for us to attractd retain qualified members of our boar
directors, particularly to serve on our audit cotted, and qualified executive officers in lightasf increase in actual or perceived workload
and liability for serving in such positions.

Outages, computer viruses, break-ins and similaeets could disrupt our operations.

We rely on information technology networks and egsd, some of which are owned and operated by plairties, to process, transmit
and store electronic information. In particular, eepend on our information technology infrastruetfor a variety of functions, including
worldwide financial reporting, inventory managemeabcurement, invoicing and email communicatigkisy of these systems may be
susceptible to outages due to fire, floods, powss,ltelecommunications failures, terrorist attaks similar events. Despite the
implementation of network security measures, ostesys and those of third parties on which we redy miso be vulnerable to computer
viruses, break-ins and similar disruptions. If weoor vendors are unable to prevent such outagébi@aches, our operations could be
disrupted.

The market price of our common stock is volatile.

The stock market in recent years has experiengaifisant price and volume fluctuations that haffe@ed the market prices of
companies, including companies in the EMS businBssse fluctuations have often been unrelatedelerating performance of these
companies. The market for our common stock has Bedmay in the future be subject to similar véitgtiFactors such as fluctuations in our
operating results, announcements by our competitoosher events affecting companies in the eleatsindustry, currency fluctuations,
general market fluctuations, and macro economiditimms may cause the market price of our commoaoksto decline.

We are subject to risks associated with naturalagditers and global events.

We conduct a significant portion of our activitiesluding manufacturing, administration and infotioa technology management in
areas that have experienced natural disasters asuctajor earthquakes, hurricanes, floods and tsign&or example, in March 2011, Japan
experienced a major earthquake and tsunami andtimb@r 2011, flooding occurred in large parts o&ifdnd. Our insurance coverage with
respect to damages to our facilities or our custshpeoducts caused by natural disasters is linatetlis subject to deductibles and coverage
limits. Such coverage may not be adequate or coatio be available at commercially reasonable ratesterms. In the event of a major
earthquake or other disaster affecting one or mbwoaur facilities, our operations and managemefarmation systems, which control our
worldwide procurement, inventory management, shiggind billing activities, could be significantlisdupted. Such events could also delay or
prevent product manufacturing and shipment fottithe required to transfer production or repair,uiebor replace the affected manufacturing
facilities. This time frame could be lengthy anduk in significant expenses for repair and relatests. While we have in place disaster
recovery plans, there can be no assurance thatpsaich will be sufficient to allow our operatiomsdontinue in the event of every natural or
man-made disaster, pandemic or other extraordieaant. Any extended inability to continue our opieras at unaffected facilities following
such an event would reduce our revenue and pollgrdemage our reputation as a reliable supplier.

Our profitability could be adversely impacted byrohte change initiatives.

29




Table of Contents

Concern over climate change has led to state, dédad international legislative and regulatoryiatives aimed at reducing carbon
dioxide and other greenhouse gas emissions. Wisldam't expect existing or currently proposedatiiies to directly impact our business
operations, these measures could lead to an ireciedlse cost of energy used in the manufactuioproducts as a result of restrictions
placed upon power generators and distributors. 8W& currently estimate the impact of any suchreaticosts. However, should our operating
costs in fact rise as a result of any current, psep or future greenhouse gas initiatives, andree@at able to pass such costs to our customers
our profitability would be reduced

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.
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Item 2. Properties

Facilities. Our customers market numerous products througheuworld and therefore need to access manufagtservices on a
global basis. To enhance our EMS offerings, we seddcate our facilities either near our custonserd our customers' end markets in major
centers for the electronics industry or, when appate, in lower cost locations. Many of our plalutsated near customers and their end
markets are focused primarily on final system asdg@nd test, while plants located in lower costeagrare engaged primarily in higher
volume, less complex component and subsystem metatifag and assembly.

We continue to evaluate our global manufacturingrafions and restructure our facilities and operatito bring our manufacturing
capacity in line with demand and our manufactustrgtegy and to provide cost efficient servicesoiar customers. Through this process, we
have closed certain facilities not required tosfgtcurrent demand levels. We provide extensiveatfms in lower cost locations including
Latin America, Eastern Europe, China and South&sist and we plan to expand our presence in thegerloost locations as appropriate to
meet the needs of our customers.

As of October 1, 2011 , the approximate squareafyg®bf our manufacturing facilities by country veasfollows:

Approximate
Square Footage

Brazil 258,67:
Canada 155,00(
China 3,151,08!
Finland 222,73
Germany 363,77¢
Hong Kong 29,68:
Hungary 592,38t
India 240,70(
Indonesia 99,21(
Ireland 110,00(
Israel 295,89:
Malaysia 513,64«
Mexico 1,936,83i
Singapore 627,30!
Sweden 77,42t
Thailand 326,29:
United Kingdom 30,00(
United States 2,827,50!
Total 11,858,15

As of October 1, 2011 , our active manufacturinglitees consist of 8,474,421 square feet in féieidi that we own, with the remaining
3,383,732 square feet in leased facilities undesdderms expiring between 2011 and 2040 .

In addition to the above, we have 183,138 squaredElogistics and other non-manufacturing spaeg we are currently using and
1,801,962 square feet of space in inactive fagdlitof which 681,490 square feet is in domestiatioos and 1,120,472 square feet is in
international locations. Additionally, 213,088uare feet of space in our inactive facilitieke@sed to third parties. We are currently undenig
an aggressive program to sublease or terminateddasunused facilities and to sell owned propsrthat are no longer expected to serve our
future needs.

We regularly evaluate our expected future facsitiequirements. Although we believe our existirglitées are adequate to meet our
current requirements, we anticipate expanding séweéour international facilities within the nek?2 months in order to support projected
business volumes in these locations.

Certifications and RegistrationsCertifications and registrations under industgndards are important to our business because man!
customers rely on them to confirm our adherencadaufacturing process and quality standards. Qentairkets, such as telecommunications,
medical, aviation, defense, aerospace and autoeyatquire adherence to
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industry-specific standards. Substantially all of manufacturing facilities are registered undéd 01:2008, a standard published by the
International Organization for Standardization.past of the ISO 9001:2008 certification processhaee a highly developed quality
management system and continually improve its gffecess in accordance with its requirements. Wethis registration to demonstrate our
ability to consistently provide product that mesistomer and applicable regulatory requirementseah@nce customer satisfaction through its
effective application. ISO 9001:2008 registratisrof particular importance to our customers thraugthe world.

In addition to ISO 9001:2008, most of our facilitiare TL 9000 registered. The TL 9000 quality systequirements and quality
system metrics are designed specifically for thectanmunications industry to promote consistenay efficiency, reduce redundancy and
improve customer satisfaction. Included in the TI0@ system are performance-based metrics thatifuesitability and quality performance
of the product. The majority of our facilities atso Underwriters Laboratories (UL) compliant. Tdetandards define requirements for quz
manufacturing process control and manufacturingidemntation and are required by many OEMs in thensomcations sector of the
electronics industry.

Our medical systems division has identified certaanufacturing facilities to be centers of excadkefor medical products
manufacturing. These facilities are FDA and ISO822003 certified and, where appropriate, FDA reged. All facilities are fully compliant
to the FDA's quality systems regulations.

Our defense and aerospace operations are headeddrtéHuntsville, Alabama and are housed in difgcdedicated to meeting the
specialized needs of our defense and aerospaamuerst This Defense and Aerospace operation, dssvether selected operations around
the world, are AS9100 registered. The Defense ardgpace operation is also certified under varidi® military specifications as well as
under ANSI and other standards appropriate forrdef@nd aerospace suppliers.

Our automotive facilities are strategically locatearldwide. Substantially all of our automotive ildaes are certified to ISO/TS
16949:2009, the automotive industry standard.

Iltem 3. Legal Proceedings
Non-US Proceedings

In November 2006 and December 2007, a non-US gowemtal entity made certain claims for penaltiesreggais asserting that we
did not comply with bookkeeping rules in accordanith applicable tax regulations. We have provideduments that we believe demonstrate
our compliance with these tax regulations. We repgealed the penalties in administrative court,feae not paid the penalties pending
review by the court. The administrative court hasindicated when it will issue a decision. We beé we have a meritorious position in this
matter and are contesting these claims vigoroadllgough there can be no assurance that thesesclgilmot have a material adverse effect on
our results of operations in the future.

See also Note 8 of Notes to Consolidated Finaigtatlements.
Other Proceedings

From time to time, we may be involved in other metlegal proceedings, as well as demands, claimgraeatened litigation, that
arise in the normal course of our business. Thmate outcome of any litigation is uncertain anfaworable outcomes could have a negative
impact on our results of operations and financdeddition. Regardless of outcome, litigation canéhaa adverse impact on us as a result of
incurrence of defense costs, diversion of managenesources and other factors. We record liabdlif@ legal proceedings when a loss
becomes probable and the amount of loss can benalaly estimated.

The Company is subject to various federal, statglland foreign laws and regulations concerningrenmental protection, including
those addressing the discharge of pollutants heaatr and water, the management and disposakaftheus substances and wastes, the cle
of contaminated sites, the materials used in prisdiand the recycling, treatment and disposal dérieds. We have been named in a lawsuit
alleging operations at our current and former siigdrange County, California contributed to growatler contamination and our Canadian
subsidiary is party to an order of the Ontario, &mMinistry of Environment with respect to ournfear Brockville site. There can be no
assurance that these or any other similar thirty grgovernmental claims will not result in maggfiability to us.

Item 4. (Removed and Reserve
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PART Il
Iltem 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Skbwlder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seties.
Market Information

Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq GlobacB®larket under the symbol SANM. The following l&absts the high and low
intra-day prices for our common stock as reportetN&SDAQ.

2011 High Low

First quarter $ 1347 % 10.41
Second quarter $ 17.3: % 9.9t
Third quarter $ 12.5C $ 9.1¢
Fourth quarter $ 11.7¢ % 6.52
2010 High Low

First quarter $ 11.45  $ 6.12
Second quarter $ 18.1f % 11.0C
Third quarter $ 20.3C $ 12.5:¢
Fourth quarter $ 16.3¢ $ 8.9z

As of November 11, 2011, we had approximately 1fidlders of record of our common stock. On Noveniligr2011 , the last
reported sales price of our common stock on theldiga&lobal Select Market was $8.48 per share.

The following graph compares the cumulativgesr total return provided shareholders on our comstock relative to the cumulati
total returns of the S&P 500 index and the NASDAI@cEonic Components index. An investment of $20@H reinvestment of all dividends)
is assumed to have been made in our common stackaach of the indexes on September 30, 2006taunelative performance is tracked
through October 1, 2011 .
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COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
Among Sanmina-=Cl Comporation, the S&P 500 Index
and the NASDAG Eledronic Components Index
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Sanmina-SCI Comporation — S&P 500 HASDAG Electronic Components

=F100 irvested on SE0M0E in stock or indes, including reinvestment of dividends.
Indexes calculated on month-end basis.

Copyright® 2011 5&F, a division of The MeGran-Hill Companies Ine. All rights resenced.

9/30/2006 9/30/2007 9/27/2008 10/3/2009 10/2/2010 10/1/2011
Sanmina-SCI Corporation 100.0( 56.6¢ 43.8¢ 36.4¢ 53.52 29.7
S&P 500 100.0( 116.4« 90.8¢ 84.5¢ 93.17 94.2¢
NASDAQ Electronic Components 100.0( 121.0: 84.7( 91.62 96.8¢ 94.1;

The stock price performance included in this gréghot necessarily indicative of future stock preformance.

Dividends

We have never declared or paid cash dividends ooa@umon stock. We currently expect to retain fetearnings for use in the
operation and expansion of our business and dantipate paying cash dividends in the foreseefaiblze. Additionally, our ability to pay
dividends is limited pursuant to covenants cont@inmeour various debt agreements. See also “Itevtafiagement's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-Ldlifyi and Capital Resources.”
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data should bedreaconjunction with “ltem 7-Management's Discaessand Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” and “ltem 8éficial Statements and Supplementary Data,” ind@dgewhere in this Form 10-K.

FIVE YEAR SELECTED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Consolidated Statements of Operations Data:

Year Ended
September 27, September 29,
October 1, 2011  October 2, 2010 October 3, 2009 2008 2007
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales $ 660241 $ 631869 $ 517748 $ 7,202,40. $ 7,137,79:
Operating income (loss) $ 211,99 $ 204,79¢ $ (4,656 $ (384,160 $  (1,023,06)
Income (loss) from continuing operations before
income taxes $ 99,53t % 139,24: $ (112,570 $ (490,33) $ (1,142,02)
Provision for income taxes 30,62: 16,80" 25,25 22,60¢ 1,06¢
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 68,917 $ 122,43" $ (137,82) $ (512,93 $  (1,143,09)
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax — — — 24,98 6,83¢€
Net income (loss) $ 68,917 $ 122,43t $  (137,82) $ (487,949 $  (1,136,25)
Basic earnings (loss) per share:

Continuing operations $ 0.8 $ 158 $ 1.67) $ (5.80 $ (13.0))

Discontinued operations $ —  $ — 3 —  $ 028 $ 0.0¢

Net income (loss) $ 0.8 $ 158 $ 1.67) $ (559 $ (12.99)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share

Continuing operations $ 08z % 148 % (1.67) $ (580 $ (13.09

Discontinued operations $ — — % — $ 028 $ 0.0¢

Net income (loss) $ 08z % 148 % (1.67) $ (552 $ (12.93)
Shares used in computing per share amounts

Basic 80,34¢ 79,19¢ 82,52¢ 88,45« 87,85:¢

Diluted 83,15¢ 82,47 82,52¢ 88,45« 87,85

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Year Ended
September 27, September 29,
October 1, 2011  October 2, 2010 October 3, 2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 640,28t $ 592,81 $ 899,15 $ 869,80: $ 933,42:
Net working capital $ 136336 $ 1,33866/f $ 1,280,131 $ 157433 $ 1,618,37!
Total assets $ 335397, $ 3301,79¢ $ 312389 $ 3,530,727 $ 4,669,95!
Long-term debt (excluding current portion) $ 1,182,300 $ 1,24066f $ 1,262,01. $ 1,481,98 $ 1,588,07.
Stockholders' equity $ 770510 $ 661,60. $ 519,07 $ 673,48 $ 1,152,27
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations

This report contains forward-looking statementshinithe meaning of Section 27A of the SecuritieAt933 and Section 21E of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. These statemelat® to our expectations for future events ane treriods. All statements other than
statements of historical fact are statements toatdbe deemed to be forward-looking statementsjding any statements regarding the
expected amounts of future restructuring chargasyré expansion plans, trends in future sales suls of operations, gross margin or
operating margin, expenses, earnings or losses fiperations, cash flow, inventory turns, synergiesther financial items; any statements of
the plans, strategies and objectives of managefoeffiiture operations; any statements concerningetigpments, performance or industry
ranking; any statements regarding future economieditions or performance; any statements regargiegding investigations, claims or
disputes; any statements of expectation or bedied; any statements of assumptions underlying athedbregoing. Generally, the words
“anticipate,” “believe,” “plan,” “expect,” “future, ” “intend,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “estimate,” “p  redict,” “potential,” “continue” and
similar expressions identify forward-looking statats. Our forward-looking statements are basedwnent expectations, forecasts and
assumptions and are subject to risks, uncertairgigs changes in condition, significance, value effdct. As a result of the factors described
herein, and in the documents incorporated hereingbgrence, including, in particular, those factasscribed under “ltem1A. Risk Factors
Affecting Operating Resu” we undertake no obligation to publicly discloseyarevisions to these forward-looking statementefiect events
or circumstances occurring subsequent to filing tieport with the Securities and Exchange Commissio

Overview

We are a leading independent global provider ofauized, integrated electronics manufacturing sewi{EMS). Our revenue is
generated from sales of our services primarilyrigioal equipment manufacturers (OEMSs) in the comioations; industrial, defense and
medical; enterprise computing and storage; andimedtia markets.

Our strategy is to leverage our comprehensive semfering, vertically integrated manufacturingwsees, technology products and
solutions, advanced technologies, and global céifiebito further penetrate diverse end marketsweabelieve offer significant growth
opportunities and have complex products that reduigher value-added services. We believe thisegtyadifferentiates us from our
competitors and will drive more sustainable revegroavth and provide opportunities for us to ultislgtachieve operating margins that exc
industry standards.

There are many challenges to successfully execotingtrategy. For example, we compete with a nurabeompanies in each of our
key end markets. These include companies that ach farger than we are and smaller companies dleasfon a particular niche. Although
believe we are well-positioned in each of our kegl enarkets and are continuing to differentiate elwes from our competitors, competition
remains intense. Additionally, growing and leveragour components manufacturing services to dréréical integration and improve our
operating margins continues to be challenging duextess capacity and operational inefficienciestly, revenue from optical customers
decreased throughout 2011 and is expected to decfedher in our upcoming quarter, as is revemom four vertically integrated components
operations. Revenue from defense and aerospaasroerst decreased significantly in 2011, but appainswve stabilized. These revenue
decreases create pressure on our operating maigaesour vertically integrated components openatiypically have a higher contribution
margin than our standard EMS operations our opficadiucts and defense and aerospace businesseraduigh level of infrastructure. and our
defense and aerospace business is typically ooardfigher margin businesses. We continue to addhese challenges on both a short-term
and long-term basis.

In late 2008, the business environment becameesigifig due to adverse global economic conditiohes€& conditions slowed global
economic growth and resulted in recessions in nh@estions, including the U.S., Europe and certaiantries in Asia. These conditions
materially and adversely impacted our financialdiban and results of operations for 2009. Glolmireomic conditions improved throughout
2010, contributing to a substantial increase inbtginess volume. As a result of this increaseusiness volume and the realization of benefits
from our previous restructuring actions, our né¢sand gross profit increased significantly dur2®3.0 and we had our first profitable year
since 2001. In 2011, our net sales increased 4r&¥t@ achieved another profitable year. However gitbnomic environment continues to be
challenging due to high levels of unemployment,cewns about debt levels and possible recessioteriain countries, and other factors.
Recently, these conditions have resulted in reddesdand for many of our customers' products, cgusiese customers to reduce or
reschedule their orders with us. Additionally, waynexperience supply chain constraints in the texar due to the recent floods in Thailand.
Because of these factors, we are cautious as we 20t 2. We have experienced fluctuations in osults of operations in the past and may
continue to experience such fluctuations in tharkit

All references in this section to our operatingutesspertain only to our continuing operations atideferences to years refer to our
fiscal years ending on the last Saturday of eael gil@sest to September 30th. Fiscal 2011 and afd@ach
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52 weeks and 2009 was 53 weeks, with the additieek included in the fourth quarter. The additlomeek in 2009 did not significantly
affect our results of operations.

A relatively small number of customers have higially generated a significant portion of our ndésaSales to our ten largest
customers represented 49.9% of our net sales fok 28d 2010 and 48.0% of our net sales for 20@® 2611 and 2010, one customer
represented more than 10% of our net sales in gardbd. For 2009, no customer represented 10% oe wfoour net sales.

We typically generate a significant portion of owet sales from international operations. Net sgégserated from non-U.S. operations
were 81.8% , 79.0% , and 76.9% of our net saleg@&d , 2010 and 2009 , respectively. The conceatraf international operations has
resulted primarily from a desire on the part of pnahour customers to move production to lower dosations in regions such as Asia, Latin
America and Eastern Europe. We expect this trermdndinue.

Historically, we have had substantial recurringgesdfom existing customers. We typically enter iswipply agreements with our ma
OEM customers. These agreements generally have tamging from three to five years and cover thaufecture of a range of products.
Under these agreements, a customer typically agogasrchase its requirements for specific prodirctgarticular geographic areas from us.
These agreements generally do not obligate themestto purchase minimum quantities of productsdme circumstances, our supply
agreements with customers provide for cost rednailgjectives during the term of the agreement.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management's discussion and analysis of our firdcoindition and results of operations are baseuh wor consolidated financial
statements which have been prepared in accordaitit@aecounting principles generally accepted inliméted States. We review the
accounting policies used in reporting our financésults on a regular basis. The preparation aftli@ancial statements requires us to make
estimates and judgments that affect the reportezmbiata of assets, liabilities, net sales and exeasd related disclosure of contingent
liabilities. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate trecess used to develop estimates for certain resemd contingent liabilities, including those
related to product returns, accounts receivableritories, income taxes, warranty obligations, mmental matters, restructuring, and
contingencies and litigation. We base our estimatekistorical experience and on various otherragsions that are believed to be reasonable
for making judgments about the carrying value ks and liabilities that are not readily appaferh other sources. Our actual results may
differ materially from these estimates.

We believe the following critical accounting poéisireflect the more significant judgments and et used by us in preparing our
consolidated financial statements:

Accounts Receivable and Other Related Allowancéfe-estimate uncollectible accounts, product retarmsother adjustments
related to current period net sales to establistie® allowances. In making these estimates, wlyzmthe creditworthiness of our customers,
past experience, changes in customer demand, ara/énall economic climate in the industries wevgelf actual uncollectible accounts,
product returns or other adjustments differ siguifitly from our estimates, the amount of salesperating expenses we report would be
affected. One of our most significant credit rigk¢he ultimate realization of our accounts reckligaThis risk is mitigated by (i) a significant
portion of sales to well-established companie¥ pfigoing credit evaluation of our customers, i@quent contact with our customers,
especially our most significant customers, whichl#es us to monitor changes in their business tipasand to respond accordingly and (iv)
obtaining, in certain cases, a guaranty from thetaraer's parent entity. To establish our allowanceloubtful accounts, we evaluate credit
related to specific customers based on their fiilgducondition and the current economic environméntyever, we are not able to predict the
inability of our customers to meet their finanadligations to us. We believe the allowances weehestablished are adequate under the
circumstances; however, a change in the economvicoement or a customer's financial condition cocddise our estimates of allowances, and
consequently the provision for doubtful accourds;hiange, which could have a significant adverggthon our financial position and/or
results of operations. To establish the allowancg@foduct returns and other adjustments, we piiynatilize historical data.

Inventories—We state inventories at the lower of cost (firstfirst-out method) or market value. Cost includas materials, labor
and manufacturing overhead. We regularly evaldsecarrying value of our inventories and make pmiovis to reduce excess and obsolete
inventories to their estimated net realizable val(#e ultimate realization of inventory carryinga@unts is affected by changes in customer
demand for inventory that customers are not cottedly obligated to purchase and inventory heldsfoecific customers who are experiencing
financial difficulties. Inventory write-downs areaorded based on forecasted demand, past expevithcgpecific customers, the ability to
redistribute inventory to other programs or backuo suppliers, and whether customers are contatigtobligated and have the ability to pay
for the related inventory. Prepayments receivethfooistomers for inventories that have not beerpgtifgo customers or otherwise disposed of
are netted against inventory.

We procure inventory based on specific customeernsrednd forecasts. Customers have limited righteatfification (for example,
cancellations) with respect to these orders. Custonodifications to orders affecting inventory goasly procured by us and our purchases of
inventory beyond customer needs may result in exard obsolete inventory for the related custonfdtbough we may be able to use some
excess inventory for other products we manufactupgrtion of the cost of this excess inventory maybe returned to the vendors or
recovered from customers. Write-offs or write-dowefisnventory could relate to:

« declines in the market value of inventory;

« inventory held for specific customers who are eigeing financial difficulty; and

« changes in customer demand for inventory, suclaasetlation of orders, and our purchases of inwgriteyond customer needs
that result in excess quantities on hand that wenat able to return to the vendor, use to futfiiers from other customers or
charge back to the customer.

Our practice is to dispose of excess and obsaletniory as soon as practicable after such invegititas been identified as having no
value to us.

Property, Plant and EquipmentWe review property, plant and equipment for impeEnt whenever events or
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changes in circumstances indicate that the cargingunt of an asset or asset group may not be eegiole. An asset or asset group is
considered impaired if its carrying amount excelég@sundiscounted future net cash flows the assasset group is expected to generate. If an
asset or asset group is considered impaired, thaifment to be recognized is measured by the antuwhich the carrying amount of the
asset or asset group exceeds its fair value. At gssup is the unit of accounting for a long-liveesket or assets to be held and used, which
represents the lowest level for which identifiatdesh flows are largely independent of the cashdlofwther groups of assets. For our standard
EMS operations, we have determined that each [dat asset group. For our vertically integrateghjgonents operations, we have determined
that each individual components plant, togetheh wite other plants with which it is vertically igrated, is an asset group. For asset groups fol
which a building is the primary asset, we estinfatevalue primarily based on data provided by caeneial real estate brokers. For other
assets, we estimate fair value based on projedteduhted future net cash flows. Management appl@gsficant judgment in estimating futu
cash flows.

Income Taxes-We estimate our income tax provision or benefédch of the jurisdictions in which we operate, uidithg estimating
exposures related to examinations by taxing autiksriWe believe our accruals for tax liabilitiee adequate for all open years, based on our
assessment of many factors including past expegiand interpretations of tax law applied to thédad each matter. Although we believe our
accruals for tax liabilities are adequate, tax fatipns are subject to interpretation and the taxtroversy process is inherently lengthy and
uncertain; therefore, our assessments can invobegies of complex judgments about future evendsraly heavily on estimates and
assumptions. To the extent the probable tax outaufitteese matters changes, such changes in essimdtémpact our income tax provision
the period in which such determination is made.

We must also make judgments regarding the realizabf deferred tax assets. The carrying valuewf net deferred tax assets is
based on our belief that it is more likely than thatt we will generate sufficient future taxableame in certain jurisdictions to realize these
deferred tax assets. We evaluate positive and imegatidence each reporting period when assesBageded for a valuation allowance. A
valuation allowance is established for deferredassets when we believe realization of such assatst more likely than not. Our judgments
regarding future taxable income may change du@aoges in market conditions, new or modified taxslatax planning strategies or other
factors. If our assumptions, and consequently stimates, change in the future, the valuation adlowves we have established may be incre
or decreased, resulting in a respective increage@ease in income tax expense.

As of October 1, 2011, we had a valuation allowaag&inst certain of our deferred tax assets, piiynawr U.S. deferred tax assets.
The primary reason we have a valuation allowaneénagour U.S. deferred tax assets is our cumaatiNs. pre-tax book loss over the past
three years. This key objective negative evideagenerally difficult to overcome. We believe iréasonably possible within the next 12
months that all or a portion of our U.S. valuatadlowance will be released if U.S. operations amnito generate taxable income. However,
the exact timing will be dependent on the levelgiobme achieved and management's visibility iotare period results. Any release of the
valuation allowance may result in a decrease iorme tax expense or recognition of an income tavefien

Our effective tax rate is highly dependent uponatmunt and geographic distribution of our worldsvidcome or losses, the tax
regulations and tax holidays in each geographimreghe utilization of net operating losses, thaikbility of tax credits and carryforwards,
and the effectiveness of our tax planning stragegie

We only recognize or continue to recognize tax timss that meet a “more likely than not” threshofdeing upheld. We recognize

interest and penalties related to unrecognizedésefits as a component of income tax expense.
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Results of Operations
Years Ended October 1, 2011 , October 2, 2010 antbRer 3, 2009 .

The following table presents our key operating ltesu

Year Ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009

(In thousands)

Net sales $ 660241 $ 631869 $ 517748
Gross profit $ 510,35. $ 482,99 $ 322,47¢
Operating income (loss) $ 211,99 $ 204,79¢ $ (4,65€)
Net income (loss) $ 68,917 $ 122,43¢  $ (137,82)
The following table presents certain statementgpefrations data expressed as a percentage oflegt sa
Year Ended
October 1, 2011 October 2, 2010 October 3, 2009
Net sales 100.0 100.( 100.(
Cost of sales 92.3 92.4 93.¢
Gross margin 7.7 7.6 6.2
Operating expenses:

Selling, general and administrative 3.7 4.C 4.6
Research and development 0.3 0.2 0.3
Other 0.5 0.2 14
Total operating expenses 4.5 4.4 6.3

Net Sale:

Net sales increased from $6.3 billion for 2010 éo6$billion for 2011, an increase of 4.5% . Neesahcreased from $5.2 billion for
2009 to $6.3 billion for 2010, an increase of 22.®ales by end market were as follows:

Year Ended 2011 vs. 2010 2010 vs. 2009
October 1, October 2,
2011 2010 October 3, 2009 Increase/(Decrease) Increase/(Decrease)
(Dollars in thousands)

Communications $ 3,134551 $ 2,483,93 $ 2,015,48: $ 650,61¢ 26.2% $ 468,45! 23.2%
Industrial, Defense and

Medical 1,609,37! 1,614,23: 1,334,03I (4,869 0.9% 280,20: 21.(%
Enterprise Computing and

Storage 913,06: 1,072,371 904,23¢ (159,319 (14.9% 168,13 18.€%
Multimedia 945,42¢ 1,148,14 923,73( (202,719 17. 9% 224,417 24.%%
Total $ 6,602,441 $ 6,318,69. $ 5,177,48: $ 283,72( 4E% $ 1,141,210 22.(%

The increase from 2010 to 2011 in our communicatiemd market is primarily attributable to increadechand from existing
customersboth for established programs and new program feineew technologies introduced by our custom&msspite a significant
decrease in demand from defense customers resptiimgrily from reduced U.S. defense budget spemdiales in our industrial defense and
medical end market were relatively flat from 20@®011 due to stronger demand from industrial aedioal customers. Sales to customers in
our enterprise computing and storage end marketdsed from 2010 to 2011 as a result of certaitomesr programs going end-of-lif¢he
effect of which was not completely offset by newgnams Sales to customers in our multimedia market deee&®sm 2010 to 2011
primarily as a result of reduced demand
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from one program.

The increase from 2009 to 2010 across all of odrraarkets was primarily the result of improved dathffom customers under existing
programs and new program wins.

Gross Margin

Gross margin was 7.7% , 7.6% and 6.2% in 2011, 20002009, respectively. The increase from 20120t was primarily a result
of the profit contribution from increased busingskime and improved operational performance in comemts manufacturing servicebhe
increase from 2009 to 2010 was primarily a restthe profit contribution from increased businestume and the effect of cost reduction
initiatives implemented in 2010 and in prior pesod

We have experienced fluctuations in gross margthénpast and may continue to do so in the fufelectuations in our gross margins
may be caused by a number of factors, including:

* Changes in customer demand and sales volumesiforertically integrated system components afdissemblies;
¢ Changes in the overall volume of our business;

¢ Changes in the mix of high and low margin prodagsianded by our customers;

« Parts shortages and operational disruption caugeatoiral disasters;

*  Greater competition in the EMS industry and prigimgssures from OEMs due to greater focus on edstction;

« Provisions for excess and obsolete inventory;

« Level of operational efficiency;

» Pricing pressure on electronic components resuftmmg economic conditions in the electronics indystvith EMS companies
competing more aggressively on cost to obtain nemaintain existing business;

*  Wage inflation and rising materials costs; and

e Our ability to transition manufacturing and assegmigerations to lower cost regions in an efficiexanner.
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Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expenses w24& & million , $252.5 million and $238.2 million 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. As a percentage of net sales, selfjageral and administrative expenses were 3.7%20bt, 4.0% for 2010, and 4.6% for 2009.
The decrease in absolute dollars from 2010 to 2¢44 primarily attributable to reduced incentive pemsation and bad debt expenstset
partially by higher personnel costs resulting frimereased headcount

The increase in absolute dollars from 2009 to 2046 primarily attributable to higher incentive campation related to improveme
in our financial performance and increased bad depénse, partially offset by cost reductions exssumber of departments and lower
professional services fees.

Research and Developme

Research and development expenses were $20.8rmillib3.0 million and $16.7 million in 2011, 2019ds2009, respectively. As a
percentage of net sales, research and developxgenses were 0.3% for 2011, 0.2% for 2010, and aB8%009. The increase in absolute
dollars from 2010 to 2011 was primarily attribuild investments in new projects in multiple busgenits. The decrease in absolute dollars
from 2009 to 2010 was primarily the result of reeldispending due to the completion of certain ptsjec2009.

Restructuring

Liabilities for employee severance are recordednyteeyment of severance is considered probablerendmount is estimable. For
restructuring costs other than employee severaniiahility is recognized only when incurred.

Restructuring Plans - 2011

During 2011, we initiated and substantially comgdetwo separate restructuring actions. We changedanagement structure and
moved high volume manufacturing activities to adowost region. In connection with these actioresjiveurred employee severance and
benefits costs of $6.6 million for approximately02@rminated employees. As of October 1, 2011, &#lidon of severance remains payable,
the majority of which is expected to be paid inea012 .

In 2011, we determined that certain assets stitigactively marketed for sale, with a carryingueabf $32.2 million, no longer met
the held-for-sale criteria and reclassified thessets to held-for-use. As a result, a charge d@f #dllion was recorded, representing the
cumulative amount of depreciation expense thatneasecorded while the assets were classified Esfbesale.

Restructuring Plans - 2010 and prior

We initiated a restructuring plan in 2010 as altesfua business combination. Pursuant to this plaexpect to incur costs up to
$15.0 million to consolidate certain facilities agléminate redundant employees, of which $11.3iamlhas been incurred to date. The amount
of costs ultimately incurred will depend on ourlépito recover ongoing lease costs for vacantlitées by subleasing such facilities to third
parties.

Due to substantial completion of all actions un@structuring plans initiated prior to 2011 and ithenateriality of the remaining
accrual balance related to such plans, these presbeen combined for disclosure purposes. Wecexpéncur restructuring costs in future
periods associated primarily with vacant facilitiegil such time as those facilities have been solidased to third parties.

Below is a summary of restructuring costs assodiafi¢h facility closures and other consolidatiofoetfs that were implemented in or
prior to 2011:
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Employee
Termination / Leases and Facility
Severance and Shutdown and
Related Benefits Consolidation Costs
Cash Cash Total
(In thousands)
Balance at September 27, 2008 $ 24,18 $ 4,28t $ 28,47:
Charges to operations 37,69: 24,47¢ 62,17:
Charges utilized (46,399 (24,93YH (71,339
Reversal of accrual (4,725 (187 (4,912
Balance at October 3, 2009 10,75¢ 3,64¢ 14,40(
Charges to operations 7,87: 16,32( 24,19:
Charges utilized (11,109 (18,58¢) (29,690
Reversal of accrual (2,099 (277 (2,379
Balance at October 2, 2010 5,43( 1,10z 6,53
Charges to operations 2,481 19,69: 22,17:
Charges utilized (5,539 (29,37 (24,91))
Balance at October 1, 2011 $ 2371 $ 141€ $ 3,79¢

Costs incurred with respect to facilities considtnarily of 1) costs to maintain vacant facilitifeat are owned until such facilities can
be sold and 2) the portion of our lease paymeistisitave not been recovered due to the absencdlebse income for vacant leased propet

During 2011, in connection with restructuring plamisiated in 2010 or earlier, we recorded restudcly charges for severance and
related benefits for approximately 30 terminategkayees and closed or consolidated two facilitiégring 2010, we recorded restructuring
charges for severance and related benefits foiloajpately 950 terminated employees and closed onsadaated six facilities. During 2009,
we closed or consolidated six facilities and temt#d approximately 5,400 employees.

The recognition of restructuring charges requiretoumake judgments and estimates regarding theeydiming and amount of costs
associated with planned exit activities, includesgimates of sublease income. Our estimates afefliabilities may change, requiring us to
record additional restructuring charges or redheesimount of liabilities already recorded.

Amortization of Intangible Asse
During 2011, 2010 and 2009, we recorded amortimaifdntangible assets of $3.8 million , $3.6 naifliand $4.8 million ,
respectively. Intangible assets consist primarilintellectual property and customer relationstopgained through acquisitions. The decrease

in amortization expense of $1.2 million from 2002010 is due to certain intangible assets fromiptes acquisitions being fully amortized,
partially offset by amortization expense from irgésle assets recorded in conjunction with busiraesgiisitions during 2010.

Asset Impairment

During 2011, 2010 and 2009, we recorded asset imeait charges of $0.5 million , $1.1 million andd$ million, respectively,
related to a decline in the fair value of certaiogerties below the carrying amount of such progert

Gain on Sales of Long-lived Assets

During 2011 and 2010, we recognized $3.5 milliod &&3.8 million , respectively, of gains from satédong-lived assets, consisting
primarily of buildings that had been classifiedaasets held-for-sale on our consolidated balaneetsh

Interest Income and Expen

Interest income was $1.9 million , $2.2 million a@l5 million in 2011 , 2010 and 2009 , respectivéhe decrease from 2010 to
2011 was due primarily to lower average cash ast eguivalents balances in 2011. The decreaseZ6@® to 2010 was due to lower interest
rates and lower average cash and cash equivalelatsdes in 2010.
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Interest expense was $99.1 million , $108.1 milkow $117.0 million in 2011 , 2010 and 2009 , respely. The decrease from 2010
to 2011 was due to repurchases of $580 milliorixeff rate long-term debt in 2011, partially offbgtthe issuance of $500 million of variable-
rate long-term debt in 2011. The decrease from 20@®10 was due primarily to a reduction of ins¢rexpense due to debt repayments of
$219.9 million in 2010, partially offset by intetexpense associated with short-term borrowinggat0 million in 2010.

Other Income (Expense), net

Other income (expense), net was $0.9 million , $4dillion and $(6.0) million in 2011 , 2010 and 200respectively. The following
table summarizes the major components of othemiecf@xpense), net (in thousands):

Year ended

October 1, 2011 October 2, 2010 October 3, 2009
Foreign exchange gains (losses) $ 43t % (2,490 $ (8,499
Interest rate swaps not designated as hedgingimstits — — 5,69¢
Gain from investments — 3,68( 69t
Impairment of long-term investments — — (4,53))
Litigation settlement — 35,55¢ —
Other, net 457 4,79 67(C
Total $ 89z $ 4153t $ (5,970

We reduce our exposure to currency fluctuationsugh the use of foreign currency hedging instrusiegmbwever, hedges are
established based on forecasts of foreign curracgactions. To the extent actual amounts diffenfforecasted amounts, we will have
exposure to currency fluctuations, resulting irefgn exchange gains or losses.

In 2009, we discontinued hedge accounting foragef our interest rate swaps upon terminatioard of the four outstanding swe
The remaining three swaps were terminated in thiewiong quarter. From the date hedge accounting diasontinued until the date 1
remaining three swaps were terminated, changéwifair value of the swaps resulted in recognitiba $5.7 million gain.

Gain (Loss) on Extinguishment of Debt

During 2011, we repurchased or fully redeemed $88l@on of our debt prior to maturity and recognize loss on extinguishment of
$16.1 million, consisting of redemption premiums$8t4 million, third party costs of $1.3 million da write-off of unamortized debt costs of
$5.4 million.

During 2010, we repurchased or fully redeemed #18%llion of debt prior to maturity and recognizadioss of $1.2 million,
consisting primarily of unamortized debt issuanasts. During 2009, we repurchased $46.9 milliodedt at a discount to par value and
recognized a gain of $8.5 million, net of unamatizlebt issuance costs of $0.8 million that wepeaged upon repurchase of the debt and a
$6.1 million charge associated with de-designatiba related interest rate swap.

Provision for Income Taxe
Our provision for income tax was $30.6 million 688 million and $25.3 million for 2011 , 2010 an@0® , respectively. The effective
tax rates for 2011 and 2010 were 30.8% and 12 /E¥pectively. The effective tax rate for 2009 wasmeaningful since we incurred a loss

from continuing operations before income taxedtiat year.

Despite a 29% decrease in pa-income in 2011, income tax expense increas8dB%tillion due primarily to the favorable resobr
of uncertain foreign tax positions in 2010 andheognition of potential tax exposures in foreigrigdictions in 2011.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
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Year Ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009

(In thousands)
Net cash provided by (used in):

Operating activities $ 234,90t % (78,339 $ 197,23(
Investing activities (98,109 (64,29 (91,91¢
Financing activities (88,959 (162,61)) (79,799
Effect of exchange rate changes (379) (2,097 3,831
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ 4747¢  $  (306,33) $ 29,35(

Key working capital management meast

As of
October 1, October 2,
2011 2010
Days sales outstanding (1) 55 52
Inventory turns (2) 7.0 7.3
Accounts payable days (3) 57 55
Cash cycle days (4) 50 47

(1) Days sales outstanding (a measure of how quicklgallect our accounts receivable), or "DSQO", isuldted as the ratio
of average accounts receivable, net, to averady mizti sales for the quarter.

(2) Inventory turns (annualized) are calculated agdkie of four times our cost of sales for the qeatd average
inventory.

(3) Accounts payable days (a measure of how quicklpayeour suppliers), or "DPO", is calculated asrtt® of 365 days to accounts
payable turns, in which accounts payable turnalisutated as the ratio of four times our cost ¢ésé#or the quarter to average accounts
payable.

(4) Cash cycle days is calculated as the ratio of 265 tb inventory turns, plus days sales outstandiimys accounts
payable days.

Cash and cash equivalents were $640.3 million #bligc 1, 2011 and $592.8 million at October 2, 200Qir cash levels vary during
any given period depending on the timing of coltats from customers and payments to suppliersetbtent and timing of sales of receivables
and other factors. Working capital was $1.4 billatrOctober 1, 2011 and $1.3 billion at Octobe2@.0 .

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $234.9 million , $(78.3) million and $197.2laih for 2011 , 2010 and 2009 ,
respectively. Cash flows from operating activitiesisists of: 1) net income (loss) adjusted to eelnon-cash items such as depreciation and
amortization, stock-based compensation expense agit 2) changes in net operating assets, whebanprised of accounts receivable,
inventories, prepaid expenses and other assets tscpayable, accrued liabilities and other lcewgrtliabilities.

During 2011, we generated $201.9 million of casimfmet income, excluding non-cash items, and $8@ln of cash from the
reduction of our net operating assets, resultinganily from an increase in accounts payable of. $illion , partially offset by an increase in
inventories of $46.8 million . Accounts payablergased primarily as a result of increased matepiatshases and a change in the composition
of accounts payable from suppliers with which weehshorter payment terms to suppliers with whichhaee longer payment terms. As a
result of these factors, our DPO increased frord&f at October 2, 2010 to 57 days at October 111 .2@ventories increased as a result of
purchases to support customer forecast requirenteattsvere re-scheduled after the materials had beseived. This resulted in inventory
turns decreasing from 7.3 turns at October 2, 20100 turns at October 1, 2011. Our DSO (a measiunew quickly we collect our accounts
receivable) increased from 52 days at October 2020 55 days at October 1, 2011. The increasdtegsprimarily from a change in the
composition of accounts receivable from custometis shorter payment terms to customers with longgment terms, partially offset by
better collection performance.
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In 2010, we generated $220.9 million of cash frahincome, excluding non-cash items, and we utlli299.2 million of cash
primarily due to an increase in our net operatisgess to support growth in our business that redutt a 22% increase in net sales. Although
we utilized cash by increasing our net operatirggiss we were able to improve our working capitahsures for inventory. In absolute dollars,
inventory increased $83 million, but our inventbuyns increased to 7.3 turns as of October 2, 2@i0 6.1 turns as of October 3, 2009 as we
were better able to balance inventory levels watfenue levels. Partially offsetting the positivaisge in working capital metrics for inventory
was our DSO. DSO increased to 52 days as of Oc®yli10 from 48 days as of October 3, 2009, diregily to a change in the linearity of
our net sales and no sales of accounts receivatie and of 2010 compared to $30.4 million of saltaccounts receivable at the end of 2009.
Additionally, our accounts payable days (a meastifeow quickly we pay our suppliers) decreasedaalays for 2010, from 60 days for 2009,
due primarily to a change in the linearity of ouaterial purchases.

Net cash used in investing activities was $98.lionil, $64.3 million and $91.9 million for 2011 020 and 2009 , respectively. In
2011, we used $107.6 million of cash for capitglenditures, received proceeds of $24.1 million femret sales, primarily five properties that
were held-for-sale, and made payments of $14.7amilh connection with previous business combimetidn 2010 , we used $81.4 million of
cash for capital expenditures, received procee&3018 million from asset sales, primarily threegarties that were held-for-sale, and used
$14.9 million in connection with business combioas. In 2009 , we used $65.9 million of cash fquitzd expenditures and $29.7 million to
acquire a business operation.

Net cash used in financing activities was $89.0ionil, $162.6 million and $79.8 million for 2012010 and 2009 , respectively. In
2011, we received net proceeds of $489.0 milliocannection with the issuance of $500 million afdeterm debt. Additionally, we paid
$590.6 million in connection with the redemptiond®80 million of longterm debt. In 2010, we redeemed $219.9 millionwfaebt, including
$24.1 million acquired through an acquisition, pdsan additional $10.8 million of collateral in theem of cash against certain of our
collateralized obligations, and had net borrowiof§$65.0 million under two shoterm debt facilities. In 2009, we used $31.5 millif cash t
repurchase debt at a discount prior to its matuwiy spent $29.2 million to repurchase shares pEommon stock and we posted $19.1 mil
of collateral in the form of cash against certdimar collateralized obligations.

As of October 1, 2011 , we had $1.2 billion of tatabt outstanding under various debt instruments.

Senior Notes Due 201Buring 2011, we issued $500.0 million aggregatagipal amount of senior notes due 2019 (the "2019
Notes"). The 2019 Notes mature on May 15, 2019kmad interest at an annual rate of 7%, payable-annually in arrears in cash.

The 2019 Notes are senior unsecured obligationsaentllly and unconditionally guaranteed on a@eninsecured basis by
substantially all of our domestic subsidiaries. W&y redeem all or any portion of the 2019 Notesngttime prior to May 15, 2014, at par plus
accrued and unpaid interest plus a make-whole piremiVe may redeem all or any portion of the 2018%Ndeginning on or after May 15,
2014, at redemption prices ranging from 100% taA®% of principal amount of the 2019 Notes, plusaed and unpaid interest. Following a
change of control, as defined, each holder of 092\Notes shall have the right to require us tarepase all or any portion of such holder's
2019 Notes at a purchase price equal to 101% giriheipal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest

We entered into an interest rate swap to hedgexposure to changes in the fair value of the 20@&siresulting from changes in
interest rates. The swap agreement, with a not@amalunt of $500 million and an expiration date afyM 5, 2019, was entered into
contemporaneously with the 2019 Notes and effelgtieenverts these notes from fixed-rate debt toalde-rate debt. Pursuant to the interest
rate swap, we pay the swap counterparty a varraldeequal to the three-month LIBOR plus a spreatraceive a fixed rate of 7.0% from the
swap counterparty. In accordance with Accountiran8ards Codification (ASC) Topic 815¢rivatives and Hedginghe interest rate swap is
accounted for as a fair value hedge but is exeropt periodic assessment of hedge effectiveness.

Senior Floating Rate NotesIn 2007, we issued $300 million of Senior FlogtRRate Notes due June 15, 2010 (the “2010 Nota®)
$300 million of Senior Floating Rate Notes due Jase 2014 (the “2014 Notes”he notes bear interest at a rate per annum, medatl
quarterly, equal to the thrementh LIBOR plus 2.75%. Since issuance of our 2840 2014 Notes in 2007, we have fully redeeme®@i&
Notes and repurchased $42.6 million of the 2014kl

The 2014 Notes are senior unsecured obligationsaridequal in right of payment with all of our sting and future senior unsecured
debt. We may redeem the 2014 Notes in whole oaihgt redemption prices ranging from 100% to 1@#%e principal amount of the 2014
Notes, plus accrued and unpaid inter
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In 2007, we entered into interest rate swap traiwacwith independent third parties to partialgdige these notes. The interest rate
swaps had a total notional amount of $300.0 mildod were designated as cash flow hedges. Undsitie agreements, we pay the
counterparties a fixed rate of 5.594% in exchamgeafthree month LIBOR rate on the swaps. Thes@ s.sgeeements effectively fix the inter
rate at 8.344% through 2014 on the hedged portiatelot. As a result of a debt redemption during@Qiur interest rate swap was reduced to
$257 million.

8.125% Senior Subordinated NoteBuring 2006, we issued $600 million of 8.125% ®erBubordinated Notes due 2016 (the “2016
Note¢”) with a maturity date of March 1, 2016. The 2MNétes are unsecured and subordinated in rightyrhpat to all of our existing and
future senior debt. During the third quarter of 20&/e repurchased $200 million of these notes. Vilg radeem the 2016 Notes, in whole or in
part, beginning on March 1, 2011, at declining reggon prices ranging from 104.063% to 100% ofghiacipal amount, plus accrued and
unpaid interest, with the actual redemption pracée determined based on the date of redemption.

Asset-backed Lending Facilityln 2009, we entered into a Loan, Guaranty andi®tgcAgreement (the “Loan Agreement”), among
us, the financial institutions party thereto frame to time as lenders, and Bank of America, Na&.agent for such lenders.

The Loan Agreement provides for a $235 million sedwasset-backed revolving credit facility, subjeca reduction of between $25
million to $50 million depending on the amount afr dorrowing base, with an initial $50 million lettof credit sublimit. The facility may be
increased by an additional $100 million upon obitajradditional commitments from the lenders therypt the Loan Agreement or new
lenders. The Loan Agreement expires on Novembe2QB3 (the “Maturity Date”).

Loans may be advanced under the Loan Agreemend loesa borrowing base derived from specified petegps of the value of
eligible accounts receivable and inventory. Thedwing base is subject to certain customary reseawne eligibility criteria. If, at any time, tl
aggregate principal amount of the loans outstanpling the face amount of undrawn letters of credder the Loan Agreement exceed the
borrowing base then in effect, we must make a paymepost cash collateral (in the case of letbérsredit) in an amount sufficient to
eliminate such excess. There are currently no kangs under this facility and $24.5 million in lets of credit outstanding. As of October 1,
2011, we were eligible to borrow $141.2 million endhis facility.

Loans under the Loan Agreement bear interest, rabjoion, at a rate equal to LIBOR or a base rgteabto Bank of America, N.A.'s
announced prime rate, in each case plus a spreasimfitment fee accrues on any unused portioneottimmitments under the Loan
Agreement at a rate per annum based on usageiftirtogether with accrued and unpaid interesdyis on the Maturity Date. Our obligatic
under the Loan Agreement are secured by certaimuats receivable and other assets.

Short-term Debt

During 2010, one of our wholly owned subsidiarie€hina entered into a $50 million unsecured wagldapital loan facility. The
facility bears interest at a rate equal to threatim&.IBOR plus a spread and expires in April 20IRe loan agreement contains certain neg
covenants that, upon default, permit the bank toydey further advances or extension of credibdetminate the loan agreement. As of
October 1, 2011, $30.0 million had been borrowedeunnhis facility and was outstanding, and we wereompliance with all covenants. Each
advance under the loan facility is due and payabkyear from the date of the advance.

During 2010, one of our wholly owned subsidiariesridia entered into a $35 million unsecured wogkiapital loan facility that
contains no covenants and expires in June 2012o0®01gs under the facility bear interest at a exjaal to LIBOR plus a spread. As of
October 1, 2011, $30.2 million had been borrowedeunrhis facility and was outstanding.

In addition to the above facility, on October 7120three of our wholly owned subsidiaries in Chéméered into a $50 million
unsecured working capital loan facility that contano covenants and expires in October 2012. Bamgswnder the facility bear interest at a
rate equal to LIBOR plus a spread.

Other Liquidity Matters.

In the ordinary course of business, we are or neeypime party to legal proceedings, claims and atbetingencies, including
environmental and employee matters and examinabiprg®vernment agencies. As of October 1, 2011hack

47




Table of Contents

accrued liabilities of $18.9 million related to bumatters. We cannot accurately predict the outcohtleese matters or the amount or timing of
cash flows that may be required to defend oursaldvés settle such matters.

As of October 1, 2011 , we had a long-term liapiéif $61.0 million for uncertain tax positions. Cestimate of our liabilities for
uncertain tax positions is based on a number géstibe assessments, including the likelihood taobligation being assessed, the amou
taxes (including interest and penalties) that wauitinately be payable, and our ability to setthy auch obligations on favorable terms.
Therefore, the amount of future cash flows assediatith uncertain tax positions may be significaiigher or lower than our recorded
liability. Additionally, we are unable to reliabgstimate when cash settlement may occur.

We have entered into, and continue to enter iradpus transactions that periodically require d¢elal. These obligations have
historically arisen from customs, import/export, VAutility services, debt financing, foreign exclyarcontracts and interest rate swaps. We
have collateralized, and may from time to time atglfalize, such obligations as a result of coumattyprequirements or for economic reasons.
As of October 1, 2011 , we had collateral of $Imilion in the form of cash against certain of @oflateralized obligations. Cash used for
collateral reduces our cash available for otheppses.

As of October 1, 2011, we were actively marketinguenber of properties for sale. These propertieg laacarrying amount of $42.2
million as of October 1, 2011, and are listed fmesat over $100 million. There can be no assurasde when we will be able to sell these
properties, the amount we will realize upon salthefproperties, or if we we will be able to shkin at all.

Our debt agreements currently contain a numbeesifictive covenants, including prohibitions onudrming additional debt, making
investments (including acquiring businesses) ahdratestricted payments, paying dividends and madtegor repurchasing capital stock and
debt, subject to certain exceptions. We were ingl@nce with these covenants as of October 1, 201t .debt agreements do not contain any
financial covenants that are currently applicables. We may be required to seek waivers or amentnme certain covenants for our debt
instruments if we are unable to comply with theuiegments of the covenants in the future. We mayeable to obtain such waivers or
amendments on terms acceptable to us or at alljrmsdch case, these covenants could materiatlyadmersely impact our ability to conduct
our business or carry out our restructuring plans.

Our next long-term debt maturity is in 2014. We miagwever, consider early redemptions of our dedssibly using proceeds from
additional debt or equity financings. In additienaur existing covenant requirements, future dielatricing may require us to comply with
financial ratios and covenants. Any equity finaigcimay result in dilution to existing stockholders.
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Our liquidity needs are largely dependent on chamgeur working capital, including the extensidrtrade credit by our suppliers,
investments in manufacturing inventory, faciliteasd equipment, repayments of obligations undertauténg indebtedness and repurchases of
our outstanding debt. Our primary sources of ligyithclude 1) cash of $640.3 million ; 2) our $28#llion credit facility, of which we were
eligible to borrow $141.2 million as of October2D11 based on the levels of eligible accounts vabde and inventories at that date; 3) short-
term borrowing facilities of $85 million , of which24.8 million was available as of October 1, 20drigd 4) cash generated from operations.

We believe our existing cash resources and otherss of liquidity, together with cash generatexdhrfroperations, will be sufficient
meet our working capital requirements through astehe next 12 months. Should demand for our seswdecrease significantly over the next
12 months or we experience increases in delinguenncollectible accounts receivable, our cash igexby operations would be adversely
impacted.

We maintain a portion of our cash overseas. Ceftagign countries restrict the amount of cash taat be transferred to the U.S. or
impose taxes and penalties on such transfers bf 8®uld we choose or need to remit cash to tBe, We could incur tax obligations which
would reduce the amount of cash available to us.

Contractual Obligations
The following is a summary of our long-term debtluding interest, and operating lease obligatassf October 1, 2011 :

Fiscal Year
Total 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafter

(In thousands)
Long-term debt, including
interest $ 1,520,05. $ 75,08: $ 7508: $ 326,22¢ $ 53,60¢ $ 434,64t $ 555,40:

Operating leases 102,87( 22,54 19,06: 11,51¢ 8,69¢ 7,37 33,67¢
Total contractual 0b|igations$ 1,622,92. $ 97,627 $ 94,14¢ $ 337,74% $ 62,30: $ 442,02 $ 589,07¢

We also have outstanding firm purchase orders @gttain suppliers for the purchase of inventoryeSéhpurchase orders are genel
short-term in nature. Orders for standard, or ogtatems can typically be canceled with littlenar financial penalty. Our policy regarding non-
standard or customized items dictates that suatsitre only ordered specifically for customers Wwhwee contractually assumed liability for
inventory. In addition, a substantial portion ofatag items covered by our purchase orders areupeddor specific customers based on their
purchase orders or a forecast under which the mestbas contractually assumed liability for sucharial. Accordingly, the amount of liabili
from purchase obligations under these purchaseoisi@ot expected to be significant or meaninghsl of October 1,2011, we had an
insignificant amount of capital lease obligations.

As of October 1, 2011, we were unable to relialstyneate when cash settlements with taxing autlesrithay occur with respect to
unrecognized tax benefits of $61.0 milliodditionally, we have provided guarantees to masithird parties in the form of letters of cr
totaling $24.5 million as of October 1, 201The letters of credit cover various guaranteekiding workers' compensation claims and cus
duties. Lastly, we have defined benefit pensiomplaith an underfunded amount of $7.4 million atdder 1, 2011 We will be required 1
provide additional funding to these plans in thieeife. None of the amounts described in this papyease included in the table above.
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Quarterly Results (Unaudited)

The following tables contain selected unauditediguly financial data for 2011 and 2010 . In marmmaget's opinion, the unaudited
data has been prepared on the same basis as ttelanfbrmation and includes all adjustments (istitsg only of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary for a fair presentatiohefiaita for the periods presented. Our resultpefations have varied and may continue to
fluctuate significantly from quarter to quarter.eTtesults of operations in any period should natdiesidered indicative of the results to be
expected from any future period.

Year ended October 1, 2011

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter
(In thousands, except per share data)
Net sales $ 1,662,45. $ 1,569,051 $ 1,674,200 $ 1,696,70:
Gross profit $ 128,047 $ 116,83. $ 131,60 $ 133,87.
Gross margin 7.7% 7.4% 7.% 7.%
Operating income $ 60,95t $ 44,63 $ 52,907 $ 53,50:
Operating margin 3.7% 2.8% 3.2% 3.2%
Net income $ 28,35¢ $ 13,068 % 9,40 $ 18,08¢
Basic net income per share $ 03 $ 0.1¢ $ 01z $ 0.2z
Diluted net income per share $ 03¢ % 0.1€ $ 011 $ 0.2z
Year ended October 2, 2010
First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter (1)
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales $ 1,478,30: $ 1,527,45. $ 1,625,171 $ 1,687,76!
Gross profit $ 109,68 % 117,47 $ 124,11  $ 131,71:
Gross margin (1) 7.4% 7.7% 7.6% 7.8%
Operating income $ 39,65¢ $ 4523t 3 61,74C $ 58,16:
Operating margin 2.7% 3.C% 3.8% 3.4%
Net income $ 59,38 $ 10,09 $ 21,56 $ 31,39¢
Basic net income per share $ 0.7¢ $ 0.1z $ 027 $ 0.3¢
Diluted net income per share $ 074 % 01z $ 0.2¢ $ 0.3¢

(1) During the fourth quarter of 2010, we entkirgo a revised arrangement with a customer twsfea control of a portion of one of our
logistics facilities to the customer. We deliveoguucts manufactured by us to this logistics fac#ihd provide certain logistics services to our
customer at this facility. We receive a separagefée these logistics services, which we recogaizeevenue as those services are performed.
Prior to transferring control of the facility to oocustomer, we recognized revenue related to omufaaturing services when the product was
delivered to the customer upon completion of thggstiics services. Upon transferring control of atijpm of our logistics facility to our
customer, we now recognize revenue related to @mufacturing services when the product is delivéoeithe customer-controlled space. The
effect of the new arrangement was to increaseliaywarter revenue, gross profit, net income, ahdeti earnings per share by $29.0 million,
$2.8 million, $2.8 million, and $0.03 per sharespectively.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MarkRisk
Interest Rate Risk

Our primary exposure to market risk for changeisterest rates relates to certain of our outstandibt obligations. Currently, we do
not use derivative financial instruments in ourdstment portfolio. We invest in high quality credguers and, by policy, limit the amount of
principal exposure with any one issuer. As stateolir policy, we seek to ensure the safety andepvation of our invested principal funds by
limiting default and market risk.

We seek to mitigate default risk by investing igthguality credit securities and by positioning owestment portfolio to respond tc
significant reduction in credit rating of any ini@&nt issuer, guarantor or depository. We seekitigaibe market risk by limiting the principal
and investment term of funds held with any oneassund by investing funds in marketable securiti#h active secondary or resale markets.
As of October 1, 2011 , we had no short-term investts.

As of October 1, 2011 , we had $1.2 billion of lelegm debt, of which $400.0 million bears interatsa fixed rate, $257.4 million of
variable rate debt has been converted to fixedthmbrigh the use of interest rate swaps and $500lion of fixed rate debt has been converted
to variable rate debt through the use of an inteegs swap. Accordingly, our exposure to interatgs is limited to variable rate long-term debt
of $500.0 million and $60.2 million of variable-eashort-term borrowings outstanding as of Octob@011. The effect of an immediate 10%
change in interest rates would not have a sigmifi@apact on our results of operations.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

We transact business in foreign countries. Ouridorexchange policy requires that we take certagpssto limit our foreign exchange
exposures in certain assets and liabilities anelcfsted cash flows. However, such policy doesetptire us to hedge all foreign exchange
exposures. Further, foreign currency hedges aredbais forecasted transactions, the amount of winiaf differ from that actually incurred. /
a result, we can experience foreign exchange mites @nd losses in our results of operations.

Our primary foreign currency cash flows are in agrtAsian and European countries, Israel and MeX\é®e enter into short-term
foreign currency forward contracts to hedge curyesxposures associated with certain monetary aasettiabilities denominated in foreign
currencies. These contracts typically have maagitif up to two months and are not designatedra®pa hedging relationship in accordance
with ASC Topic 815. All outstanding foreign currgnforward contracts are marked-tearket at the end of the period with unrealizedhgainc
losses included in other income (expense), nehdrconsolidated statements of income. As of Octdp2011 , we had outstanding foreign
currency forward contracts to exchange variousidoreurrencies for U.S. dollars in the aggregatgonal amount of $466.0 million .

We also utilize foreign currency forward contratct$iedge certain operational (“cash flow”) exposuesulting from changes in
foreign currency exchange rates. Such exposura#t fesm 1) forecasted sales denominated in curesnather than those used to pay for
materials and labor and 2) anticipated capital pgjtares denominated in a currency other thanuhetfonal currency of the entity making the
expenditures. In addition, we also hedge capitpkeritures related to certain plant expansionssia AT hese contracts are up to twelve mo
in duration and are accounted for as cash flow égdgder ASC Topic 815. The effective portion adraffes in the fair value of the contracts is
recorded in stockholders' equity as a separate coemnt of accumulated other comprehensive incomeeruwynized in earnings when the
hedged item affects earnings. We had forward cotstrlated to cash flow hedges in various foreigmencies in the aggregate notional
amount of $117.2 million as of October 1, 2011 .

The net impact of an immediate 10% change in exgphaates would not be material to our consolidéitexhcial statements, provided
we accurately forecast our foreign currency expasiiisuch forecasts are materially inaccuratecadd incur significant gains or losses.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
The information required by this item is includezldw and incorporated by reference from the finalngiatement schedule include:

“Part IV-Item 15(a)(2)” and the selected quartdihancial data referred to in “Part lI-ltem 7-Marggent's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-QarrtResults (Unaudited).”
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Sanmina-SCI Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of Sanmir8CI Corporation and subsidiaries (the Company) &wctober 1, 2011
and October 2, 2010, and the related consolidasgersents of operations, comprehensive income)(lsgxkholders' equity, and cash flows for eacthef
years in the threg/ear period ended October 1, 2011. In connectidh aur audits of the consolidated financial statetsewe also have audited financial
statement schedule Il as set forth under Item 16 a0 have audited the Company's internal coatret financial reporting as of October 1, 2011 dolasn
criteria established imternal Control - Integrated Frameworlssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifriee Treadway Commission (COSO).
The Company's management is responsible for tresmolbidated financial statements and financiakstant schedule, for maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting, and for its agsaent of the effectiveness of internal control diraincial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management's Report on Internal Control over FinahReportingappearing under Item 9A. Our responsibility is tpress an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements and financial statement sdeeghd an opinion on the Company's internal cortvel financial reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversightBlo(United States). Those stand.
require that we plan and perform the audits toiobtasonable assurance about whether the finastei@ments are free of material misstatement drethe
effective internal control over financial reportingis maintained in all material respects. Our auafithe consolidated financial statements incluebemining
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amoumtsizclosures in the financial statements, assgghi] accounting principles used and significatitrege:
made by management, and evaluating the overalhdiahstatement presentation. Our audit of intecmaltrol over financial reporting included obtaigiar
understanding of internal control over financighoging, assessing the risk that a material weakegists, and testing and evaluating the desigroaedatin
effectiveness of internal control based on the sk risk. Our audits also included performing sottter procedures as we considered necessary
circumstances. We believe that our audits proviteaaonable basis for our opinions.

A company's internal control over financial repagtiis a process designed to provide reasonableamesuregarding the reliability of financ
reporting and the preparation of financial statetmdor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaaicepted accounting principles. A company'sridl
control over financial reporting includes thoseigiek and procedures that (1) pertain to the maartee of records that, in reasonable detail, atelyranc
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide reasoressierance that transactions are recorded as ngcesgarmi
preparation of financial statements in accordanith generally accepted accounting principles, drat teceipts and expenditures of the company arey
made only in accordance with authorizations of ngangent and directors of the company; and (3) peowdsonable assurance regarding prevention oly
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or aigjion of the company's assets that could havataenmal effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtover financial reporting may not prevent or détenisstatements. Also, projections of
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods argject to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or that ¢geee c
compliance with the policies or procedures may ritatate.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaaeferred to above present fairly, in all matergspects, the financial position of SanmiB&|
Corporation and subsidiaries as of October 1, 20idlOctober 2, 2010, and the results of their djper®and their cash flows for each of the fiscgdng in th
three-year period ended October 1, 2011, in conformitthwd.S. generally accepted accounting principldsoAn our opinion, the related financial stater
schedule, when considered in relation to the bamisolidated financial statements taken as a wipoésents fairly, in all material respects, theinfation se
forth therein. Also in our opinion, the Company ntained, in all material respects, effective insroontrol over financial reporting as of October2011
based on criteria establishedlimernal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway Commission.

As discussed in note 17 to the consolidated firdrstatements, the Company changed its methodcoiating for business combinations at the
beginning of 2010 due to the adoption of Finan&iadounting Standards Board Accounting Standarddficaton Topic 805 Business Combinations.

/s/ KPMG LLP
Mountain View, California

November 21, 201
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of
October 1, October 2,
2011 2010
(In thousands, except par value)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 640,28¢ $ 592,81
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $14,538Y $16,752, respectively 1,014,12. 1,018,611
Inventories 891,32! 844,34
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 83,51: 134,23t
Total current assets 2,629,24 2,590,00!
Property, plant and equipment, net 588,09° 570,25¢
Other 136,63( 141,52¢
Total assets $ 335397 $ 3,301,79
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 984,01: % 923,03t
Accrued liabilities 109,47¢ 140,37:
Accrued payroll and related benefits 112,19: 122,93:
Short-term debt 60,20( 65,00(
Total current liabilities 1,265,88! 1,251,34.
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt 1,182,30: 1,240,66!
Other 135,26 148,18t
Total long-term liabilities 1,317,57. 1,388,85:
Commitments and contingencies (Note 8)
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $.01 par value, authorized 5,0@0e%, none issued and outstanding — —
Common stock, $.01 par value, authorized 166,6@resh 94,035 and 93,074 shares issued,
respectively, and 80,734 and 79,722 shares ouisgnespectively 807 797
Treasury stock, 13,301 and 13,352 shares, respbgtat cost (213,829 (214,53()
Additional paid-in capital 6,053,941 6,031,17.
Accumulated other comprehensive income 70,73¢ 54,211
Accumulated deficit (5,141,141) (5,210,05)
Total stockholders' equity 770,51 661,60:
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 335397 § 3,301,79

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbstaitements.
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Net sales $ 660241 $ 631869 $ 5177,48
Cost of sales 6,092,06! 5,835,70. 4,855,00:
Gross profit 510,35: 482,99( 322,47¢
Operating expenses:
Selling, general and administrative 247,12 252,53¢ 238,19
Research and development 20,80: 13,00¢ 16,68t
Restructuring and integration costs 29,60¢ 21,82: 57,26(
Amortization of intangible assets 3,831 3,55¢ 4,817
Asset impairments 45C 1,10C 10,17¢
Gain on sales of long-lived assets (3,465 (13,829 —
Total operating expenses 298,35« 278,19: 327,13
Operating income (loss) 211,99° 204,79¢ (4,656
Interest income 1,861 2,24¢ 6,49¢
Interest expense (99,119 (108,14, (116,989
Other income (expense), net 892 41,53¢ (5,970
Gain (loss) on extinguishments of debt (16,099 (1,197 8,54¢
Interest and other income (expense), net (112,459 (65,559 (107,91
Income (loss) before income taxes 99,53¢ 139,24 (112,57
Provision for income taxes 30,62 16,807 25,25:
Net income (loss) $ 68,917 ¢ 122,43t % (137,82)

Net income (loss) per share:
Basic $ 08¢ $ 158 % (1.67)
Diluted $ 08: % 14¢ $ (1.67)

Weighted-average shares used in computing per shaoents:
Basic 80,34¢ 79,19t 82,52¢
Diluted 83,15¢ 82,47 82,52¢

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbstaitements.
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LO SS)

Year Ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)
Net income (loss) $ 68,917 $ 122,43 % (137,82)
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Net unrealized gain (loss) on derivative finan@atruments, net of tax 6,97¢ (5,379 (10,329
Foreign currency translation adjustments 5,41¢ 10,99¢ 11,54¢
Changes in unrecognized net actuarial loss andcagrezed transition costs, ne
of tax 4,12¢ (3,75€) (4,650
Comprehensive income (loss) $ 8543t $ 124,30.  $ (141,249

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteigements.
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Stock and Additional

BALANCE AT SEPTEMBER 27, 2008
Issuances under stock plans

Cumulative translation adjustment

Unrealized loss on derivative financial
instruments, net of tax

Changes in unrecognized net actuarial loss i
unrecognized transition costs, net of tax

Stock-based compensation
Repurchases of treasury stock

Net loss

BALANCE AT OCTOBER 3, 2009
Issuances under stock plans

Cumulative translation adjustment

Unrealized loss on derivative financial
instruments, net of tax

Changes in unrecognized net actuarial loss i
unrecognized transition costs, net of tax

Stock-based compensation
Repurchases of treasury stock

Net income

BALANCE AT OCTOBER 2, 2010
Issuances under stock plans

Cumulative translation adjustment

Unrealized gain on derivative financial
instruments, net of tax

Changes in unrecognized net actuarial loss i
unrecognized transition costs, net of tax

Stock-based compensation
Issuances (repurchases) of treasury stock

Net income

BALANCE AT OCTOBER 1, 2011

Paid-in Capital Treasury Stock
Accumulated
Other
Number of Number of Comprehensive Accumulated
Shares Amount Shares Amount Income Deficit Total
(In thousands)

91,68( 5,997,101 (3179 $ (184,72Y) $ 55,777  $ (5,194,67) $ 673,48t
234 — — — — — —
— — — — 11,54¢ — 11,54¢
— — — — (10,329 — (10,329
— — — — (4,65(0) — (4,65(0)
15,99¢ — — — — 15,99¢
— (16¢) (10,169 (28,999 — — (29,169
— — — — — (137,82)) (137,82))
91,91« 6,012,93 (13,349 $ (213,72) $ 52,35( $ (5,332,49) $ 519,07(
1,16( 3,821 — — — — 3,821
— — — — 10,99¢ — 10,99¢
— — — — (5,379 — (5,379
— — — — (3,75€) — (3,75€)
15,16 — — — — 15,16°
- o1 Q) (810 = — (75¢)
— — — — — 122,43! 122,43¢
93,07+ 6,031,97. (13,35) $ (21453) $ 54,217 $ (5,210,05) $ 661,60:
961 4,60 — — — — 4,60t
— — — — 5,41¢ — 5,41¢
— — — — 6,97¢ — 6,97¢
— — — — 4,12¢ — 4,12¢
18,89¢ — — — — 18,89¢
— (729) 51 70z — — (21)
— — — — — 68,91° 68,91’
94,03t $ 6,054,74 (13,30) $ (213,82) $ 70,73¢ % (5,141,14) $ 770,51

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbstaitements.
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITI ES:
Net income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to gaslvided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Stock-based compensation expense
Provision (benefit) for doubtful accounts, prodreturns and other net sales adjustments
Deferred income taxes
Gain on sales of assets and business
Impairment of assets and long-term investments
(Gain) loss on extinguishments of debt
Other, net
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, necqtisitions:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities
Cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITI ES:
Net proceeds (use) from sales (purchases) of lemg-investments
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipmen
Cash paid in connection with business combinations

Cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITI ES:
Change in restricted cash
Proceeds from short-term borrowings
Repayments of short-term borrowings
Repayments of long-term debt
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, netsofasce costs
Net proceeds from stock issuances
Repurchases of common stock

Cash used in financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Cash paid during the year:
Interest
Income taxes, net

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbstaitements.
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Year Ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)
$ 68,91 $ 122,43! (137,823
104,57: 89,57 88,81
18,89¢ 15,167 15,99
(1,187 3,571 (1,139
(2,167 3,49: 834
(3,330) (18,03¢) (1,809
45C 1,10C 17,42¢
16,09¢ 1,197 (8,545
(357) 2,33( 3,11:
6,061 (332,179 319,75:
(46,807 (60,129 80,32
(10,07% 1,62¢ 42,36
71,24¢ 93,80: (119,110
12,58: (2,287) (102,97
234,90t (78,33 197,23
59 1,18: (200)
(107,572 (81,416 (65,93)
24,06¢ 30,841 3,92i
(14,656 (14,909 (29,715
(98,10%) (64,29%) (91,916
12,85; (10,809) (19,140
62,00( 65,00( —
(66,800) — —
(590,627) (219,86") (31,49;)
489,03( — —
4,60: 3,821 —
(21) (759) (29,167
(88,952 (162,61) (79,79%)
(379 (1,09%) 3,831
47,47¢ (306,339 29,35(
592,81 899,15! 869,80:
$ 640,28t $ 592,81: 899,15!
$ 91,09 $ 97,78: 108,29¢
$ 12,32¢ $ 29,73¢ 26,59¢
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SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1. Organization of Sanmina-SCI

Sanmina-SCI Corporation (“Sanmina-SCI,” or the “Guamy”) was incorporated in Delaware in 1989. The Comparaniindepende
global provider of customized, integrated electtemnanufacturing services (EMS). The Company pewvitiese services to original equipn
manufacturers (OEMs), primarily in the communicasipenterprise computing and storage, multimediystrial and semiconductor capital
equipment, defense and aerospace, medical, Clearahelcautomotive industries. The Company's sengoasist primarily of product design
and engineering, including initial development,ailetd design, prototyping, validation, preproduetgervices and manufacturing design,
volume manufacturing of complete systems, companant subassemblies, final system assembly andltesit order fulfillment and logistit
services, and after-market product service andatpPystem components and subassemblies manwgddiyrthe Company include printed
circuit boards, printed circuit board assembliegiplanes and backplane assemblies, enclosurds,asgemblies, precision machine
components, optical modules and memory modules.

Basis of Presentation

Fiscal Year. The Company operates on a 52 or 53 week yeangmadi the Saturday nearest September 30. Fiscal&@il2010 wer
each 52 weeks and 2009 was 53 weeks, with theiadaitveek included in the fourth quarter. All nefaces to years relate to fiscal years
unless otherwise noted.

Principles of Consolidation. The consolidated financial statements includeGbmpany's accounts and those of its wholly-owned
subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts and traisas have been eliminated.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Management Estimates and UncertaintieBhe preparation of consolidated financial stateimé conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of Arm@&riequires management to make estimates and atisnsnhat affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosures of caati liabilities at the date of the consolidatethficial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting perigdif8ant estimates made in preparing the constdid financial statements relate to
allowances for accounts receivable; provisionsfaress and obsolete inventories, product returaganties, restructuring costs,
environmental matters, and legal exposures; deténmliiabilities for uncertain tax positions; detening the realizability of deferred tax
assets; determining fair values of tangible andrigible assets for purposes of impairment testsrikining fair values of interest rate swaps;
and determining forfeiture rates, volatility andegted life assumptions for purposes of calculatiogk compensation expense. Actual results
could differ materially from these estimates.

Financial Instruments and Concentration of Cred#gl® Financial instruments consist of cash and casivalgnts, foreign currency
forward contracts, interest rate swap agreemeatsuats receivable, accounts payable and debtatldits. With the exception of certain of
Company's debt obligations (refer to Note 4. Faillé and Note 5. Derivative Financial Instrumerttsg, fair value of these financial
instruments approximates their carrying amountfadabober 1, 2011 and October 2, 2010 due to thereaor short maturity, of these
instruments, or the fact that the instruments acended at fair value in the consolidated balaheets.

Cash and Cash EquivalentsThe Company considers all highly-liquid investisanith a maturity of three months or less at theet
of purchase to be cash equivalents.

The Company invests certain daily surplus fundgmgét in institutional money market funds. The rapmarket funds invest in
highly-rated and highly-liquid fixed income secig# with the primary objectives of capital preseiva liquidity and a level of current income
consistent with their investment policies. Moneyrkea funds typically invest in government secusfieertificates of deposit, corporate
commercial paper, or other highly-liquid and lowkrisecurities. Money market funds attempt to kéep het asset value at a constant $1.00
per share.
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Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the follpwin

As of
October 1, October 2,
2011 2010
(In thousands)
Cash and bank balances $ 639,85: $ 592,02:
Money market funds 43t 791
Total $ 640,28t $ 592,81:

Accounts Receivable and Other Related AllowancBse Company estimates uncollectible balanceslymtoreturns and other
adjustments related to current period net saleshaddallowances of $14.5 million and $16.8 millesof October 1, 2011 and October 2,
2010, respectively. One of the Company's mostifsigimt risks is the ultimate realization of itscatints receivable. This risk is mitigated by
ongoing credit evaluations of customers and fretjoentact with customers, especially the most §icarit customers, which enable the
Company to monitor changes in its customers' bgsinperations and respond accordingly. To estatblsslllowance for doubtful accounts,
the Company estimates credit risk associated witbants receivable by considering the creditwoahk#nof its customers, past experience,
changes in customer demand, and the overall ecendimiate in industries that it serves. To estdbiiee allowance for product returns and
other adjustments, the Company primarily utilizetdrical data.

Inventories. Inventories are stated at the lower of costtffinsfirst-out method) or market. Cost includelsda materials and
manufacturing overhead.

Provisions are made to reduce excess and obspletetories to their estimated net realizable valliae ultimate realization of
inventory carrying amounts is primarily affecteddhanges in customer demand. Inventory provisioa®stablished based on forecasted
demand, past experience with specific customeesagie and nature of the inventory, the abilityetistribute inventory to other programs or
back to suppliers, and whether customers are adoty obligated and have the ability to pay floe telated inventory. Payments received
from customers for excess inventory held by the Gamy are recorded as a reduction of inventory.

Assets Held For Saleln accordance with ASC Topic 3@@roperty, Plant, and Equipmenthe Company classifies long-lived assets to be
sold as held-for-sale in the period in which altted following criteria are met: management hathngappropriate authority commits to a plan
to sell the asset; the asset is available for imatedale in its present condition; an active paagto locate a buyer and other actions required
to sell the asset have been initiated; sale o&iset is probable and expected to occur withinyeae; the asset is being actively marketed for
sale at a price that is reasonable in relatiotstéair value; and actions required to completeptfa@ indicate that it is unlikely significant
changes to the plan will be made or that the pléirbe withdrawn. Assets held-for-sale, which catsif various real properties that are being
actively marketed, are not depreciated and are unedst the lower of carrying amount or fair valegs costs to sell. In 2011, the Company
determined that certain assets still being activedyketed for sale, with a carrying value of $3&iftion , no longer met the held-for-sale
criteria and reclassified these assets to heldi$er-The carrying value of the Company's assessifiled as held-for-sale was $13.9 million as
of October 1, 2011 and $53.0 million as of Octabe?010, and is included in prepaid expenses dmer aurrent assets in the consolidated
balance sheet.

Property, Plant and Equipment, neProperty, plant and equipment are stated atarp#t the case of property and equipment
acquired through business combinations, at fainevak of the acquisition date. Depreciation is jole on a straight-line basis over 20 to 40
years for buildings and 3 to 15 years for maalyinequipment, furniture and fixtures. Leaseholgiovements are amortized on a strailyne-
basis over the shorter of the lease term or usigdudf the asset .

The Company reviews property, plant and equipmaninfipairment whenever events or changes in cirtamegs indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset or asset group mapeoécoverable. An asset or asset group is corslderpaired if its carrying amount exceeds
the undiscounted future net cash flows the assasset group is expected to generate. If an asssset group is considered to be impaired
impairment to be recognized is measured by the atipuwhich the carrying amount of the asset oetagup exceeds its fair value. An asset
group is the unit of accounting for a long-livedetsor assets to be held and used, which repretbentswest level for which identifiable cash
flows are largely independent of the cash flowstber groups of assets. For the standard EMS dpesathe Company has determined that
each plant is an asset group. For the verticathgirated components operations, the Company haswieed that each individual components
plant, together with the other plants with whicksivertically integrated, is an asset group. Fseagroups for which the
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primary asset is a building, the Company estimtgiealue based on data provided by commercidlesi@te brokers. For other asset groups,
the Company estimates fair value based on projetisadunted future net cash flows.

Goodwill. Costs in excess of the fair value of tangible atehtifiable intangible assets acquired and lidbgsiassumed in a purchase
business combination are recorded as goodwill. ABgic 350,Intangibles - Goodwill and Otherrequires that companies not amortize
goodwill, but instead test for impairment at leashually using a two-step approach. The Companlates goodwill, at a minimum, on an
annual basis and whenever events and changesimstances suggest that the carrying amount mayenacoverable.

Identifiable Intangible AssetsThe Company has certain identifiable intangitsigets that are subject to amortization. Thesesasset
consist primarily of intellectual property and cusier relationships obtained through acquisitiosesSE assets are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization, and are amortized toresgen a straight-line basis over estimated usigd ranging from eighteen months to
eight years.

The Company reviews identifiable intangible astatsmpairment whenever events or changes in cigtances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset or asset group mapeoeécoverable. An asset is considered impairsl @arrying amount exceeds the
undiscounted future net cash flows the asset ie@gd to generate. If an asset or asset groum@dared to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognized is measured by the amount by whichahgying amount of the asset exceeds its fair valhe. Company estimates fair value
primarily based on projected discounted futurecash flows.

Foreign Currency Translation.For foreign subsidiaries using the local curreasyheir functional currency, assets and liabgitare
translated to U.S. dollars at exchange rates egcefit the balance sheet date and income and eparestranslated at average exchange rates.
The effects of these translation adjustments grerted in stockholders' equity as a component ofiaailated other comprehensive income.
For foreign subsidiaries using the U.S. dollarhesrtfunctional currency, remeasurement adjustmientson-functional currency monetary
assets and liabilities are included in other incdex@ense), net in the accompanying consolidatadsients of operations. Additionally,
remeasurement gains and losses arising from langiteercompany loans denominated in a currencgratian an entity's functional currency
are recorded in accumulated other comprehensivariadf repayment of the loan is not anticipatethim foreseeable future.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging ActivitieShe Company conducts business on a global bbasismerous currencies, which
exposes the Company to movements in foreign cuyrerchange rates. The Company uses derivativel,asuforeign currency forward
contracts and interest rate swaps, to minimizes/thatility of earnings and cash flows associatethwhanges in foreign currency exchange
rates and interest rates.

The Company accounts for derivative instrumentstaaling activities in accordance with ASC Topi& 8drhich requires each
derivative instrument to be recorded in the comsdéd balance sheets at its fair value as eithasset or a liability. If the derivative is
designated as a cash flow hedge, the effectivéopoof changes in the fair value of the derivaiveecorded in stockholders' equity as a
separate component of accumulated other compreteeimgiome and is recognized in earnings when thgdat item affects earnings.
Ineffective portions of changes in the fair valdeash flow hedges are immediately recognized iniegs. If the derivative is designated as a
fair value hedge, changes in the fair value ofdbevative and of the item being hedged are reaaghin earnings in the current period.

Derivative instruments are entered into for periofisme consistent with the related underlying @syres and are not entered into for
speculative purposes. At the inception of a hetteeCompany documents all relationships betweenatere instruments and related hedged
items, as well as its risk-management objectivesstrategies for the hedging transaction.

The Company's foreign currency forward contracts iaterest rate swaps potentially expose the Compmaredit risk to the extent
the counterparties may be unable to meet the tefitiee agreement. The Company minimizes such iys&eeking high quality counterparties.
The Company has not incurred, and does not expégttir, material losses as a result of defaultdoynterparties.

Revenue RecognitionThe Company derives revenue principally from sallemanufacturing services, which include finadteyn
assembly and test. Other sources of revenue indrdi fulfillment and logistic services, and sadégertain inventory, including raw
materials, to customers who reschedule, amendrmetpaurchase orders after the Company has prodovedtory to fulfill the customers’
purchase orders. The Company recognizes revenuedioufacturing services and sales of certain irorgnt/hen a persuasive arrangement
between the Company and the buyer exists, usuatlyei form of a purchase order received from they@any's customer, the price is fixed or
determinable, title to the product or the inventisrjransferred to the customer and collectabigityeasonably assured. Generally, there are no
formal customer acceptance requirements or fudbkgations related to the product or the inventaupsequent to transfer of title.
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The Company's order fulfillment and logistics seed involve warehousing and managing finished psbdn behalf of a customer.
These services are usually provided in conjunatith manufacturing services at one of the Compafiagiities. In these instances, revenue
manufacturing services is deferred until the relageods are delivered to the customer, which iswgmmpletion of order fulfillment and
logistics services. In certain instances, the Camisaacility used to provide order fulfillment afadistics services is controlled by the
customer pursuant to a separate arrangement.da thetances, revenue for manufacturing servicecagnized upon receipt of the
manufactured product at the customer-controlledtion and revenue for order fulfillment and logistservices is recognized separately as the
services are provided.

Provisions are made for estimated sales returngtied adjustments at the time revenue is recogni2ech provisions were not
material to the consolidated financial statemeotsihy period presented herein. The Company presaies net of sales taxes and value-addec
taxes in its consolidated statements of operatidngunts billed to customers for shipping and harglare recorded as revenue and shipping
and handling costs incurred by the Company areidted in cost of sales.

Warranty Reserve.The Company establishes a warranty reserve fppst products based on individual manufacturingtreat
requirements and past warranty experience.

Restructuring Costs.The Company incurs restructuring costs in cornaratith closure or consolidation of excess mantufidcg or
administrative facilities, as well as other exitigties, and records restructuring charges for leiyge termination costs, long-lived asset
impairments, costs related to leased facilitieba@bandoned or subleased, and other exit-relattd.cThese charges are incurred pursuant to
formal plans developed and approved by managerRestructuring costs related to employee severarceaorded when payment of the
severance is considered probable and the amourttecastimated, and all other restructuring cogtsecognized when a liability is incurred.
The recognition of restructuring charges requires@ompany's management to make judgments andag¢stimegarding the nature, timing,
amount of costs associated with the planned ekitigg including estimates of sublease incomeirates of future liabilities may change,
requiring the Company to record additional restiting charges or to reduce the amount of liabdidready recorded. At the end of each
reporting period, the Company evaluates the remgiaccrual balances to ensure their adequacynthexcess accruals are retained and that
utilization of the accruals is for the intendedmse in accordance with developed exit plans. éretrent circumstances change and an accrual
is no longer required, the accrual is reversedutifinarestructuring expense.

Stock-Based Compensatiorthe Company measures compensation expense baslee fair value of restricted stock units and
awards, and the estimated fair value of stock ogtigranted to employees.

The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricindehto estimate the fair value of stock optionse Black-Scholes model
requires the use of highly subjective and complsumptions, including the option's expected terththe price volatility of the underlying
stock. The expected term of options is based oargbd historical exercise patterns and expecteatilit} is based on historical volatility over
the expected life of the options. For restrictemtktunits and awards, fair value is the fair maxkatie of the Company's stock on the date of
grant. With respect to performance-based stoclonpticompensation expense is recognized only whsméemed probable that the
performance criteria will be met. Compensation eeefor all stock awards is reduced by estimatef@ifares, which are estimated based on
observed historical forfeiture patterns.

Income taxes. The Company estimates its income tax provisiobewrefit in each of the jurisdictions in which gierates, including
estimating exposures and making judgments regattimgealizability of deferred tax assets. Theyiag value of the Company's net deferred
tax assets is based on the Company's belief thgtribre likely than not that the Company will geate sufficient future taxable income in
certain jurisdictions to realize these deferredassets. A valuation allowance has been establfshatkferred tax assets which do not meet the
“more likely than not” criteria discussed abave

The Company's tax rate is highly dependent upogéographic distribution of its worldwide incomelosses, the tax regulations and
tax holidays in each geographic region, the avditalof tax credits and carryforwards, includingtroperating losses, and the effectiveness of
its tax planning strategies.

The Company makes an assessment of whether eahértax position is “more likely than not” of beisgstained on audit,
including resolution of related appeals or litigati if any. For each income tax position that mésts‘more likely than not” recognition
threshold, the Company then assesses the largesinaf tax benefit that is greater than 50% likefyoeing realized upon effective settlement
with the tax authority.

Earnings Per Share.Basic net income or loss per share is computedi\igling net income or loss by the weighted
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average number of shares of common stock outstgmtliring the period. Diluted net income or loss gire is computed by dividing net
income or loss by the weighted average numberafeshof common stock and potential shares of constamk (representing the dilutive
effect of stock options and restricted stock urstglstanding during the period. For periods forahta net loss is reported, potential shares of
common stock outstanding during the period areusded since their effect would be anti-dilutive.

Recent Accounting PronouncemeitsSeptember 2011, the FASB issued new accountifdpgce intended to simplify how an entity
tests goodwill for impairment. The guidance allcavsentity to first assess qualitative factors ttedwine whether it is more likely than not that
the fair value of a reporting unit is less thancésrying amount. The results of this qualitatigsessment will determine whether a quantitative

impairment test must be performed. This accourgimgance is effective for the Company in 2013. Tenpany does not expect the adoption
of this guidance to have a significant effect @résults of operations.

Note 3. Balance Sheet Items
Inventories

Components of inventories were as follows:

As of
October 1, October 2,
2011 2010
(In thousands)
Raw materials $ 641,91¢ $ 599,77:
Work-in-process 98,091 126,27(
Finished goods 151,31( 118,30
Total $ 891,32! $ 844,34
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Property, Plant and Equipment, r

Property, plant and equipment consisted of thefdhg:

As of
October 1, October 2,
2011 2010
(In thousands)

Machinery and equipment $ 1,443,94 $ 1,402,64
Land and buildings 524,54( 503,86
Leasehold improvements 57,48( 63,16¢
Furniture and fixtures 21,25: 21,27
2,047,21! 1,990,95
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,479,73) (1,440,30)
567,48( 550,65:
Construction in progress 20,611 19,60¢
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 588,09 $ 570,25t

Depreciation expense was $100.1 million , $85.8ionil, and $83.7 million for 2011 , 2010 and 2008spectively.
Other Intangible Assets

Gross and net carrying values of other intangibkets were as follows:

Gross Carrying Impairment of Accumulated Net Carrying
Amount Intangibles Amortization Amount

(In thousands)

As of October 1, 2011 $ 82,908 $ (7,92¢) $ (63,970 $ 11,007

As of October 2, 2010 $ 82,90¢ $ (7.925) $ (59,511) $ 15,46+

Intangible asset amortization expense was $4.5omilh 2011 , $3.8 million in 2010 and $5.1 millian2009 (including $0.6 million ,
$0.2 million and $0.3 million in cost of sales i1, 2010 and 2009 , respectively). Other intamgdsisets are included in other non-current
assets on the consolidated balance sheets.
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Estimated future annual amortization of other igihte assets is as follows:

Year Ended: (In thousands)

2012 $ 3,16¢
2013 2,44;
2014 1,84¢
2015 1,26¢
2016 364
Thereafter 1,92¢
Total $ 11,00%

Warranty Reserve.The following tables present warranty reservévigt

Balance as of

Balance as of

Additions to Accrual
October 2, 2010 Accrual Utilized October 1, 2011
(In thousands)
$ 17,75: $ 9,012 $ (11,09) $ 15,67:
Balance as of Additions to Accrual Balance as of
October 3, 2009 Accrual Utilized October 2, 2010
(In thousands)
$ 15,71¢  $ 13,86( $ (11,829 % 17,75:

The warranty reserve is included in accrued liib#ion the consolidated balance sheet.

Note 4. Fair Value

Fair Value Option for Long-term Debt

The Company has elected not to record its long-tigbt instruments at fair value, but has measurenh tat fair value for disclosure
purposes. As of October 1, 2011 , the carrying athand estimated fair value of the Company's l@rgitdebt instruments were $1,157.4
million and $1,088.8 million , respectively. Failue was estimated based on either a quoted priother market sources (Level 2 inputs).

Assets/Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Redng Basis

Level 1:

The Company's primary financial assets and finafialailities are as follows:

. Money market funds

. Time deposits

. Foreign currency forward contracts
. Interest rate swaps

ASC Topic 820Fair Value Measurements and Disclosurekefines fair value as the price that would beenesxd from selling an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly tracsion between market participants at the measuredate. When determining fair value
measurements for assets and liabilities requirdstteecorded at fair value, the Company considerptincipal or most advantageous mark
which it would transact and also considers assumgptihat market participants would use when prieingsset or liability.

Inputs to valuation techniques used to measurev&ire are prioritized into three broad levelsr(failue hierarchy), as follows:
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Level 2:

Inputs that reflect quoted prices, otitan quoted prices included in Level 1, that argeobable for the assets or liabilities,

such as quoted prices for similar assets or ligslin active markets; quoted prices for identasgets or liabilities in less
active markets; or inputs that are derived prinbjfaom or corroborated by observable market dgtaorrelation.

Level 3:
value of assets or liabilities.

Unobservable inputs that are supportelitthy or no market activity and that are signéitt to the measurement of the fair

There were no transfers between levels in thevidire hierarchy during any period presented hefidie. following table presents
information as of October 1, 2011 with respectdseds and liabilities measured at fair value oecanring basis:

Money market

Derivatives
designated as
hedging
instruments
under ASC 815:
Foreign Currency
Forward
Contracts and
Interest Rate

Derivatives not
designated as
hedging instruments
under ASC 815:
Foreign Currency

funds Time deposits Swaps Forward Contracts Total
Level 1 Level 1 Level 2 Level 2
(In thousands)

Balance Sheet Classification:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 43t $ 52,12( $ — 3 — % 52,55¢
Prepaid expenses and other current assets — — 59 8,24: 8,30z
Other assets — — 24,89¢ — 24,89¢
Accrued liabilities (1) — — (331) (8,21)) (8,547)
Other long-term liabilities (1) — — (33,21) — (33,21)
Total $ 438 $ 52,12 $ (8,585 $ 32 $ 44,00:

(1) Liabilities, or credit balances, are presergedhegative amounts.

The following table presents information as of @eo2, 2010 with respect to assets and liabiliieasured at fair value on a

recurring basis:

Money market

Derivatives
designated as
hedging
instruments
under ASC 815:
Foreign Currency
Forward
Contracts and
Interest Rate

Derivatives not
designated as
hedging instruments
under ASC 815:
Foreign Currency

funds Time deposits Swaps Forward Contracts Total
Level 1 Level 1 Level 2 Level 2
(In thousands)

Balance Sheet Classification:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 791 % 99,11( $ — 3 — % 99,90:
Prepaid expenses and other current assets — — 10 8,28: 8,29:
Accrued liabilities (1) — — (42) (20,475 (20,51
Other long-term liabilities (1) — — (40,29¢) — (40,29¢)
Total $ 791 $ 99,11C $ (40,329 $ (2,199 $ 57,38(

(1) Liabilities, or credit balances, are presergethegative amounts.
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The Company sponsors deferred compensation plamdidible employees and non-employee membersd@dard of Directors that
allow participants to defer payment of part oraditheir compensation. The Company's results ofaifmns are not significantly affected by
these plans since changes in the fair value of$isets substantially offset changes in the fairevaf the liabilities. As such, assets and
liabilities associated with these plans have nentiecluded in the above tables. Assets and lteslassociated with these plans of
approximately $10.0 million as of October 1, 20h# $10.8 million as of October 2, 2010 are recor@gdther non-current assets and other
long-term liabilities in the consolidated balanbest.

The Company values derivatives using observablell2warket expectations at the measurement ddtetandard valuation
techniques to convert future amounts to a singdsgqmt value amount assuming that participants atated, but not compelled, to transact.
The Company seeks high quality counterpartieslfdin@ncing arrangements. For interest rate swapsel 2 inputs include shotérm LIBOR
rates, futures contracts on LIBOR between two aund years, longer term swap rates at commonly guiotervals, and credit default swap
rates for the Company and relevant counterpaffi@scurrency contracts, Level 2 inputs include iigmecurrency spot and forward rates and
interest rates at commonly quoted intervals. Midkagpricing is used as a practical expedient &rv¥alue measurements. ASC Topic 820
requires the fair value measurement of an asd&hility to reflect the nonperformance risk of thetity and the counterparty. Therefore, the
counterparty's creditworthiness when in an assstipo and the Company's creditworthiness whenliakility position have been considered
in the fair value measurement of derivative insteats. The effect of nonperformance risk on thevfalue of derivative instruments was not
material as of October 1, 2011 and October 2, 2010

Non-Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Normarring Basis

The Company's assets held-for-sale consist ofdadbuildings that are measured at fair value naraecurring basis since these
assets are subject to fair value adjustments ohrvthe carrying amount of such assets exceedaithalue of such assets or such assets
been previously impaired and the fair value exce¢ed<arrying amount by less than the amount ofrtipairment that has been recognized.
Level 2 inputs consist of independent third padjuations based on market comparables. The carwghug of the Company's assets held-for-
sale was $13.9 million as of October 1, 2011 arlCGHillion as of October 2, 2010 , and is include@repaid expenses and other current
assets in the consolidated balance sheet. Theadecir carrying value of the Company's assetsfoeldale was primarily due to
reclassification of certain assets, still beingwedy marketed for sale, to property, plant andipment since such assets no longer met the
criteria for held-for-sale classification.

66




Table of Contents
Note 5. Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company is exposed to certain risks relatets tongoing business operations. The primary nsksaged by using derivative
instruments are interest rate risk and foreign argle rate risk.

Interest Rate Risl

Interest rate swaps are entered into on occasioratiage interest rate risk associated with borrgsvimder the Company's long-term
debt arrangements.

Cash Flow Hedges

The Company has $257.4 million of floating rateasobutstanding as of October 1, 2011 and has entgeinterest rate swap
agreements with two independent swap counterpddibedge its interest rate exposure. The swapeagrpts, with an aggregate notional
amount of $257 million and an expiration date aield5, 2014 , effectively convert the variable iegt rate obligation to a fixed interest rate
obligation and are accounted for as cash flow hedgeer ASC Topic 815. Under the terms of the ssgapements, the Company pays the
independent swap counterparties a fixed rate amdulap counterparties pay the Company an inteatsequal to three-month LIBOR . These
swap agreements effectively fix the interest rai® 344% through maturity. As of October 1, 201k fair value of the swaps was $33.2
million and is included in other long-term liabi¢is on the consolidated balance sheet.

Fair Value Hedge

The Company has $500 million of fixed-rate seniotes outstanding as of October 1, 2011 and haseghiteto an interest rate swap
with a single counterparty to hedge its exposurehnges in the fair value of the notes resultiognffluctuations in interest rates. The swap
agreement, with a notional amount of $500 millioxd @n expiration date of May 15, 2019 , was entéredcontemporaneously with the 2019
Notes and effectively converts these notes frorac-rate debt to variable-rate debt. Pursuant torterest rate swap, the Company pays the
swap counterparty a variable rate equal to theethmenth LIBOR plus a spread and receives a fixegloh7.0% from the swap counterparty.
The swap counterparty has the unilateral righetminate the swap beginning in 2014. In accordaviteASC Topic 815, the interest rate
swap is accounted for as a fair value hedge bestasnpt from periodic assessment of hedge effeais®rTherefore, the change in the fair
value of the 2019 Notes resulting from changestiarest rates is assumed to be equal and oppoghe thange in the fair value of the interest
rate swap. As of October 1, 2011, the fair valuthefinterest rate swap was $24.9 million anddtuisled in other long-term assets on the
Company's consolidated balance sheet.

Foreign Exchange Rate Risk

Forward contracts on various foreign currenciesugesl to manage foreign currency risk associatéddfaiecasted foreign currency
transactions and certain monetary assets anditiebitlenominated in foreign currencies. The Comfsaprimary foreign currency cash flows
are in certain Asian and European countries, IssaglMexico.

The Company enters into short-term foreign currdiocyard contracts to hedge currency exposurescesd with certain monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign auwries. These contracts have maturities of up torwaths and are not designated as
accounting hedges under ASC Topic 815. Accordirtijlgse contracts are marked-to-market at the eeddalf period with unrealized gains and
losses recorded in other income (expense), néteiconsolidated statements of operations. Foyehe ended October 1, 2011 and October 2,
2010, the Company recorded gains of $1.6 millioth $24.1 million , respectively, associated withsiaéorward contracts. From an economic
perspective, gains and losses on forward contsatistantially offset gains and losses on the upiterhedged items for both periods prese
herein.

The Company also utilizes foreign currency forweodtracts to hedge certain operational (“cash floeXposures resulting from
changes in foreign currency exchange rates. Syshsexes generally result from 1) forecasted sa@sminated in currencies other than those
used to pay for materials and labor and 2) antiegbaapital expenditures denominated in a curretiogr than the functional currency of the
entity making the expenditures. These contractsipi® twelve monthi duration and are accounted for as cash flow égdgder ASC Topi
815.

The Company had the following outstanding foreigrrency forward contracts that were entered intbetdge foreign currency
exposures:
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As of
October 1, 2011 October 2, 2010

Derivatives Designated as Accounting Hedges:

Notional amount (in thousands) $117,22¢ $80,37(

Number of contracts 57 26
Derivatives Not Designated as Accounting Hedges:

Notional amount (in thousands) $466,00 $290,68¢

Number of contracts 34 26

For derivative instruments that are designatedaquadify as a cash flow hedge, the effective portbthe gain or loss on the derival
is reported as a component of accumulated otheprimensive income (AOCI), an equity account, awthssified into earnings in the same
period or periods during which the hedged transaddifects earnings. Gains and losses on derivatsteuments representing hedge
ineffectiveness are recognized in current earngmgswere not material for any period presentedihefes of October 1, 2011, AOCI related to
foreign currency forward contracts was not mateatad AOCI related to interest rate swaps was adb$81.8 million , of which $12.3 million
is expected to be amortized to interest expensetheenext 12 months.

The following table presents the effect of caslwflteedging relationships on the Company's consditiatatement of operations for
the years ended October 1, 2011 and October 2, 284fectively:

Amount of Gain/(Loss) Recognized it Amount of Gain (Loss) Reclassified

OCI on Derivative from Accumulated OCI into Income
Derivative Type and Income Statement Location (Effective Portion) (Effective Portion)
October 1, 2011 October 2, 2010 October 1, 2011 October 2, 2010
(In thousands)
Interest rate swaps - Interest expense $ 6,42) $ (18,550 $ (13,61) $ (13,295
Foreign currency forward contracts - Cost of sales 1,081 33¢ 1,29: 457
Total $ (5,340 $ (18,21) $ (12,319 $ (12,839

Note 6. Financial Instruments and Concentration ofCredit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@mpany to credit risk consist of cash, cash edgig, trade accounts receivable,
foreign exchange forward contracts, and interastsaap agreements. The carrying value of assetsagicash, cash equivalents and accounts
receivable is expected to approximate fair value tduthe assets short duration. Foreign excharrgefd contracts and interest rate swap
agreements are recorded on the Company's balaeetssdt fair value. The Company maintains the ritgjof its cash and cash equivalents
with recognized financial institutions that folldtive Company's investment policy, and has not egpeéd any significant losses on these
investments to date. One of the Company's mosifisignt credit risks is the ultimate realizationaxfcounts receivable. This risk is mitigated
by ongoing credit evaluations of, and frequent aohtith, the Company's customers, especially gstraignificant customers, thus enabling it
to monitor changes in business operations and nespocordingly. The Company generally does notirequollateral for sales on credit. The
Company considers these concentrations of crestis iwhen estimating its allowance for doubtful aods.

One customer represented more than 10% of the Qoyigp@et sales in 2011 and gross accounts receiwai011 and 2010. A

different customer represented more than 10% o€trapany's net sales in 2010. For 2009 , no custozpeesented 10% or more of the
Company's net sales or gross accounts receivable.

Note 7. Debt

Long-term debt consisted of the following:
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As of
October 1, October 2,
2011 2010
(In thousands)
6.75% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2013 $ = $ 380,00(
Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2014 257,41( 257,41(
8.125% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2016 400,00( 600,00(
Senior Notes due 2019 500,00( —
Fair value adjustment (1) 24,89¢ 3,25¢
Total long-term debt $ 1,182,30i $ 1,240,66

(1) Represents fair value hedge accounting balegleged to interest rate swaps. See Note 5 foud@on of interest rate swap ente
into during the third quarter of 2011.

Senior Notes Due 201Buring 2011, the Company issued $500.0 millémgregate principal amount of senior notes due 209"201¢
Notes"). The 2019 Notes mature May 15, 2019 and bear interest at an annual raf&wof payable semi-annually in arrears in cash. In
connection with issuance of the 2019 Notes, the o incurred debt issuance costs of $11.0 millibhese costs are included in other non-
current assets on the consolidated balance sheetf @ctober 1, 2011, unamortized debt issuances ©é$10.5 million are being amortized to
interest expense over the term of the 2019 Notieg uke effective interest method.

The 2019 Notes are senior unsecured obligationsentllly and unconditionally guaranteed on a@eninsecured basis by
substantially all of the Company's domestic sulasies. The Company may redeem all or any portiaih®@®2019 Notes at any time prior to
May 15, 2014, at par plus accrued and unpaid istgles a make-whole premium. The Company may raddkor any portion of the 2019
Notes beginning on or after May 15, 2014, at red@mprices ranging fror100% to 105.25% of the principal amount, plus aedrand
unpaid interest. Following a change of controldained, each holder of the 2019 Notes shall hageight to require the Company to
repurchase all or any portion of such holder's 2Qa&fes at a purchase price equal to 101% of thesipal amount, plus accrued and unpaid
interest.

As discussed in Note 5, the Company entered infotarest rate swap to hedge its exposure to ctzingée fair value of the 2019
Notes resulting from changes in interest ratesofASctober 1, 2011, the fair value hedge accourditigstment related to the 2019 Notes"
$24.9 million and has been recorded as an incttedsag-term debt.

6.75% Senior Subordinated Note®uring 2005, the Company issued $400.0 millioit©56.75%Senior Subordinated Notes due 2
(the “2013 Notes”), with a maturity date of March2D13 . During 2011, the Company fully redeemedrémaining outstanding 2013 Notes
with a principal balance of $380 million and reaedda loss on extinguishment of $3.3 million , cetisg of redemption premiums of $0.7
million , third party costs of $0.9 million and aite-off of unamortized debt issuance costs of $iilion . During 2010, the Company
repurchased $20.0 million of its 2013 Notes atglas a nominal premium. In connection with thisueghase, the Company recorded a loss of
$0.4 million , consisting primarily of unamortizelébt issuance costs.

During 2009, the Company terminated its revolvingdd facility and entered into a new credit fagiliin connection with the
termination of the revolving credit facility, theo@pany also terminated an interest rate swap agsdowvith its 2013 Notes. As a result of
terminating the swap, the Company was requiredsmodtinue hedge accounting for the terminated savabthe remaining three swaps
designated under ASC Topic 815 as hedges of thg Roles. These swaps were being accounted foirasafae hedges. At the date hedge
accounting was discontinued, the swaps had a&ievof $5.7 million, which was recorded as longrelebt and was being amortized as a
reduction to interest expense over the remainiiegoli the debt. During the second quarter of 2898 ,Company received termination notices
from its remaining counterparties exercising thigiht pursuant to embedded call options to carfeirterest rate swaps. In connection with
the termination of these swaps, the Company redeavgayment consisting of a call premium of $11ilion plus accrued interest. Of the
amount received, $5.7 million was recorded as lemgy debt (as discussed above) and $5.7 milli@presenting the change in fair value of
swaps from the date hedge accounting was discadinutil the date the swaps were terminated, wawded as a gain in other income
(expense), net.

Senior Floating Rate NotesIn 2007, the Company issued $300.0 million ofiS8eRloating Rate Notes due June 15, 2010 (the 0201
Note<") and $300.0 million of Senior Floating Rate Notkse June 15, 2014 (the “2014 Notes”). During 2@t6,Company fully redeemed all
remaining outstanding 2010 Notes in the amountl@5$7 million at par. During 2009, the
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Company repurchased $4.3 million and $42.6 milbbits 2010 and 2014 Notes, respectively. Upon refpase, holders of the notes received
$31.5 million , plus accrued interest of $0.4 rifli. In connection with repurchases made durin@28® Company recorded a gain of $8.5
million , net of unamortized debt issuance cost$®8 million and a charge of $6.1 million relatechn interest rate swap that was
dedesignated. During 2008, the Company redeeme@ Giallion of the 2010 Notes at par.

The 2014 Notes bear interest equal to three-molBOR plus 2.75% and are senior unsecured obligatéomd rank equal in right of
payment with all of the Company's existing and fatsenior unsecured debt. The Company may rede=20th4 Notes, in whole or in part, at
redemption prices ranging from 100% to 102% ofghecipal amount, plus accrued and unpaid intekssif October 1, 2011 , unamortized
debt issuance costs of $2.6 million are includedtirer non-current assets on the consolidated talgineet and are being amortized to interest
expense over the life of the 2014 Notes using ffeetve interest method.

In 2007, the Company entered into interest ratgpaweansactions with independent third parties tdigiéy hedge the Notes. The
interest rate swaps had a total notional amouf#860.0 million and were designated as cash flowgasdAs a result of debt repurchases in
2010, the swap was reduced to $257 million. The @y believes the likelihood that floating rate diatthe amount of $257 million will exi
through swap maturity in 2014 is probable and toeeewill continue to apply hedge accounting tesstportion of the swap.

8.125% Senior Subordinated NoteBuring 2006, the Company issued $600.0 millio®.4225% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2016
(the “2016 Notes”) with a maturity date of March2D16 . The 2016 Notes are unsecured and suboediivatight of payment to all of the
Company's existing and future senior debt. Duridg12 the Company repurchased $200 million of tineges for a purchase price of $208.6
million and recognized a loss on extinguishmer$1i.8 million , consisting of redemption premiunis$8.6 million , third party costs of $0.5
million and a write-off of unamortized debt cosfst8.7 million . As of October 1, 2011 , $6.9 nilti of unamortized debt issuance costs are
included in other non-current assets on the cotstadd balance sheet and are being amortized t@#titexpense over the life of the debt using
the effective interest method.

The Company may redeem the 2016 Notes, in whaile jpart, beginning on March 1, 2011, at decliniademption prices ranging
from 104.063% to 100% of the principal amount, @asrued and unpaid interest, with the actual rexdiem price to be determined based on
the date of redemption.

None of the Company's notes have financial covenéuot do have covenants that limit the Comparhjlityato, among other things:
incur additional debt, make investments and otésiricted payments, pay dividends on capital stockedeem or repurchase capital stock or
subordinated obligations; create specified lier#;assets; create or permit restrictions on thityabf its restricted subsidiaries to pay
dividends or make other distributions to the Conypamgage in transactions with affiliates; incirdeed debt; and consolidate or merge with
or into other companies or sell all or substantiall of its assets. The restricted covenants alpgest to a number of important exceptions and
qualifications.

The indentures for the Company's notes providedistomary events of default, including payment dé$abreaches of covenants,
certain payment defaults at final maturity or aecation of certain other indebtedness, failureayp gertain judgments, certain events of
bankruptcy, insolvency and reorganization and geitestances in which a guarantee ceases to hélifofce and effect. If any event of default
occurs and is continuing, subject to certain exoept the trustee or the holders of at least 25%gigregate principal amount of the then
outstanding notes may declare all the notes taleeadd payable immediately, together with any aatand unpaid interest, if any. In the case
of an event of default resulting from certain esenftbankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization, saotounts with respect to the notes will be
due and payable immediately without any declaradioather act on the part of the trustee or theléwsl of the notes. Additionally, following a
change of control, as defined in the indenturée Gompany will be required to make an offer taurepase all or any portion remaining
outstanding of such debt at a purchase price o0¥dl6flthe principal amount, plus accrued and unpditest.

Asset-backed Lending Facilityln 2009, the Company entered into a Loan, Gugrand Security Agreement (the “Loan Agreemgnt”
among the Company, the financial institutions pé#mgreto from time to time as lenders, and Bankrogrica, N.A., as agent for such lenders.

The Loan Agreement provides for a $135 million sedwasset-backed revolving credit facility, whichsasubsequently increased to
$235 million , subject to a reduction of betweeB $@llion to $50 million depending on the Companysrowing availability, with an initial
$50 million letter of credit sublimit. The facilitjmay be increased by an additional $100 millionrupbtaining additional commitments from
the lenders then party to the Loan Agreement or leeders. The Loan Agreement expires on NovembgPQ83 (the “Maturity Date”). As of
October 1, 2011 , there were no
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borrowings and $24.5 million in letters of credittstanding under the Loan Agreement, and the Cognpas eligible to borrow $141.2
million .

Loans may be advanced under the Loan Agreemend loesa borrowing base derived from specified peteggs of the value of
eligible accounts receivable and inventory. Ifiy ime the aggregate principal amount of the laautstanding plus the face amount of
undrawn letters of credit under the Loan Agreenexeted the borrowing base then in effect, the Compaust make a payment or post cash
collateral (in the case of letters of credit) ineanount sufficient to eliminate such excess.

Loans under the Loan Agreement bear interesteaCtimpany's option, at a rate equal to LIBOR oaselrate equal to Bank of
America, N.A.'s announced prime rate, in each pasea spread. A commitment fee accrues on anyeghpisrtion of the commitments under
the Loan Agreement at a rate per annum based @ uBancipal, together with accrued and unpaiergdt, is due on the Maturity Date.

The Company's obligations under the Loan Agreeraemsecured by (1) all U.S. and Canadian accoentswable (with automatic
lien releases occurring at time of sale of eadjildé accounts receivable transaction); (2) all.l&u& Canadian deposit accounts (except
accounts used for collections for certain transas); (3) all U.S. and Canadian inventory and daseat obligations and documents; and (4) a
65% pledge of the capital stock of the Company&-fier foreign subsidiaries.

The Loan Agreement contains a financial covenhat was not applicable to us as of October 1, 2044d customary affirmati
covenants, including covenants regarding the payroétaxes and other obligations, maintenance efiiance, reporting requirements
compliance with applicable laws and regulationgthar, the Loan Agreement contains customary negatvenants limiting the ability of t
Company under certain circumstances, among otlregghto use the facility to make investments, &itians and certain restricted payme
and to sell assets. Upon an event of default,éhddrs may declare all outstanding principal aratuse but unpaid interest under the L
Agreement immediately due and payable. Events tdulteunder the Loan Agreement include payment ulefacross defaults with certi
other indebtedness, breaches of covenants or eptadi®ns and warranties, change in control o@bmpany and bankruptcy events.

Maturities of long-term debt as of October 1, 20dke as follows:

(In thousands)

2012 $ =
2013 —
2014 257,41(
2015 —
2016 400,00(
Thereafter 500,00(
Total $ 1,157,411

Short-term Debt

During 2010, one of the Company's subsidiarieshim& entered into a $50 million unsecured workiagital loan facility that
contains certain negative covenants that, uporuttefsermit the bank to deny any further advanaesxtension of credit or to terminate the
loan agreement. The facility bears interest ataequal to three-month LIBOR plus a spread andtexjn April 2012 .

Additionally, one of the Company's subsidiariesrnidia entered into a $35 million unsecured workiagital loan facility that contains
no covenants and expires on June 2012 . Borrowindsr the facility bear interest at a rate equallBOR plus spread .

Amounts outstanding with respect to short-term datitities were as follows:
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As of
October 1, October 2,
2011 2010
(In thousands)
China working capital loan facility $ 30,00C $ 30,00(
India working capital loan facility 30,20( 35,00(
Total $ 60,20 $ 65,00(

As of October 1, 2011, the Company was in compganith the covenants contained in the indenturiesing to its long-term debt,
the Loan Agreement and in the instruments defittirggterms of its short-term debt.

Note 8. Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases.The Company leases certain of its facilities agdipment under non-cancellable operating leasgisirey at

various dates through 2040 . The Company is redplerfer utilities, maintenance, insurance and groptaxes under these leases. Future
minimum lease payments, net of sublease incomesruwgkrating leases are as follows:

(In thousands)

2012 $ 22,54
2013 19,06:
2014 11,51¢
2015 8,69¢
2016 7,37
Thereafter 33,67«
Total $ 102,87(

Rent expense, net of sublease income, under opgiatises was $29.8 million , $24.7 million and.828illion for 2011 , 2010 and
2009 , respectively.

Litigation and other contingenciesFrom time to time, the Company is a party t@étion, claims and other contingencies, including
environmental and employee matters and examinadindsnvestigations by governmental agencies, waitde in the ordinary course of
business. The Company cannot predict what effedetimatters may have on its results of operatfoves)cial condition or cash flows. Refer
“Iltem 3-Legal Proceedings”.

The Company records a contingent liability wheis probable that a loss has been incurred andnttoeiat of loss is reasonably
estimable in accordance with ASC Topic 460ntingencie®r other applicable accounting standards. As obfet 1, 2011 and October 2,
2010, the Company had accrued liabilities of $18ilion and $22.3 million , respectively for envimmental matters, litigation and other
contingencies, not including reserves for uncerainpositions, which the Company believes is adegjuSuch reserves are included in accruec
liabilities and other long-term liabilities on tikensolidated balance sheet.

The Company is subject to various federal, statglland foreign laws and regulations concerningrenmental protection, including
those addressing the discharge of pollutants hidatr and water, the management and disposakeftheus substances and wastes, the cle
of contaminated sites, the materials used in prizdand the recycling, treatment and disposal déneds. As of October 1, 2011, the Comp
had been named in a lawsuit alleging its curredtfarmer sites contributed to groundwater contationaand was also a party to a regulatory
agency order with respect to a former site. Norkesehave been provided for these matters eithsause a loss is not considered probable or
the amount of loss cannot be reasonably estimated.
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Note 9. Income Taxes

Domestic and foreign components of income (los§)reencome taxes were as follows:

Year Ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)
Domestic $ 42,13¢ $ 60,66¢ $ (122,019
Foreign 57,40: 78,57+ 9,44:
Total $ 99,53t $ 139,24: $ (112,57()
The provision for income taxes consists of thedfelhg:
Year Ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)
State-current $ 1,00¢ $ 1,65¢ $ 25C
Foreign:
Current 31,74¢ 11,76¢ 24,30:
Deferred (2,137 3,38¢ 69¢
29,61: 15,15 25,00:
Total provision for income taxes $ 30,627 § 16,801 § 25,25:
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The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to significant portions of deferred tax asseid liabilities are as follows:

As of
October 1, 2011  October 2, 2010

(In thousands)
Deferred tax assets:

Reserves not currently deductible $ 26,25¢ $ 32,20(
Accruals not currently deductible 41,027 51,88¢
U.S. net operating loss carryforwards 476,80: 471,94.
Foreign net operating loss carryforwards 131,17: 132,57:
Acquisition related intangibles 101,66: 113,59(
Depreciation differences and property, plant angdpgent impairment reserves 30,70« 34,65
Tax credit carryforwards 25,84¢ 6,04
Unrealized losses on derivative financial instruteen 14,23¢ 19,14
Stock compensation expense 8,87¢ 5,791
Other 43¢ 82¢€
Valuation allowance (818,26¢) (832,29()
Total deferred tax assets 38,75¢ 36,35«
Deferred tax liabilities on foreign earnings (22,059 (21,789
Net deferred tax assets $ 16,70 $ 14,56¢

Recorded as:
Current deferred tax assets $ 8,51¢ $ 5,74:
Non-current deferred tax assets 11,15¢ 23,25¢
Non-current deferred tax liabilities (2,969 (14,43)
Net deferred tax assets $ 16,70: $ 14,56¢

The Company offsets current deferred tax assetdiaitities and noncurrent deferred tax assetslatilities by tax-paying
jurisdiction. The resulting net amounts by taxgdiction are then aggregated without further ofi

Based on historical evidence (primarily cumulatiesses), the Company has a valuation allowancensigigs deferred tax assets in the
U.S. and certain foreign jurisdictions. Net opergtioss carryforwards are available to the Comparoffset future taxable income in the U.S.,
subject to applicable tax laws and regulationshéugh U.S. taxable income in 2010 and 2011 repteg&rsitive evidence regarding the
realizability of net operating losses, the Compaiil/continue to maintain a full valuation allowamon its net U.S. deferred tax assets until
sufficient positive evidence exists to support reaeof the valuation allowance. Until such timatteome or all of the valuation allowance is
reversed, future income tax expense (benefit)énUdts. will be offset by adjustments to the valoratallowance to effectively eliminate any
income tax expense or benefit in the U.S. Incomedavill continue to be recorded for other taxgdictions subject to the need for valuation
allowance in those jurisdictions. The Company'siatibn allowance decreased by $14.0 million in 2011

As of October 1, 2011 , U.S. income taxes havebaeh provided for approximately $364.5 million afrulative undistributed
earnings of several non-U.S. subsidiaries. The Gomjintends to reinvest these earnings indefinitelyperations outside of the U.S.
Determination of the amount of unrecognized detetax liability on these undistributed earningsds practicable.

As of October 1, 2011 , the Company has cumulateteoperating loss carryforwards for federal, state foreign tax purposes of
$1,218.6 million , $1,008.3 million and $436.8 naiil , respectively. The federal and state net dpeydoss carryforwards begin expiring in
2023 and 2011, respectively, and expire at varitaues through 2029 . Substantially all of the fgmaiet operating loss carryforwards may be
carried forward indefinitely. The Tax Reform Act 186 and similar state provisions impose restiigion the utilization of net operating loss
and tax credit carryforwards in the event of anfiewship change” as defined in the Internal Reve®nde. As of October 1, 2011 , the
Company had $20.7 million of federal net operatogses subject to an annual limitation and mayzetipproximately $1.7 million of these
net operating losses each year.
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The Company has been granted tax holidays forinesfats subsidiaries in Singapore, Malaysia, Tnail, China and India. The tax
benefit arising from these tax holidays was $3.fionifor 2011 ( $0.04 per diluted share), $3.8limil for 2010 ( $0.05 per diluted share), and
$3.0 million for 2009 ( $0.04 per diluted sharefeTtax holiday in Malaysia expired in 2009 , anel téxx holidays in the other countries expire
through 2019 , excluding potential renewals, amdsambject to certain conditions with which the Campexpects to comply.

Following is a reconciliation of the statutory fedktax rate to the Company's effective tax rate:

As of
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009

Federal tax at statutory rate 35.0( % 35.0( % (35.00%
Effect of foreign operations 9.57 (8.87) 17.8¢
Foreign income inclusion 0.2t 1.11 24.7:
Change in valuation allowance (16.9%) (17.1¢) 4.6t
Permanent items 1.9C 0.8C 9.9¢
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 1.01 1.1¢ 0.22
Provision for income taxes 30.7¢% 12.0:% 22.4 %

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amooitotal unrecognized tax benefits, excluding aedrpenalties and interest, it
follows:

Year Ended
October 1, October 2,
2011 2010
(In thousands)
Balance, beginning of year $ 34997 % 42,31¢
Increase related to prior year tax positions 4,32¢ 1,29¢
Decrease related to prior year tax positions (2,81)) (13,972
Increase related to current year tax positions 5,33 5,40¢
Decrease related to lapse of statute of limitations (365) (47
Balance, end of year $ 41,48: $ 34,99:

The total balance of unrecognized tax benefitsabker 1, 2011 , if recognized, would affect thieetive tax rate on income.

As of October 1, 2011, the Company had reserv&d®f5 millionfor the payment of interest and penalties relatingnrecognized te
benefits. The Company accrued interest and pegatiated to unrecognized tax benefits of $2.7ionilln 2011, $3.9 million in 2010, argD.3
million in 2009. The Company recognizes interest panalties related to unrecognized tax benefits @smponent of income tax expense.

The Company conducts business globally and, asudtréles income tax returns in the United Stdesteral jurisdiction and various
state and foreign jurisdictions. In the normal ceuof business, the Company is subject to examimaly taxing authorities throughout the
world. In general, the Company is no longer subjedinited States federal or state income tax ematigns for years before 2003, and to
foreign examinations for years prior to 2002 innitgjor foreign jurisdictions. Although the timindgthe resolution of audits is highly uncertain,
it is reasonably possible that the balance of guosscognized tax benefits could significantly apaim the next 12 months. However, given
number of years subject to audit and the numbenaifers being examined, the Company is unabletima&te the full range of possible
adjustments to the balance of gross unrecognizebdaefits.

Note 10. Restructuring Costs

Costs associated with restructuring activitiesaareounted for in accordance with ASC Topic 42%it or Disposal Cost Obligations
or ASC Topic 712Compensation - Nonretirement Postemployment Benefit applicable. Pursuant to ASC
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Topic 712, liabilities for employee severance @eorded when payment of severance is considerdxbl®and the amount is estimable. For
restructuring costs other than employee severacommuated under ASC Topic 712, a liability is reciagd in accordance with ASC Topic 420
only when incurred.

Restructuring Plans - 2011

During 2011, the Company initiated two separat&rweturing actions. The Company changed its managéstructure and moved
high volume manufacturing activities to a lowerto@gion. In connection with these actions, the @any incurred employee severance and
benefits costs of $6.6 million for approximately02@rminated employees. As of October 1, 2011, $4lilon of severance remains payable,
the majority of which is expected to be paid inlga012 .

In 2011, the Company determined that certain assidéitbeing actively marketed for sale, with aryang value of $32.2 million , no
longer met the held-for-sale criteria and reclé@sgithese assets to held-for-use. As a result, iBdlion was recorded, representing the
cumulative amount of depreciation expense thatnedsecorded while the assets were classified lsfbesale.

Restructuring Plan- 2010 and prior

The Company initiated a restructuring plan in 26%G result of a business combination. Pursuahigglan, the Company expects to
incur costs up to $15.0 million to consolidate agrffacilities and eliminate redundant employeésylich $11.3 million has been incurred to
date. The amount of costs ultimately incurred dépend on the Company's ability to recover ongteage costs for vacant facilities by
subleasing such facilities to third parties.

Due to completion of all actions under restructgnitans initiated prior to 2011 and immaterialifyttoe remaining accrual balance

related to such plans, these plans have been cechbin disclosure purposes. The Company expeéteto restructuring costs in future
periods associated primarily with vacant facilitiegil such time as those facilities have been solidased to third parties.
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Below is a summary of restructuring costs assotiwaii¢h facility closures and other consolidatiofoes that were implemented prior
to 2011:

Employee Leases and
Termination / Facility Shutdown
Severance and and Consolidation

Related Benefits Costs
Cash Cash Total
(In thousands)
Balance at September 27, 2008 $ 24,188 $ 4,28¢ $ 28,47:
Charges to operations 37,69: 24.47¢ 62,17:
Charges utilized (46,399 (24,939 (71,339)
Reversal of accrual (4,725 (187 (4,912
Balance at October 3, 2009 10,75¢ 3,64t 14,40(
Charges to operations 7,87: 16,32( 24,19:
Charges utilized (11,109 (18,58¢) (29,690
Reversal of accrual (2,099 (277 (2,377
Balance at October 2, 2010 5,43( 1,102 6,53
Charges to operations 2,481 19,69 22,17:
Charges utilized (5,539 (29,377 (24,91)
Balance at October 1, 2011 $ 2371 % 141€ $ 3,79¢

Costs incurred with respect to facilities considtnarily of 1) costs to maintain vacant facilitifeat are owned until such facilities can
be sold and 2) the portion of the Company's leagenents that have not been recovered due to tlemedof sublease income for vacant lease
properties.

During 2011, in connection with restructuring plamsiated in 2010 or earlier, the Company recordestructuring charges for
severance and related benefits for approximatelieBtinated employees and closed or consolidatedaeilities. During 2010, the Company
recorded restructuring charges for severance datédebenefits for approximately 950 terminated kyges and initiated the closure or
consolidation of six facilities. During 2009, the@pany closed or consolidated six facilities andhteated approximately 5,400 employees.
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Note 11. Earnings Per Share

Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculatetividing net income or loss by the weightedrage number of shares of comr
stock outstanding during the period, as follows:

Year Ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands, except per share amounts)
Numerator:
Net income (loss) $ 68,917 $ 122,43t $ (137,82)

Denominator:

Weighted average shares used in computing per shasant:
Basic 80,34t 79,19t 82,52¢
Diluted 83,15¢ 82,477 82,52¢

Net income (loss) per share
Basic $ 0.8¢ % 158 % (1.67)
Diluted $ 0.8: % 14¢ $ (1.67)

The following table presents weighted-average @#usecurities that were excluded from the aboveutztion because their inclusion
would have had an anti-dilutive effect:

As of
October 1, 2011  October 2, 2010  October 3, 2009
Potentially dilutive securities: (In thousands)
Employee stock options 6,83¢ 6,07¢ 8,00z
Restricted stock units 241 25 52¢
Total 7,08( 6,10z 8,531

As of October 1, 2011 , the Company's outstandiogksoptions and restricted stock units noted alveeee anti-dilutive under ASC
Topic 260,Earnings Per Shareeither because the exercise price was higherttte@ompany's stock price or the application eftteasury
stock method resulted in an anti-dilutive effect.
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Note 12. Stock-Based Compensation

Stock-based compensation expense was as follows:

Year Ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)
Cost of sales $ 473C $ 545 $ 7,20¢
Selling, general & administrative 13,07( 9,80¢ 8,44¢
Research & development 182 (93 33¢
Restructuring 914 — —
Total $ 18,89¢ $ 15,167 $ 15,99¢
Year Ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)
Stock options $ 13,29: $ 12,81¢ $ 9,70t
Restricted stock units 5,60: 2,34¢ 6,28¢
Total $ 18,89¢ $ 15,167 $ 15,99¢
Stock Options

The Company's stock option plans provide employleesight to purchase common stock at the fair mtavklue of such shares on the
grant date. The Company recognizes compensaticansgpfor such awards over the vesting period, wisigenerally four to five years. The
contractual term of all options is ten years. Hatian grants made prior to 2006, the Company reizegncompensation expense using the
multiple option approach. For option grants madessguent to the adoption of ASC Topic 7€8mpensation - Stock Compensatidhe
Company recognizes compensation expense ratabhtloeservice period.

Assumptions used to estimate the fair value ofkstqations granted were as follows:

Year Ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009
Volatility 84.8% 81.6% 79.8%
Risk-free interest rate 1.6% 2.2% 2.2%
Dividend yield — — —
Expected life of options 5.C 5.C 5.C
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Stock option activity was as follows:

Aggregate
Weighted-Average Intrinsic Value of
Weighted-Average Remaining In-The-Money
Exercise Price Contractual Term Options
Number of Shares ($) (Years) %)
(In thousands) (In thousands)

Outstanding, September 27, 2008 7,71C 30.8¢ 7.31 117
Granted 5,17 3.62
Exercised/Cancelled/Forfeited/Expired (2,782 44.2°¢
Outstanding, October 3, 2009 11,10¢ 16.0( 8.11 26,00¢
Granted 1,414 10.0¢
Exercised/Cancelled/Forfeited/Expired (1,442 22.51
Outstanding, October 2, 2010 11,07¢ 14.3¢ 7.44 35,41°
Granted 1,87¢ 13.1¢
Exercised/Cancelled/Forfeited/Expired (2,03]) 16.1¢
Outstanding, October 1, 2011 10,92: 13.8¢ 6.8¢ 14,19¢
Vested and expected to vest, October 1, 2011 10,02¢ 14.3( 6.7 12,70¢
Exercisable, October 1, 2011 6,73t 16.9¢ 5.9¢ 7,251

The weighted-average grant date fair value of stqtions granted during 2011, 2010, and 2009 wa86$8$6.61 , and $2.41 ,
respectively. The aggregate intrinsic value ingreceding table represents the total pre-tax isitimalue of in-the-money options that would
have been received by the option holders had dbbolders exercised their options at the Comsatipsing stock price on the date
indicated.

As of October 1, 2011 , unrecognized expense etlatstock options was $21.1 million , and is expdd¢o be recognized over a
weighted average period of 3.3 years.

Restricted Stock Unit

The Company issues restricted stock units to ekexofficers, directors and certain management eygas. These units vest over
periods ranging from one to four years and arematizally exchanged for shares of common stochawesting date. Compensation expense
associated with these units is recognized rataldy the vesting period.

The weighted-average grant date fair value of ittt stock units granted was $12.69 , $9.80 an80%ih 2011 , 2010 and 2009 ,

respectively. As of October 1, 2011 , unrecognizethpensation expense related to restricted stoitk was approximately $13.6 million , and
is expected to be recognized over a weighted-aeguagod of 2.2 years.
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Activity with respect to the Company's restrictégick units was as follows:

Weighted Grant-  Weighted-Average

Date Fair Value Remaining Aggregate
Per Share Contractual Term Intrinsic Value
Number of Shares (%) (Years) $)

(In thousands) (In thousands)

Outstanding, September 27, 2008 804 21.1¢ 1.1t 7,91¢
Granted 261 1.8C
Vested/Cancelled (329 17.07

Outstanding, October 3, 2009 737 16.15 0.41 6,494
Granted 99¢ 9.8(
Vested/Cancelled (795) 15.6¢

Outstanding, October 2, 2010 93¢ 9.7¢ 2.12 10,20(
Granted 1,317 12.6¢
Vested/Cancelled (417) 11.8

Outstanding, October 1, 2011 1,83¢ 11.42 1.62 14,24¢

Expected to vest, October 1, 2011 1,237 11.7¢ 1.6 9,58¢

Note 13. Stockholders' Equity

In 2009 , the Company's stockholders approved @08 2ncentive Plan (“2009 Plan”) and the reservati®7.5 million shares of
common stock for issuance thereunder, which wasesukently increased to 12.2 million shares in 20l1e 2009 Plan provides for the grant
of incentive stock options, nonstatutory stock apsi, restricted stock, restricted stock units,lseqapreciation rights, performance units, and
performance shares. The per share exercise prighéoes to be issued pursuant to exercise of tonapust be no less than 100% of the fair
market value per share on the date of grant.

Upon approval of the 2009 Plan, all of the Compapyher stock plans were terminated as to futumatgr Although these plans have
been terminated, they will continue to govern alheds granted under them until the expiration efdtwvards.

As of October 1, 2011 , an aggregate of 15.7 nnilibares were authorized for future issuance uhge€Company's stock option and
restricted stock plans and a total of 3.0 millibres of common stock were available for grant utttese plans. Awards under the 2009 plan
that expire or are cancelled without delivery ot generally become available for issuance uhégplan.

Stock option activity under the Company's opticangl during 2011 , 2010 and 2009 is disclosed ire N8t Stock-Based
Compensation.
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The following table summarizes information regagi#tock options outstanding at October 1, 2011 :

Options Outstanding Options Vested and Exercisable
Weighted Average Weighted Average Weighted Average

Number Remaining Exercise Price Number Exercise Price

Range of Weighted Exercise Prices Outstanding Contractual Life (%) Exercisable $)
(In thousands) (In thousands)

$1.50-$2.94 1,30z 7.2 2.4C 731 2.41
$2.95-$4.45 2,18¢ 7.8¢€ 4.4° 1,011 4.4°
$4.46-$9.50 1,67C 7.95 8.7¢ 891 8.67
$9.51-$12.78 1,601 7.4¢€ 11.7¢ 87¢ 12.1¢
$12.79-$18.32 97¢ 9.21 16.0z 89 16.4:
$18.33-$21.12 1,641 5.6( 21.1C 1,637 21.1(
$21.13-$146.52 1,54t 3.3C 35.3¢ 1,501 35.7¢
$1.50-$146.52 10,92: 6.8¢ 13.8¢ 6,73¢ 16.9¢

Stock Repurchases In 2009 , the Company repurchased 10.1 milloares of its common stock, representing approxinatl% of
the Company's then outstanding shares, for add®29.2 million , including commissions. The Compaloes not currently have an
authorization from its Board of Directors to rephase shares.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive IncoAmumulated other comprehensive income, net oataapplicable, consisted of the
following:

As of
October 1, October 2,
2011 2010
(In thousands)
Foreign currency translation adjustments $ 110,26 $ 104,84«
Unrealized holding losses on derivative finanaistiuments (31,989 (38,962)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss and unrecognizetsition cost (7,547 (11,665
Total $ 70,73¢ % 54,217
Note 14. Other Income (Expense), Net
The following table summarizes the major componeftther income (expense), net (in thousands):
Year ended
October 1, October 2, October 3,
2011 2010 2009

Foreign exchange gains (losses) $ 43t % (2,490 $ (8,499
Interest rate swap gains — — 5,694
Gain from investments — 3,68( 69t
Impairment of long-term investments — — (4,53))
Litigation settlement — 35,55¢ —
Other, net 457 4,79z 67C
Total $ 89z §$ 41,53¢ $ (5,970

The Company reduces its exposure to currency fatictns through the use of foreign currency hedgistruments, however, hedges
are established based on forecasts of foreignmeyrgansactions. To the extent actual amounterdifobm forecasted amounts, the Company
will have exposure to currency fluctuations, raaglin foreign exchange gains or losses.

In 2009, the Company discontinued hedge accoulfdingertain interest rate swaps due to the terrnanaif one of its four outstandi
swaps. The remaining three swaps were terminattekifollowing quarter. From the date hedge
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accounting was discontinued until the date the neimg three swaps were terminated, changes inainedlue of the swaps resulted in
recognition of a $5.7 million gain.

The Company impaired $4.5 million of long-term istreents in 2009. These investments were carriedsiton the consolidated
balance sheet and were deemed to be impairedessilh of the poor financial condition of the ung@ry companies or funds.

Note 15. Employee Benefit Plans

The Company has various defined contribution reteet plans that cover the majority of its domestigployees. These retirement
plans permit participants to elect to have contitins made to the retirement plans in the formaddiy deferrals. Under these retirement plans,
the Company may match a portion of employee camiobhs. Amounts contributed by the Company were zer 2011 and 2010, and $2.8
million for 2009.

The Company sponsors deferred compensation plamdidible employees and namployee members of its board of directors. T
plans allow eligible participants to defer paymehall or part of their compensation. Deferrals enthese plans were $1.9 million and $1.2
million for 2011 and 2010 , respectively. As of Gmér 1, 2011 and October 2, 2010 , $10.3 millioth $00.8 million , respectively, associated
with these plans was recorded in other long-teatilities in the consolidated balance sheets.

Prior to its merger with Sanmina Corporation in Baber 2001, SCI Systems had defined benefit peqsdéns covering substantially
all employees in the United States and Brockvillatario, Canada. These plans generally providediperbenefits that are based on
compensation levels and years of service. Annuatrifutions to the plans were made according tceetitablished laws and regulations of the
applicable countries and were funded annually atuants that approximated the maximum deductiblérfoome taxes. Upon the merger
between Sanmina Corporation and SCI Systems, hemedie calculated and frozen. Employees who hagetorested will continue to be
credited with service until vesting occurs, butatitional benefits will accrue.

The Company also provides defined benefit pensiangpin certain other countries. The assumptioes fisr calculating the
obligation for non-U.S. plans depend on the localnemic environment and regulations. The measuredas for the Company's pension
plans is October 1, 2011 .

Changes in benefit obligations for the plans desdiabove were as follows (in thousands):

As of October 1, 2011 As of October 2, 2010 As of October 3, 2009

Change in Benefit Obligations U.S. Non-U.S. U.S. Non-U.S. U.S. Non-U.S.

Beginning benefit obligation $ 2730 $ 29,34¢ $ 28,08 $ 26,11( $ 2897« $ 25,761
Service cost — 59¢ — 39¢€ — 55¢
Interest cost 1,05( 1,382 1,36¢ 1,21% 1,59¢ 1,48
Actuarial (gain) loss 65€ (5,89)) 2,12¢ 6,59¢ 4,44¢ 1,011
Benefits paid (2,127 (729) (4,279 (773 (6,937) (2,369
Settlement / Curtailment — — — (1,257) — 34¢
Other (1) = 68< = (2,946 = (68€)
Ending benefit obligation $ 26,88" $ 25,39¢ $ 27,30 % 29,34¢ $ 28,08¢ % 26,11(
Ending accumulated benefit obligation $ 26,88" $ 23,37 $ 27,30 $ 27,877 % 28,08¢ $ 24,54¢

(1) Primarily related to fluctuations in exchamgtes between foreign currencies and the USrdolla
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Weighted-average actuarial assumptions used tordigte benefit obligations were as follows:

U.S. Pensions Non-U.S. Pensions
As of As of
October 1, October 2, October 1, October 2,
2011 2010 2011 2010
Discount rate 4.0(% 4.0% 5.8(% 4.64%
Rate of compensation increases —% —% 0.82% 0.3&%

The Company evaluates these assumptions on a ré@ds taking into consideration current marketditions and historical market
data. The discount rate is used to measure expidtee cash flows at present value on the measemedate. This rate represents the market
rate for high-quality fixed income investments.ckr discount rate would increase the present w@tiee benefit obligation. Other
assumptions include demographic factors such aemetnt, mortality, and turnover.

Changes in plan assets and funded status for &ms plescribed above were as follows (in thousands):

As of October 1, 2011 As of October 2, 2010 As of October 3, 2009

Change in Plan Assets u.s. Non-U.S. uU.S. Non-U.S. u.s. Non-U.S.
Beginning fair value $ 19,21¢ $ 26,77 $ 20,16 $ 17,31t $ 22,32« $ =
Actual return 892 1,24¢ 2,661 882 (730) —
Employer contributions 824 294 67C 11,327 5,501 19,68¢
Benefits paid (2,127 (729) (4,279 (773 (6,93)) (2,369
Actuarial loss — (1,539 — (871) — —
Other (1) — 29 — (1,109 — —
Ending fair value $ 18,80¢ $ 26,087 $ 19,21¢ $ 26,777 $ 20,16 $ 17,31¢
Over (under) Funded Status $ (8079 3 691 § (8089 $ (2579 $ (7929 $ (8799

(1) Related to fluctuations in exchange ratds/een foreign currencies and the US dollar.

Weighted-average asset allocations by asset cgtégothe U.S. and non-U.S. plans were as follows:

U.S. Non-U.S.
Level 1 Level 1
As of As of
October 1, October 2, October 1,
Target 2011 2010 Target 2011 October 2, 2010
Equity securities 51% 48.9% 47% 20% 19.(% 21.%
Debt securities 49% 51.1% 53% 80% 80.7% 76.5%
Cash —% —% —% —% 0.3% 1.8%
Total 10C% 100% 10C% 10C% 10C% 10C%

In 2010, the Company adopted ASC Topic Tdmpensation- Retirement Benefitmd is required to disclose information about
investment policies and strategies, categoriesanf gassets, fair value measurement of plan assdtsignificant concentrations of credit risk.
The Company's investment strategy is designedsuarerthat sufficient pension assets are availabpay benefits as they become due. In order
to meet this objective, the Company has establitfrggbted investment allocation percentages foitequd debt securities as noted in the
preceding table. As of October 1, 2011, U.S plaetssare invested in an SEI Institutional Trusthwivestments in the following SEC
registered mutual funds: Core Fixed Income Fund? S&0 Index Fund, World Equity ex-US Fund, Highl®iBond Fund, and Emerging
Market Debt Fund. These mutual funds are valueddas the net asset value (NAV) of the underlyiagusities in an active market, which is
considered a Level 1 input under ASC Topic 824y Value Measurements and Disclosu(esfer to Note 5). The beneficial interest of each
participant is represented in units which are idsared redeemed daily at the fund's closing NAV. b8 plan assets are invested in publicly-
traded mutual funds consisting of medium-term Ewods and stocks of companies in the
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European region. The mutual funds are valued usi@dNAV that is quoted in an active market andossidered a Level 1 input under ASC
Topic 820. The plans are managed consistent wighlations or market practice of the country in whilke assets are invested. As of Octob
2011 there were no significant concentrations eflitirisk related to pension plan assets.

The funded status of the plans, reconciled to theuat reported on the consolidated balance shisets,follows (in thousands):

As of October 1, 2011 As of October 2, 2010 As of October 3, 2009
u.s. Non-U.S. u.s. Non-U.S. u.s. Non-U.S.
Over (under) Funded Status at Year End $ (8,07¢) $ 691 $ (8,080 $ 2,579 $ (7,925 $ (8,795
Unrecognized transition obligation — 76 — 10€ — 99¢
Unrecognized net actuarial (gain) loss 9,82 (2,706 10,423 2,647 12,30( (4,987)
Net amount recognized in Consolidated
Balance Sheet $ 1,74¢ % (939 $ 2,341 % 17¢  $ 4378 $ (12,779
Components of Net Amount Recognized in
Consolidated Balance Sheet:
Non-current assets $ —  $ 4,412 % — $ — 3 — 3 —
Current liabilities — (28¢€) — (263) — (570
Non-current liabilities (8,07¢) (3,439 (8,08¢) (2,317 (7,925 (8,225)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 9,82 (2,630 10,42% 2,75¢ 12,30( (3,987)
Net asset (liability) recognized in
Consolidated Balance Sheet $ 1,74¢ % (939) ¢ 2,341 % 17¢  $ 4378 $ (12,779

Estimated amortization from accumulated other cahensive income into net periodic benefit costda22is as follows (in
thousands):

U.S. Non-U.S.
Amortization of actuarial loss $ 951 $ 15
Amortization of transition obligation — 23
Total $ 951 $ 38
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Components of net periodic benefit costs were Bave (in thousands):

As of October 1, 2011 As of October 2, 2010 As of October 3, 2009
U.S. Non-U.S. U.S. Non-U.S. U.S. Non-U.S.
Service cost $ —  $ 59¢ $ — $ 39€ $ —  $ 55¢
Interest cost 1,05( 1,382 1,36¢ 1,21: 1,59¢ 1,48
Return on plan assets (1,162) (1,249 (1,249 (882) (1,839 —
Settlement charge 532 — 1,382 (1,047 2,751 1,30z
Amortization of:
Actuarial (gain) or loss 1,00¢ 78 1,201 (290) 724 (243)
Transition obligation — 23 — 24 — 40~
Net periodic benefit cost $ 1,420 $ 83: § 2,70 3 (480) $ 3,24C % 3,50¢

Weighted-average assumptions used to determindibeosts were as follows:

U.S. Pensions Non-U.S. Pensions
As of As of
October 1, October 2, October 1, October 2,
2011 2010 2011 2010
Discount rate 4.0(% 5.25% 4.64% 5.87%
Expected return on plan assets 6.25% 6.75% 4.7(% 4.7(%
Rate of compensation increases —% —% 0.3¢% 1.6(%

The expected long-term rate of return on asset#hét).S. and non-U.S pension plans used in thedsalations is assumed to be
6.25% and 4.70% , respectively. Several factorduding historical rates of returns, expectatiohBiture returns for each major asset class in
which the plan invests, the weight of each assestscin the target mix, the correlations betweeatadasses and their expected volatilities are
considered in developing the asset return assungptio

Estimated future benefit payments are as follows:

Pension Benefits

(In thousands)

2012 $ 7,30¢
2013 $ 3,74¢
2014 $ 3,391
2015 $ 3,59¢
2016 $ 3,58t
Years 2017 through 2021 $ 16,68t
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Note 16. Business Segment, Geographic and Custonieformation

ASC Topic 280Segment Reportingestablishes standards for reporting informatiooua operating segments, products and services,
geographic areas of operations and major custordgerating segments are defined as componentsaftarprise for which separate finan
information is available that is evaluated regyldny the chief operating decision maker or decisiaking group in deciding how to allocate

resources and in assessing performance. The Conopengtes in one reportable segment, Electroniasufdaturing Services.

Information by geographic segment, determined basettie country in which a product is manufactureas as follows:

Year Ended
October 1, 2011 October 2, 2010 October 3, 2009
(In thousands)
Net sales
Domestic $ 1,199,07 $ 1,324,850 $ 1,198,10;
Mexico 1,273,58: 1,259,23| 1,104,37:
China 1,792,93. 1,805,39! 1,137,021
Other international (1) 2,336,81! 1,929,211 1,737,98i
Total $ 6,602,41 $ 6,318,69. $ 5177,48
Percentage of net sales represented by ten largestimers 49.% 49.9% 48.(%
Number of customers representing more than 10%t$ales 1 1 —

Operating income (loss)

Domestic $ (26,27¢ 3 (66,500 $ (110,29)
International 238,27: 271,29¢ 105,64:
Total $ 211,99° $ 204,79¢ % (4,65¢€)

Depreciation and amortization:

Domestic $ 28,32 $ 26,337 $ 26,117
International 76,24¢ 63,23¢ 62,69¢
Total $ 104,57: $ 89,57: $ 88,81:

Capital expenditures:

Domestic $ 24,58¢ $ 20,37¢  $ 10,37¢
International 82,99( 61,037 55,55¢
Total $ 107,57« $ 81,41¢ $ 65,93:
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As of

October 1, October 2,
2011 2010

(In thousands)
Long-lived assets (including assets held for sale):

Domestic $ 170,26: $ 189,83¢
Mexico 111,96 110,95:
China 89,11: 90,91(
Other international 230,68: 231,60:

Total $ 602,02: $ 623,30!

(1) Includes Singapore, whose net sales were hass10% of the Company's net sales in 2011 and, 2@t@nore than 10% in 2009.

Note 17. Acquisition

In 2010, the Company completed its purchase afaBitanding stock of BreconRidge Corporation, agite®ngineering and
manufacturing services provider for RF/microwave aricro/optoelectronics products for the networking/communimadi medical, industrie
aerospace and defense markets. The acquisitioidesadvanced broadband technology and strengther@@ompany's optical technology ¢
research and development capabilities.

The fair value of consideration transferred in caetion with the acquisition was $33.7 million \wafich the last payment &2.0 million
is expected to be paid by December 31, 2011 . UA8€ Topic 805Business Combinationsvhich the Company adopted effective at the
beginning of 2010, purchase consideration was aémtto identifiable assets acquired and liabdiissumed based on their estimated fair
values as follows:

(In thousands)

Current assets $ 52,73(
Non-current assets, including identifiable intahgiassets of $7.6 million and goodwill of $21.8lit 42,03
Current liabilities (60,309
Non-current liabilities (721
Total $ 33,73¢

Goodwill is recorded in other naturrent assets on the consolidated balance sheéés$ @animarily attributable to expected synergiesf
combining the operations of the two companies dsasehe technical know-how of BreconRidge's addethworkforce and is not deductible
for tax purposes. Identifiable intangible asset$@b6 million consist of customer relationships ander backlog and are being amortized over
periods ranging from 18 months to 60 months.
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Iltem 9. Changes In and Disagreements With Accountants orcdenting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

(&) Management's Report on Internal Control OvEinancial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaicitaining adequate internal control over finah@gorting (as defined in
Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Adt9¥4, as amended, or the Exchange Act). Our mamaxgte including our Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, conducted afal@ation of the effectiveness of our internal cohbver financial reporting as of October 1,
2011. In making this assessment, our managemedtthseriteria established internal Control-Integrated Frameworkissued by The
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tred@ommission (COSO). Our management has conclid¢das of October 1, 2011 ,
our internal control over financial reporting wdgeetive based on the COSO criteria. The effectdgsnof our internal control over financial
reporting as of October 1, 2011 has been auditddfiyG LLP, an independent registered public accogrfirm, as stated in their report
which is included in Item 8 of this Annual Report Borm 10-K.

(b) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial &orting

There was no change in our internal control ovwairicial reporting (as such term is defined in Rat@s-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the
Exchange Act) that occurred during the quarter dridetober 1, 2011 that have materially affectedrerreasonably likely to materially affect,
our internal control over financial reporting.

(c) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procaets

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining our disclosure controls and procedasedefined in Rules 13a-15(e)
and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act. Our managemetuding our Chief Executive Officer and Chighancial Officer, does not expect
that our disclosure controls and procedures wélpnt all error and all fraud. Disclosure contiantsl procedures, no matter how well conce
and operated, can provide only reasonable, notales@assurance that their objectives are methEgrthe design of disclosure controls and
procedures must reflect the fact that there ameures constraints, and the benefits of disclosargrols and procedures must be considered
relative to their costs. Because of the inherenitditions in all control systems, no evaluatiordisiclosure controls and procedures can provide
absolute assurance that all disclosure controessand instances of fraud, if any, within the Conyplaave been detected. Nonetheless, our
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Offidesive concluded that, as of October 1, 20@) our disclosure controls and procedures
designed to provide reasonable assurance of angiéveir objectives and (2) our disclosure contesid procedures were effective to provide
reasonable assurance that information require@ idrlosed in the reports we file and submit unlderExchange Act is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported as and when required hatduch information is accumulated and communicete®ur management, including the
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officén allow timely decisions regarding its requidigclosure.

(d) Internal Controls with Respect to 8toOptions

Pursuant to the Stipulation of Settlement dateddratly 26, 2009 approved in connection with thelemittnt of derivative litigation
relating to certain former stock option practiogs,agreed to include in our annual report on irgkcontrol over financial reporting
management's assessment of the adequacy of ourahtentrols with respect to stock grants at leasit September 30, 2011. Management's
assessment of the effectiveness of internal coatret financial reporting contained in subsectiapabove includes our assessment of the
effectiveness of our internal controls with respgecttock options.

Iltem 9B. Other Information

Not applicable.
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PART IlI
The information called for by Items 10, 11, 12,&® 14 of Part lll are incorporated by referencenfrour definitive Proxy Statement

to be filed in connection with our 2012 Annual Magtof Stockholders pursuant to Regulation 14A eg¢hat the information regarding our
executive officers called for by Iltem 401(b) of Ré&gion S-K has been included in Part | of thisomtp
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PART IV

Iltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

€)) (1) Financial StatementsThe following financial statements are filed unttem 8 hereof as part of this report:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfimgm

Financial Statements:

Consolidated Balance Sheets, As of October 1, 20810ctober 2, 2010

Consolidated Statements of Operations, Years E@a¢ober 1, 2011, October 2, 2010 and October 39200
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive LosssYeaded October 1, 2011, October 2, 2010 and Oc&)2009
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equitar¥&nded October 1, 2011, October 2, 2010 andb®@ct®y 2009
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, Years E@d¢aber 1, 2011, October 2, 2010 and October 39200
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(2) Financial Statement Schedule3he following financial statement schedule of Samer$CI Corporation is
filed as part of this report on Form 10-K immedigptafter the signature pages hereto and shoul@de in
conjunction with our Financial Statements includtethis Item 15:

Schedule II-Valuation and Qualifying Accrsl

All other schedules are omitted because they arappicable or the required information is showritie
Financial Statements or the notes thereto.

(3) Exhibits. Refer to Item 15(b) immediately below.
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(b) Exhibits

Exhibit

Number Description

3.1(1) Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Regnt, dated January 31, 1996.

3.2(2) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Ceudife of Incorporation of the Registrant, dated M&c2001.

3.3(3) Certificate of Designation of Rights, Preferenced Brivileges of Series A Participating Preferréac® of the
Registrant, dated May 31, 2001.

3.4(4) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Ceudife of Incorporation of the Registrant, dated Dewer 7, 2001.

3.5(5) Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registranpted by the Board of Directors on December 1, 2008

3.6(6) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Certifioat Incorporation of the Registrant, as amendatkdiJuly 27,
20009.

4.1 (removed and reserved)

4.2(7) Supplemental Indenture No. 3, dated as of Octop200d5, to the Subordinated Indenture, by and an8ig
Systems, Inc., Sanmina-SCIl USA, Inc. and J.P. Mofgast Company, National Association, as trustee.

4.3(8) Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe3Ob2005, among Sanmina-SCI USA, Inc., the Regjistand
U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee.

4.4(9) Intercreditor Agreement, dated as of December @822by and among, as second lien collateral tegsteaSalle
Business Credit, Inc., as collateral agent, StaeeSBank and Trust Company of California, N.Adaach New First
Lien Claimholder Representative which may becorpardy from time to time, and the Registrant.

4.5 (removed and reserved)

4.6(10) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of SepteBme2005, among Sanmina-SCI USA, Inc., the Regjistand U.S.
Bank National Association, as trustee.

4.7(11) Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of JaBu&807, among the Registrant and U.S. Bank Natidssociation,
as trustee.

4.8(12) Indenture, dated as of February 15, 2006, amon&é#ugstrant, certain subsidiaries of the Registaanjuarantors
thereunder and U.S. Bank National Associationrastee.

4.9(13) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Janua29@7, among the Registrant and U.S. Bank Natidsabciation, as
trustee.

4.10(14) Indenture, dated as of June 12, 2007, among Registhe guarantors party thereto, and Wells FBaywk, National
Association as trustee, relating to the SeniortitigeRate Notes due 2014.

4.11(15) Indenture, dated as of May 10, 2011, among San®{@laCorporation, certain subsidiaries of Sanmina-SC
Corporation, as guarantors, and U.S. Bank Natidsgabciation, as trustee.

4.12(15) Form of Note for Sanmina-SCI Corpana8 7% Senior Notes due 2019.

4.13(15) Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 00,12 by and between Sanmina- SCI Corporation asd Bank
National Association, as trustee.

10.1 (removed and reserved)

10.2(16)(17) 1999 Stock Plan.

10.3(18) Addendum to the 1999 Stock Plan (Additional Termd @&onditions for Employees of the French subsifies)), date:
February 21, 2001.

10.4(19) 1995 Director Option Plan.

10.5 (removed and reserved)

10.6 (removed and reserved)

10.7 (removed and reserved)

10.8(20) SCI Systems, Inc. 2000 Stock Incentive Plan.

10.9(21) SCI Systems, Inc. Board of Directors Deferreagn@ensation Plan.

10.10(22) Form of Indemnification Agreement executed by tlegiRtrant and its officers and directors pursuarthé Delaware

reincorporation.
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10.11(23)(17)
10.12(24)
10.13(25)

10.14(26)(17)
10.15(27)
10.16(28)
10.17(29)(17)
10.18(30)

10.19(31)

10.20(32)

10.21(33)(17)
10.22(34)

10.23(35)(17)
10.24(36)

10.25(37)(17)
10.27
10.28(38)(17)
10.29(39)(17)
10.30(40)(17)
10.31(41)(17)
10.32(42)(17)
10.33(43)(17)
10.34(44)

10.35(45)

10.36(46)(17)
10.37 (47)(17)

10.38(47)
10.39(48)

10.40(49)

Amended and Restated Sanmina-SCI Corporatioarief Compensation Plan for Outside Directors.
Rules of the Sanmina-SCI Corporation Stock QpRtan 2000 (Sweden).
Rules of the Sanmina-SCI Corpora8totk Option Plan 2000 (Finland).

Amended and Restated Sanmina€®@ioration Deferred Compensation Plan dated Juae@s.
2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

Randy Furr separation agreement.

Employment Agreement dated ddafch 2, 2007 by and between the Registrant andhddicTyler.

Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement dated Februa®pQ8 by and among the Registrant, Sanmina-SCI WSA SCI
Technology, Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systems de Mexica 86AC.V., Sanmina-SCI| Systems Services de MexiBod
C.V., Sanmina-SCI Hungary Electronics Manufactutimgited Liability Company, Sanmina-SCI AustralidP LTD
and Foxteq Holdings, Inc.

Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement dated FehtidaP008 by and among the Registrant, Sanmina-SCI
USA Inc., SCI Technology, Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systelmdexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI Systems Sesvite
Mexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI Hungary Electreriitanufacturing Limited Liability Company, Sanmi8&!
Australia PTY LTD and Foxteq Holdings, Inc., datedy 7, 2008.

Asset Purchase Agreement dated April 25, 2008 blyaamong Sanmina-SCI USA Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systesms d
Mexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI Systems Servieebldxico S.A. de C.V., Lenovo (Singapore) Pte.latod Lenovo
Centro Tecnologico, SdeRL de C.V.

Revised form of Officer and Dierdndemnification Agreement.

Loan, Guaranty and Security Agreement, dated &owémber 19, 2008, among the Registrant and cesfais
Designated Canadian Guarantors, the financialtirtigths party thereto from time to time as its sdiasies as
borrowers, Sanmina-SCI Systems (Canada) Inc. andB&«Ckville Corp.s lenders and Bank of AmericaAN.as agent
for such lenders.

2009 Incentive Plan, as amenaedbouary 20, 2011.

Credit and Security Agreement dated as of NovergBeP008 by and among Sanmina SPV LLC, the lenuzmsed
therein and Deutsche Bank AG, New York Branch,diministrative agent and collateral agent.

Deferred Compensation Plan fors@@e Directors amended and restated effectiveatgriy 2009.

(removed and reserved)

Form of Stock Option Agreemenmtifse under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Form of Restricted Stock Unit égment for use under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Form of Restricted Stock Agreenfenuse under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Employment offer letter datedt8eper 4, 2009 between the Registrant and Bob Eulau

Amendment to Employment Agreenignand between the Registrant and Michael Tylezadidlovember 15, 2007.
Form of Change of Control SeveeaBenefit Agreement.

Amendment No. 1 dated as of April 6, 2010 to Ldanaranty and Security Agreement dated as of Novei®e2008
among the Registrant and certain of its subsidiade borrowers, Sanmina-SCI Systems (Canada)halcSCI
Brockville Corp., as Designated Canadian Guarantbesfinancial institutions party thereto and BarfilAmerica, N.A.
as agent for such lenders.

Incremental Loan Agreement Joinder dated as ofl &p2010 among the parties to the Loan and SgcAgteement
dated November 19, 2008 and Goldman Sachs Lendirtigd?s LLC and Morgan Stanley Senior Funding,, las.
assuming lenders under the Loan and Security Ageaem

Amendment to Employment Agreenignand between the Registrant and Michael R. Tgéeed April 6, 2010.
Description of Calendar 2011 Nonployee Director Compensation Arrangements.

Amendment No. 2 dated as of December 20, 2010 &m LGuaranty and Security Agreement dated as oéiber 19,
2008 among the Registrant and certain of its sidrsés, as borrowers, Sanmina-SCI Systems (Canbada)nd SCI
Brockville Corp., as Desighated Canadian Guarantbesfinancial institutions party thereto and BafilAmerica, N.A.
as agent for such lenders.

Agreement and Release between thep@ayrand Hari Pillai dated May 5, 2011.

Purchase Agreement among the Company and MernilthyPierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, Deutd&duek
Securities, Inc., Goldman Sachs & Co. and Morgami8y & Co. Incorporated dated April 26, 2011.
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14.1 Code of Business Conduct and Ethics oRtbgistrant (filed herewith).
21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant (filed hetie).
23.1 Consent of KPMG LLP, independent registgrablic accounting firm (filed herewith).
31.1 Certification of the Principal Executive Officerqsuant to Securities Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(d)1&d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanesy@dt of 2002 (filed herewith).
31.2 Certification of the Principal Financial Officer puant to Securities Exchange Act Rules 13a-14@d)1&d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanesy@dt of 2002 (filed herewith).
32.1(50) Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursudo 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoaBéttion 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
32.2(50) Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuao 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoa®éttion 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
(1) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the iRegnt's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisgahr ended September 30, 1996,
SEC File No. 000-21272, filed with the Securitiesl &xchange Commission (“SEC”) on December 24, 1996
(2) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1(a) to Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q forfibeal quarter ended March 31,
2001, filed with the SEC on May 11, 2001.
(3) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1.2 to tlegRtrant's Registration Statement on Form S-@d fivith the SEC on August 10,
2001.
(4) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1.3 to tlegRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 29,
2001, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2001.
(5) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Regists Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with theCS& December 5, 2008.
(6) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.6 to Regists Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with theCS&h August 19, 2009.
(7) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2.3 to tlegRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(8) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7.2 to tlegRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(9) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.9 to the iRegnt's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thedisquarter ended December 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on February 11, 2003.
(10) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13.1 toRegjistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(11) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13.2 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended September 30,
2006, filed with the SEC on January 3, 2007.
(12) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iRegnt's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witetSEC on February 17, 2006.
(13) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.14.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended September 30,
2006, filed with the SEC on January 3, 2007.
(14) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRegnt's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witletS8EC on June 13, 2007.
(15) Incorporated by reference from exhibit to the Regigt's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with theGon May 10, 2011.
(16) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filéti the SEC on May 25, 1999.
(17) Compensatory plan in which an executive officedioector participates.
(18) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for ttsedil year ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.
(19) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to thgiRant's Registration Statement on Form S-8, BECNo0. 333-23565, filed with
the SEC on March 19, 1997.
(20) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRtegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filét the SEC on December 20,
2001.
(21) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the iRtegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filét the SEC on December 20,

2001.
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(22)
(23)
(24)
(29)
(26)

(27)
(29)

(29)
(30)
(31)
(32)
(33
(34)
(39)
(36)
(37)
(39)
(39
(40)
(41)
(42)
(43)
(44)
(49)
(46)
(47)

(49)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to thgiReant's Registration Statement on Form S-1, SHCNo. 33-70700, filed with
the SEC on February 19, 1993.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.75 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for feedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for trsedil year ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.74 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iBtegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filétth the SEC on April 23, 2003.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.58 to tlgiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.62 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 29,
2007, filed with the SEC on November 28, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.64 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 29,
2008, filed with the SEC on May 6, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.71 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for feedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.67 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 29,
2008, filed with the SEC on May 6, 2008

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.42 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.36 to Reegig's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscaly ended September 27, 2008,
filed with the SEC on November 24, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.37 of thegRtrant's Registration Statement on Form S-&d fitith the SEC on February 9,
2011.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form QCfor the fiscal quarter ended December
2008, filed with the SEC on February 2, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.40 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.43 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.44 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.45 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.46 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 3, 2009,
filed with the SEC on December 1, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.47 to tlgiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 3, 2009,
filed with the SEC on December 1, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.48 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended January 2,
2010, filed with the SEC on February 5, 2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.49 to Reegig's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fispaarter ended April 3, 2010,
filed with the SEC on April 30, 2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to Reegig's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fispaarter ended April 3, 2010,
filed with the SEC on April 30, 2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.51 of Regig's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fispzarter ended July 3, 2010,
filed with the SEC on August 5, 2010.

Incorporated by reference to the same number exbiltihe Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 1fQhe fiscal quarter ended
January 1, 2011, filed with the SEC on Februarg(3,1.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended July 2, 2011,
filed with the SEC on August 1, 2011.
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(49) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.39 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended July 2, 2011,
filed with the SEC on August 1, 2011.

(50) This exhibit shall not be deemed “filed” for purpssof Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Adti934 or otherwise subject to the
liabilities of that Section, nor shall it be deemedorporated by reference in any filings under $ieeurities Act of 1933 or the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, whether made baforfter the date hereof and irrespective ofgemeral incorporation language

in any filings.

(c) Financial Statement Schedulesee Item 15(a)(2) above.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{(th)e Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theéoeduly authorized.

Sanmina-SCI Corporation
(Registrant)

By: /s/ JURE SOLA
Jure Sola
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Date: November 21, 2011
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this report has been signed belpthe following persons on behalf of 1
registrant and in the capacities and on the dathsdted.

Signature Title Date
Chief Executive Officer and Director
/sl JURE SOLA (Principal Executive Officer) November 21, 2011

Jure Sola

Chief Financial Officer
/s/ ROBERT K. EULAU (Principal Financial Officer) November 21, 2011

Robert K. Eulau

Senior Vice President and Corporate Controller

/s/ TODD SCHULL (Principal Accounting Officer) November 21, 2011
Todd Schull
/s/ NEIL BONKE Director November 21, 2011
Neil Bonke
/s/ JOHN P. GOLDSBERRY Director November 21, 2011

John P. Goldsberry

/s/ JOSEPH LICATA Director November 21, 2011
Joseph Licata

/s JEAN MANAS Director November 21, 2011
Jean Manas
/sl MARIO M. ROSATI Director November 21, 2011

Mario M. Rosati

/s/ A. EUGENE SAPP, JR. Director November 21, 2011
A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.

/sl WAYNE SHORTRIDGE Director November 21, 2011
Wayne Shortridge

/s/ JACKIE M. WARD Director November 21, 2011
Jackie M. Ward
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE

The financial statement Schedule 1I-VALUATION ANDURLIFYING ACCOUNTS is filed as part of this Form 4K.

Allowances for Doubtful Accounts, Product Returnsl ®ther Net Sales

adjustments

Fiscal year ended October 3, 2009
Fiscal year ended October 2, 2010
Fiscal year ended October 1, 2011

SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION
SCHEDULE 1I-VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
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Balance at Charged
Beginning of (Credited) to Charges Balance at End
Period Operations Utilized of Period
(In thousands)
$ 1493 $ (1,139 $ (379 $ 13,42
$ 1342, $ 3571 $ (241) $  16,75:
$ 16,75. $ (1,18) $ (1,020 $ 14,53
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit

Number Description

3.1(1) Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Regnt, dated January 31, 1996.

3.2(2) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Ceudife of Incorporation of the Registrant, dated M&£2001.

3.3(3) Certificate of Designation of Rights, Preferenced Brivileges of Series A Participating Preferréac® of the
Registrant, dated May 31, 2001.

3.4(4) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Ceudife of Incorporation of the Registrant, dated Ddwer 7, 2001.

3.5(5) Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registranpted by the Board of Directors on December 1, 2008

3.6(6) Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Certifioat Incorporation of the Registrant, as amendatkdiJuly 27,
2009.

4.1 (removed and reserved)

4.2(7) Supplemental Indenture No. 3, dated as of Octop200d5, to the Subordinated Indenture, by and an8ig
Systems, Inc., Sanmina-SCIl USA, Inc. and J.P. Mofgast Company, National Association, as trustee.

4.3(8) Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe3Ob2005, among Sanmina-SCI USA, Inc., the Regjistand
U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee.

4.4(9) Intercreditor Agreement, dated as of December @822by and among, as second lien collateral tegsteaSalle
Business Credit, Inc., as collateral agent, StaeeSBank and Trust Company of California, N.Adaach New First
Lien Claimholder Representative which may becorpardy from time to time, and the Registrant.

4.5 (removed and reserved)

4.6(10) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of SepteBme2005, among Sanmina-SCI USA, Inc., the Regjistand U.S.
Bank National Association, as trustee.

4.7(11) Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of JaBu&807, among the Registrant and U.S. Bank Natidssociation,
as trustee.

4.8(12) Indenture, dated as of February 15, 2006, amon&é#ugstrant, certain subsidiaries of the Registaanjuarantors
thereunder and U.S. Bank National Associationfastee.

4.9(13) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Janua29@7, among the Registrant and U.S. Bank Natidsabciation, as
trustee.

4.10(14) Indenture, dated as of June 12, 2007, among Reagisthe guarantors party thereto, and Wells FBaywk, National
Association as trustee, relating to the SeniortitigeRate Notes due 2014.

4.11(15) Indenture, dated as of May 10, 2011, among San@{acorporation, certain subsidiaries of Sanmin-SC
Corporation, as a guarantor, and US Bank Natiorsagb&iation, as a trustee.

4.12(15) Form of Note for Sanmina-SCI Corpana8 7% Senior Notes due 2019.

4.13(15) Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 00,12 by and between Sanmina-SCI Corporation and BaSk
National Association, as trustee.

10.1 (removed and reserved)

10.2(16)(17) 1999 Stock Plan.

10.3(18) Addendum to the 1999 Stock Plan (Additional Termd &onditions for Employees of the French subsjdies)), dates
February 21, 2001.

10.4(19) 1995 Director Option Plan.

10.5 (removed and reserved)

10.6 (removed and reserved)

10.7 (removed and reserved)

10.8(20) SCI Systems, Inc. 2000 Stock Incentive Plan.
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10.9(21)
10.10(22)

10.11(23)(17)
10.12(24)
10.13(25)

10.14(26)(17)
10.15(27)
10.16(28)
10.17(29)(17)
10.18(30)

10.19(31)

10.20(32)

10.21(33)(17)
10.22(34)

10.23(35)(17)
10.24(36)

10.25(37)(17)
10.27
10.28(38)(17)
10.29(39)(17)
10.30(40)(17)
10.31(41)(17)
10.32(42)(17)
10.33(43)(17)
10.34(44)

10.35(45)

10.36(46)(17)
10.37(47)(17)
10.38(47)

SCI Systems, Inc. Board of Directors DeferreadnPensation Plan.

Form of Indemnification Agreement executed by tlegiBtrant and its officers and directors pursuarthé Delaware
reincorporation.

Amended and Restated Sanmina-SCI CorporatioarBf Compensation Plan for Outside Directors.
Rules of the Sanmina-SCI Corporation Stock QpBRtan 2000 (Sweden).
Rules of the Sanmina-SCI Corporafitatk Option Plan 2000 (Finland).

Amended and Restated Sanmina€®@ioration Deferred Compensation Plan dated Juae@s.
2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

Randy Furr separation agreement.

Employment Agreement dated ddanfch 2, 2007 by and between the Registrant andhddicTyler.

Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement dated Februa®pQ8 by and among the Registrant, Sanmina-SCI WSA SCI
Technology, Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systems de Mexica 86AC.V., Sanmina-SCI| Systems Services de Mexidod®
C.V., Sanmina-SCI Hungary Electronics Manufactutimgited Liability Company, Sanmina-SCI AustralidP LTD
and Foxteq Holdings, Inc.

Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement dated FehtdaP008 by and among the Registrant, Sanmina-SCI
USA Inc., SCI Technology, Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systelmdexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI Systems Sesvite
Mexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI Hungary Electreritanufacturing Limited Liability Company, Sanmi&&!
Australia PTY LTD and Foxteq Holdings, Inc., datedy 7, 2008.

Asset Purchase Agreement dated April 25, 2008 blyaamong Sanmina-SCIl USA Inc., Sanmina-SCI Systesns d
Mexico S.A. de C.V., Sanmina-SCI Systems ServieeMldxico S.A. de C.V., Lenovo (Singapore) Pte.latod Lenovo
Centro Tecnologico, SdeRL de C.V.

Revised form of Officer and Diedndemnification Agreement.

Loan, Guaranty and Security Agreement, dated &ngémber 19, 2008, among the Registrant and ceofaas
Designated Canadian Guarantors, the financialtiisths party thereto from time to time a its sdiriies as borrower
Sanmina-SCI Systems (Canada) Inc. and SCI Broek@drp.s lenders and Bank of America, N.A., as &fggrsuch
lenders.

2009 Incentive Plan, as amendedbnuary 20, 2011.

Credit and Security Agreement dated as of NovergBeP008 by and among Sanmina SPV LLC, the lenuzmsed
therein and Deutsche Bank AG, New York Branch,diministrative agent and collateral agent.

Deferred Compensation Plan fors@@e Directors amended and restated effectiveatgriy 2009.

(removed and reserved)

Form of Stock Option Agreemenmtuse under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Form of Restricted Stock Unit égment for use under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Form of Restricted Stock Agreetiienuse under the 2009 Incentive Plan.

Employment offer letter datedt8efber 4, 2009 between the Registrant and Bob Eulau

Amendment to Employment Agreeniisnénd between the Registrant and Michael Tyleedidlovember 15, 2007.
Form of Change of Control SeveeaBenefit Agreement.

Amendment No. 1 dated as of April 6, 2010 to Ldanaranty and Security Agreement dated as of Novei@e2008
among the Registrant and certain of its subsidiade borrowers, Sanmina-SCI Systems (Canada)ahacSCI
Brockville Corp., as Desighated Canadian Guarantbesfinancial institutions party thereto and BafilAmerica, N.A.
as agent for such lenders.

Incremental Loan Agreement Joinder dated as ofl &p2010 among the parties to the Loan and SgrtAgteement
dated November 19, 2008 and Goldman Sachs Lendirtge?s LLC and Morgan Stanley Senior Funding,, las.
assuming lenders under the Loan and Security Ageaem
Amendment to Employment Agreenignand between the Registrant and Michael R. Tgéeed April 6, 2010.
Description of Calendar 2011 Nemployee Director Compensation Arrangements
Amendment No. 2 dated as of December 20, 2010 &m LGuaranty and Security Agreement dated as oéiber 19,
2008 among the Registrant and certain of its sidosé$, as borrowers, Sanmina-SCI Systems (Canbuda)and SCI

Brockville Corp., as Desighated Canadian Guarantbesfinancial institutions party thereto and BafilAmerica, N.A.
as agent for such lenders.
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10.39(48) Agreement and Release between thep@wyrand Hari Pillai dated May 5, 2011.
10.40(49) Purchase Agreement among the Company and MermilthyPierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, Deutd&duek

Securities, Inc., Goldman Sachs & Co. and Morgami8y & Co. Incorporated dated April 26, 2011.

14.1 Code of Business Conduct and Ethics oRtgistrant (filed herewith).
211 Subsidiaries of the Registrant (filed hétie).
23.1 Consent of KPMG LLP, independent registgreblic accounting firm (filed herewith).
311 Certification of the Principal Executive Officerqsuant to Securities Exchange Act Rules 13a-14@)1&8d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanesy@dt of 2002 (filed herewith).
31.2 Certification of the Principal Financial Officer yguant to Securities Exchange Act Rules 13a-14@d)1&d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanesy@dt of 2002 (filed herewith).
32.1(50) Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuido 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoaBecttion 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
32.2(50) Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuao 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoa®éttion 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith)
(1) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the iRegnt's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisgahr ended September 30, 1996,
SEC File No. 000-21272, filed with the Securitiesl &xchange Commission (“SEC”) on December 24, 1996
(2) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1(a) to Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q forfibeal quarter ended March 31,
2001, filed with the SEC on May 11, 2001.
(3) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1.2 to tlegRtrant's Registration Statement on Form S-&d filith the SEC on August 10,
2001.
(4) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1.3 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 29,
2001, filed with the SEC on December 21, 2001.
(5) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Regists Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with theCS&n December 5, 2008.
(6) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.6 to Regists Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with theGS&n August 19, 2009.
(7) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2.3 to tlegRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(8) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7.2 to tlegRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(9) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.9 to the iRtegnt's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thedisquarter ended December 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on February 11, 2003.
(10) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.
(11) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13.2 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended September 30,
2006, filed with the SEC on January 3, 2007.
(12) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iBtegnt's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witletSEC on February 17, 2006.
(13) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.14.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended September 30,
2006, filed with the SEC on January 3, 2007.
(14) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRegnt's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witletS8EC on June 13, 2007.
(15) Incorporated by reference from exhibit to the Regitt's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with thHeEGon May 10, 2011.
(16) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the iBtegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filétth the SEC on May 25, 1999.
(17) Compensatory plan in which an executive officedioector participates.
(18) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29.1 toRegistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for tieedil year ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.
(19) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to thgiRant's Registration Statement on Form S-8, BEECNo0. 333-23565, filed with
the SEC on March 19, 1997.
(20) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filéti the SEC on December 20,

2001.
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(24)
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(26)

(27)
(29)

(29)
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(31)
(32)
(39)
(34)
(35)
(39)
(37)
(39)
(39)
(40)
(41)
(42)
(43)
(44)
(45)
(46)

(47)

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the iRegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filéti the SEC on December 20,
2001.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to thgiRant's Registration Statement on Form S-1, SECNo. 33-70700, filed with
the SEC on February 19, 1993.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.75 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50.1 toRsgistrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for tieedil year ended September 28,
2002, filed with the SEC on December 4, 2002.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.74 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the iRiegnt's Registration Statement on Form S-8, filétth the SEC on April 23, 2003.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.58 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 1, 2005,
filed with the SEC on December 29, 2005.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.62 to tlegiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended September 29,
2007, filed with the SEC on November 28, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.64 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 29,
2008, filed with the SEC on May 6, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.71 to tlegiBtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.67 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 29,
2008, filed with the SEC on May 6, 2008

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.42 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for fkedl quarter ended June 28,
2008, filed with the SEC on August 4, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.36 to Riegig's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscahy ended September 27, 2008,
filed with the SEC on November 24, 2008.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.37 of thegRtrant's Registration Statement on Form S-&( filith the SEC on February 9,
2011.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form QCfor the fiscal quarter ended December
2008, filed with the SEC on February 2, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.40 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.43 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.44 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.45 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ieedl quarter ended March 28,
2009, filed with the SEC on May 5, 2009

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.46 to tlgiRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 3, 2009,
filed with the SEC on December 1, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.47 to tlgRtrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisgear ended October 3, 2009,
filed with the SEC on December 1, 2009.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.48 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ibedl quarter ended January 2,
2010, filed with the SEC on February 5, 2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.49 to Reegig's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fispaarter ended April 3, 2010,
filed with the SEC on April 30, 2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to Reegig's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the figpsarter ended April 3, 2010,
filed with the SEC on April 30, 2010.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.51 of Regigt's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the figpsarter ended July 3, 2010,
filed with the SEC on August 5, 2010.

Incorporated by reference to the same number exbiltihe Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 1fQhe fiscal quarter ended
January 1, 2011, filed with the SEC on Februarg®,1.
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(48) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38 to tlegiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedi quarter ended July 2, 2011,
filed with the SEC on August 1, 2011.

(49) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.39 to tlgiRtrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for ikedl quarter ended July 2, 2011,
filed with the SEC on August 1, 2011.

(50) This exhibit shall not be deemed “filed” for purpssof Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Adi934 or otherwise subject to the
liabilities of that Section, nor shall it be deemedorporated by reference in any filings under $ieeurities Act of 1933 or the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, whether made bafomfter the date hereof and irrespective ofgemeral incorporation language

in any filings.
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EXHIBIT 14.1
SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS

. INTRODUCTION

This Code of Business Conduct and Ethics helpsrerampliance with legal requirements and our steat&lof business conduct, and
it applies to all worldwide employees (includingeextive officers) of Sanmina-SCI Corporation asdaholly-owned subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Company”) and to members ofBtsard of Directors. All Company employees are expe to read and understand this Code
of Business Conduct and Ethics, uphold these stdadia day-to-day activities, comply with all applicable policiard procedures, and ensure
that all agents and contractors are aware of, gtated and adhere to these standards.

Because the principles described in this Code airBass Conduct and Ethics are general in natuteslould also review all
applicable Company policies and procedures for rspegific instruction, and contact the Human ResesiDepartment or Legal Departmer
you have any question

Nothing in this Code of Business Conduct and Ethicany company policies and procedures, or irothlated communications
(verbal or written) creates or implies an employtr@mtract or term of employment.

We are committed to continuously reviewing and dipdeour policies and procedures. Therefore, thode€of Business Conduct and
Ethics is subject to modification. This Code of Bess Conduct and Ethics supersedes all othercdds, policies, procedures, instructions,
practices, rules or written or verbal representetin the extent they are inconsistent.

Please sign the acknowledgment form at the enki®fQode of Business Conduct and Ethics and reh&fiorm to the Human
Resources Manager at your facility indicating tat have received, read, understand and agreenplgavith the Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics. The signed acknowledgment form willdzated in your personnel file. Each year, as phbtthe annual review process, officers and
other appropriate personnel will be asked to sigacknowledgment indicating their continued underding of and compliance with the Code
of Business Conduct and Ethics. In addition, pecialtl, you may be asked to participate in semin@esning meetings and similar activities
related to reinforcing your understanding of thisd€ of Business Conduct and Ethics and its appligato the Company's business.

Il COMPLIANCE IS EVERYONE'S BUSINESS

Ethical business conduct is critical to our busindss an employee, your responsibility is to resp@d adhere to these practices.
Many of these practices reflect legal or regulateguirements. Violations of these laws and regutatcan create significant liability for you,
the Company, its directors, officers, and other leyges.

Part of your job and ethical responsibility is &lgenforce this Code of Business Conduct and &thou should be alert to possible
violations and report possible violations to thentdun Resources Department or the Legal Departméoiatibons can be reported as follows:

Mike Tyler
Executive Vice President General Counsel & Cormo&scretary
Sanmina-SCI Corporation
2700 N. First St.
San Jose, CA 95134
Phone: (408) 964-3156
Fax: (408) 964-3888

The Company maintains an anonymous Whistleblowelirtéo The Hotline provides a method for employ&esonfidentially report
suspected violations of this Code of Business Condund Ethics, either by toll-free phone accesselr access. This Hotline is operated by a
third-party service provider to ensure anonymitsnffoyees can access the Hotline as follows:




Telephone: 1-866-879-0424
Internet: www.opendoor.ethicspoint.com

If you believe that, based on the nature of theacied improprieties and the persons you believ@timvolved, reporting violations
the Human Resources Department or the Legal Depattmould be ineffective, you may report such iolas to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee or to the Chairperson of the Nominatindg &overnance Committee. Reports can be made tOhhgperson of the Audit
Committee or the Chairperson of the Nominating @ogernance Committee as follows:

Audit Committee
John P. Goldsberry
Sanmina-SCI Corporation
2700 N. First Street
San Jose, CA 95134
Phone: (408) 964-3850
jpgiii@yahoo.com

Nominating and Governance
Wayne Shortridge
Carlton Fields
1201 West Peachtree Street

Suite 2500
Atlanta, Georgia 30308
wayneshortridge@gmail.com

The Company will promptly and thoroughly investigiall credible allegations of breaches of this CadBusiness Conduct and EtF
as appropriate under the circumstances. You muagierate in any internal or external investigatiohpossible violations.

You should know that reprisal, threats, retributimiretaliation against any person who has in dagt reported a violation or a
suspected violation of law, this Code of Businessadiict or other Company policies, or against amgg@ewho is assisting in any investigation
or process with respect to such a violation, ifilzoviolation of Company policy and is prohibiteddvariety of state and federal civil and
criminal laws including the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 602. Accordingly, the Company will not permit theking of any reprisal, threats,
retribution or retaliation or similar actions agstiany person making making a good faith repo# sfispected violation of law, this Code of
Business Conduct or other Company policies.

Violations of law, this Code of Business Condualt &thics or other Company policies or procedure€bgpany employees can lead
to disciplinary action up to and including termioat

In trying to determine whether any given actioapgropriate, use the following test. Imagine thatwords you are using or the aci
you are taking is going to be fully disclosed ie thedia with all the details, including your phdfoyou are uncomfortable with the idea of t
information being made public, perhaps you shohildkt again about your words or your course of arctio

In all cases, if you are unsure about the apprapréss of an event or action, please seek asgsitaierpreting the requirements of
these practices by contacting the Legal Department.

Il YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE COMPANY AND ITS STOCKH OLDERS

A. General Standards of Conduct
The Company expects all employees, agents andambaits to exercise good judgment to ensure theysalfiel welfare of employees,

agents and contractors and to maintain a coopetratdfficient, positive, harmonious and productivekvenvironment and business
organization. These standards apply while workingor premises, at offsite locations where




our business is being conducted, at Compapgnsored business and social events, or at ary plfce where you are a representative of the
Company. Employees, agents or contractors who enigagisconduct or whose performance is unsatisfaechay be subject to corrective
action, up to and including termination. You shorddiew our employment handbook for more detaitédrimation.

B. Applicable Laws

All Company employees, agents and contractors garaply with all applicable laws, regulations, ruéexd regulatory orders.
Company employees located outside of the UniteteStaust comply with laws, regulations, rules agglfatory orders of the United States,
including the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act andth8. Export Control Act, in addition to applicalbeal laws. Each employee, agent and
contractor must acquire appropriate knowledge efréguirements relating to his or her duties sigfficto enable him or her to recognize
potential dangers and to know when to seek advara the Legal Department on specific Company pedicnd procedures. Violations of la
regulations, rules and orders may subject the eygploagent or contractor to individual criminalkail liability, as well as to discipline by the
Company. Such individual violations may also subjee Company to civil or criminal liability or tHess of business.

C. Conflicts of Interest

Each of us has a responsibility to the Company stagkholders and each other. Although this dugsdwot prevent us from engaging
in personal transactions and investments, it deesatid that we avoid situations where a conflicghtdrest might occur or appear to occur.
Company is subject to scrutiny from many differetividuals and organizations. We should alwaywstto avoid even the appearance of
impropriety.

What constitutes conflict of interest? A conflidtinterest exists where the interests or benefitsne person or entity conflict with the
interests or benefits of the Company. Examplesiotel

0] Employment/Outside Employment. In consideration of your employment with the C@myp, you are
expected to devote your full attention to the bestinterests of the Company. You are prohibitechfengaging in any activity that interferes
with your performance or responsibilities to then@pany or is otherwise in conflict with or prejuditto the Company. Our policies prohibit
any employee from accepting simultaneous full-ton@art-time employment with another company witholtaining the consent of both your
immediate supervisor and the General Counsel o€tirapany. Additionally, you must disclose to then@@any any interest that you have that
may conflict with the business of the Company.déiynave any questions on this requirement, youldhmmntact your supervisor or the Legal
Department.

(i) Outside Directorships. The Company views serving on the Board of Directiy in a similar capacity
with any entity as a potential conflict of intereBherefore, prior to accepting any such appointmgsu must obtain the consent of both your
immediate supervisor and the General Counsel o€tirapany. Such approval may be conditioned upowadhgpletion of specified actions.
Also, any compensation you receive for such sersfoild be commensurate to your responsibilities.

(i) Business Interests. If you are considering investing in a Companytooeer, supplier, developer or
competitor, you must first take great care to emshat these investments do not compromise yoporesbilities to the Company. Many
factors should be considered in determining whedhenflict exists, including the size and naturéhe investment; your ability to influence
the Company's decisions; your access to confidanf@mation of the Company or of the other comyaand the nature of the relationship
between the Company and the other company. Therefdile owning a few hundred shares of a publicdged “tier-one” competitor will not,
by itself, violate Company policy, ownership ofdier ten percent of the outstanding shares of plisuggo the Company might constitute a
violation of Company policy.

(iv) Related Parties. As a general rule, you should avoid conductingh@any business with a relative or
significant other, or with a business in which Etige or significant other is associated in argnfficant role. In cases in which a relative or
significant other of an executive officer or direcis an employee of the Company, the direct superof such relative or significant other
should annually confirm to senior management artiédCompany's Board of Directors that such redeior significant other's employment,
performance review or compensation was not infledrin any way by such relationship. Relatives idelspouse, sister, brother, daughter,
mother, father, grandparents, aunts, uncles, nieephews, cousins, step relationships, arthims. Significant others include persons living
a spousal (including same sex) or familial fashigtih an employee.




If such a related party transaction is unavoidajse, must fully disclose the nature of the relgtady transaction to the Company's
Chief Financial Officer. If determined to be magéito the Company by the Chief Financial Offickie Company's Audit Committee must
review and approve in writing in advance theseteelgparty transactions. The most significant relgarty transactions, particularly those
involving the Company's directors or executive adfs, must be reviewed and approved in writingdveace by the Company's Board of
Directors. The Company must report all materighted party transactions under applicable accounmtiteg, Federal securities laws (including
rules and regulations of the Securities and Excé@gmnmission (SEC)), and stock market rules. Arglidgs with a related party must be
conducted in such a way that no preferential treatris given to this business.

The Company discourages the employment of relatimelssignificant others in positions or assignmaevitsin the same department
and prohibits the employment of these individualpadsitions that have a financial dependence twente (e.g., an auditing or control
relationship, or a supervisor/subordinate relatigms The purpose of this policy is to prevent tinganizational impairment and conflicts that
are a likely outcome of the employment of relatisesignificant others, especially in a supervisabordinate relationship.

(V) Other Situations. Because other conflicts of interest may arise/oitild be impractical to attempt to list
all possible situations. If a proposed transactipsituation raises any questions or doubts in yeimd you should consult the Legal
Department.

D. Corporate Opportunities

Employees, officers and directors may not exphuittheir own personal gain opportunities that aseavered through the use of
corporate property, information or position unléss opportunity is disclosed fully in writing toegfCompany's Board of Directors and the
Board of Directors declines to pursue such oppdstun

E. Payments or Gifts

Under no circumstances may employees, agents actots, vendors or consultants: (i) accapt offer, payment, promise to pay, or
authorization to pay any money, gift, or anythifgyalue fromcustomers, or (ii) offer to pay, make payment, gsano pay, or issue
authorization to pagny money, gift, or anything of value ¢astomers in a manner that is intended, directipdirectly, to influence any
business decision or to cause any action or fatlueet that would constitute the commitment ofiffalnexpensive gifts, infrequent business
meals, celebratory events and entertainment, pedvildat they are not excessive or create an appadd impropriety, do not violate this
policy. Questions regarding whether a particulampant or gift violates this policy are to be diettto Human Resources or the Legal
Department.

F. Protecting the Company's Confidential Information

The Company's confidential information is a valea#éset. The Company's confidential informatioifuithes, but is not limited to,
product architectures; source codes; product gadsoad maps; names and lists of customers, dealedt employees; and financial
information. This information is the property oktiCompany and may be protected by patent, trademeaplright and trade secret laws. All
confidential information must be used for Compangibess purposes only. Every employee, agent amdaobor must safeguard ®HIS
RESPONSIBILITY INCLUDES NOT DISCLOSING THE COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION SUCH AS
INFORMATION REGARDING THE COMPANY'S PRODUCTS OR BUS INESS OVER THE INTERNET UNLESS YOU HAVE
CONFIRMED THAT A NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT IS IN PLAC E AND THAT THE ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS
ARE APPROPRIATELY SAFEGUARDED. This responsibility includes the safeguarding, seguand proper disposal of confidential
information in accordance with the Company's potiayMaintaining and Managing Records set fortheot®n Il (L) of this Code of Busine:
Conduct and Ethics. This obligation extends to whanftial information of third parties, which the @pany has rightfully received under
Non-Disclosure Agreements. See the Company's polichrdeaith Handling Confidential Information of Otregeset forth in Section 11l (G) of
this Code of Business Conduct and Ethics.

0] Proprietary Information and Invention Agreement . When you joined the Company, you signed an
agreement to protect and hold confidential the Camg[s proprietary information. This agreement reradn effect for as long as you work for
the Company and after you leave the Company. Uthieagreement, you may not disclose the Compawoyidential information to anyone
or use it to benefit anyone other than the Compeitiyout the prior written




consent of an authorized Company officer.

(i) Disclosure of Company Confidential Information . To further the Company's business, from time to
time our confidential information may be disclogegotential business partners. However, suchalsece should never be done without
carefully considering its potential benefits argksi. If you determine in consultation with your ragar and other appropriate Company
management that disclosure of confidential inforarais necessary, you must then contact the LegabBment to ensure that an appropriate
written nondisclosure agreement is signed prighéodisclosure. The Company has standard nondisel@greements suitable for most
disclosures. You must not sign a third party's rseidsure agreement or accept changes to the Corspetandard nondisclosure agreements
without review and approval by the Company's Lé&dgbartment; provided, however, that this prohilsitéall not apply to a document which
you are required to sign in order to gain accessgarticular location (e.g., the electronic docaotibat certain company's require you to sig
order to get a badge). In addition, all Companyemals that contain Company confidential informatimcluding presentations, must be
reviewed and approved by either an individual hgtfre title of Vice President or higher or the Camys Legal Department prior to
publication or use. Furthermore, any employee palibn or publicly made statement that might be@eed or construed as attributable to the
Company, made outside the scope of his or her gmgat with the Company, must be reviewed and amgatav writing in advance by the
Company's Legal Department and must include thep@ayls standard disclaimer that the publicatiostatement represents the views of the
specific author and not of the Company.

(i) Requests by Regulatory Authorities. The Company and its employees, agents and coortsanust
cooperate with appropriate government inquiriesiamdstigations. In this context, however, it igpontant to protect the legal rights of the
Company with respect to its confidential informatiéll government requests for information, docutsesr investigative interviews must be
referred to the Company's Legal Department. Nanfired information may be disclosed without the prigitten approval of the Chief
Financial Officer.

(iv) Company Spokespeople Specific policies have been established regardimg may communicate
information to the press and the financial anadggshmunity. All inquiries or calls from the presgddimancial analysts should be referred to the
Chief Financial Officer or Investor Relations Dejpagnt. The Company has designated its CEO, Pragitle®, CFO and Investor Relations
Department as official Company spokespeople farfaial matters. The Company has designated itstav®elations Department as official
Company spokespeople for marketing, technical dherguch information. These designees are thepedple who may communicate with
the press on behalf of the Company.

G. Handling the Confidential Information of Others

The Company has many kinds of business relatiosshiglh many companies and individuals. Sometintesy tvill volunteer
confidential information about their products osimess plans to induce the Company to enter ibtastness relationship. At other times, we
may request that a third party provide confiderititdrmation to permit the Company to evaluate teptal business relationship with that
party. Whatever the situation, we must take spegieg to handle the confidential information ofesthresponsibly. We handle such
confidential information in accordance with ouregments with such third parties. See also the Coggpaolicy on Maintaining and
Managing Records in Section Il (L) of this CodeBafsiness Conduct and Ethics.

0] Appropriate Nondisclosure Agreements Confidential information may take many forms. éual
presentation about a company's product developplans may contain protected trade secrets. A cuestéist or employee list may be a
protected trade secret. A demo of an alpha verdiencompany's new software may contain informagimiected by trade secret and copyr
laws.

You should never accept information offered byiedtparty that is represented as confidential, biclw appears from the context or
circumstances to be confidential, unless an apfatgnondisclosure agreement has been signed hvétharty offering the informatiomHE
LEGAL DEPARTMENT CAN PROVIDE NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMEN TS TO FIT ANY PARTICULAR SITUATION, AND
WILL COORDINATE APPROPRIATE EXECUTION OF SUCH AGREE MENTS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY. Even after a
nondisclosure agreement is in place, you should@amly the information necessary to accomplighghirpose of receiving it, such as a
decision on whether to proceed to negotiate a tfealore detailed or extensive confidential infotina is offered and it is not necessary, for
your immediate purposes, it should be refu:

(i) Need-to-Know . Once a third party's confidential information he®n disclosed to the




Company, we have an obligation to abide by the $avfhthe relevant nondisclosure agreement and limitse to the specific purpose for wtr
it was disclosed and to disseminate it only to o@empany employees with a need to know the inféionaEvery employee, agent and
contractor involved in a potential business relattp with a third party must understand and dyrigbserve the restrictions on the use and
handling of confidential information. When in doubbnsult the Legal Department.

(iii) Notes and Reports. When reviewing the confidential information offérd party under a nondisclosi
agreement, it is natural to take notes or prepgperts summarizing the results of the review aadel partly on those notes or reports, to draw
conclusions about the suitability of a businesati@hship. Notes or reports, however, can inclusididential information disclosed by the
other party and so should be retained only longuighdo complete the evaluation of the potentiairiess relationship. Subsequently, they
should be either destroyed or turned over to ttgaLBepartment for safekeeping or destruction. Oégal Department will make a judgment
as to whether such notes can be destroyed or whbitheshould be retained in accordance with thea@my's records retention policies. Such
notes should be treated just as any other disdasfuconfidential information is treated: markeccasfidential and distributed only to those
Company employees with a need to know.

(iv) Competitive Information . You should never attempt to obtain a competitwisfidential information
by improper means, and you should especially newetact a competitor regarding their confidentidibimation. While the Company may, ¢
does, employ former employees of competitors, wegrize and respect the obligations of those enggleyot to use or disclose the
confidential information of their former employers.

H. Obligations Under Securities Laws-"Insider" Trading

Obligations under the U.S. securities laws applgueryone. In the normal course of business, officdirectors, employees, agents,
contractors and consultants of the Company may dntogossession of significant, sensitive inforimat This information is the property of
the Company -- you have been entrusted with it. M@y not profit from it by buying or selling sedigs yourself, or passing on the
information to others to enable them to profit ar them to profit on your behalf. The purpose @ tholicy is both to inform you of your legal
responsibilities and to make clear to you thattiguse of sensitive information is contrary to Camyp policy and U.S. securities laws.

Insider trading is a crime, penalized by fines of p to $5,000,000 and 20 years in jail for individua. In addition, the SEC may
seek the imposition of a civil penalty of up to thee times the profits made or losses avoided fromehrading. Insider traders must also
disgorge any profits made, and are often subjecteth an injunction against future violations. Finally, insider traders may be subjected
to civil liability in private lawsuits.

Employers and other controlling persons (includingervisory personnel) are also at risk under se8urities laws. Controlling
persons may, among other things, face penaltitseojreater of $5,000,000 or three times the wofiade or losses avoided by the trader if
they recklessly fail to take preventive steps totod insider trading.

Thus, it is important both to you and the Compdrat tnsider-trading violations not occur. You shibbk aware that stock market
surveillance techniques are becoming increasinghisticated, and the chance that U.S. federatt@mraegulatory authorities will detect and
prosecute even smalkvel trading is significant. Insider trading rule strictly enforced, even in instances wherfitt@ncial transactions
seem small. You should contact the Chief Finar@ificer or the Legal Department if you are unsusdawhether or not you are free to trade.

The Company has imposed a trading blackout pemoghembers of the Board of Directors, executiveceffs and certain designated
employees who, as a consequence of their positittntiie Company, are more likely to be exposed atemial nonpublic information about the
Company. These directors, executive officers anpgleyees generally may not trade in Company seesrduring the blackout period. In
addition, in the event that a trading blackout om@any stock is imposed on participants in the Camgs 401(k) Plan or in a Company
pension plan with respect to Company Common Stockich plans, the Company's executive officersdimedtors will be prohibited from
trading during such blackout periods.

For more details, and to determine if you are retenl from trading during trading blackout periogsu should review the Company's
Insider Trading Compliance Program. You can reqaesipy of this policy from the Legal Departmenbuyshould take a few minutes to read
the Insider Trading Compliance Program carefullyipg particular attention to the specific policax the potential criminal and civil liabili
and/or disciplinary action for insider trading \atibns. Employees, agents and contractors of tmep@ay who violate this Policy are also
subject to disciplinary action by the Company, hhigay include termination of employment or of besisrelationship. All questions
regarding the Company's Insider Trading Complidhiagram should be directed to the Company's Chiefrigial Officer.




l. Prohibition Against Short Selling of Company Stak

No Company director, officer or other employee,rage contractor may engage in short sales of t@any's securities. A short
sale, as defined in this policy, means any traimaethereby one may benefit from a decline in tleenpany's stock price. While employees
who are not executive officers or directors areprohibited by law from engaging in short sale€ompany's securities, the Company has
adopted as policy that employees may not do so.

J. Public Reporting Requirements

(i) General. Accounting and other business records are relied upthe preparation of reports the Company files
with certain government agencies, such as the $BE€se reports must contain full, timely and unagerdable information and accurately
reflect the Company's financial condition and ressaf operations.

(i) Employee ResponsibilitiesEmployees who collect, provide or analyze informafior or otherwise contribute
any way in preparing or verifying these reports tatisve to ensure that the Company's financiatldsures are accurate and verifiable, thus to
enable stockholders and potential investors tosasde soundness and risks of the Company's besamesfinances and the quality and
integrity of the Company's accounting and disclesuilhe integrity of the Company's public discleswepends on the accuracy and
completeness of the Company's records. To that end:

a. All business transactions must be supportegpipyopriate documentation and reflected accuratetye Company's books and
records; in particular, no “side letters” or undemslings, oral or written, that deviate from exgresntractual terms may be
entered into;

b. No entry be made that intentionally mischaractertbe nature or proper accounting of a transac

c. No employee may take or authorize any action tlatlevcause the Company's financial records or aiseks to fail to compl
with generally accepted accounting principles,rtiies and regulations of the SEC or other apple#dls, rules and regulations;

d. All employees must cooperate fully with the Gramy's independent public accountants and couresgiond to their questions
with candor and provide them with complete and eateuinformation to help ensure that the Compangytks and records, as
well as the Company's reports filed with the SE@,accurate and complete; and

e. No employee should knowingly make (or cause or erage any other person to make) any false or nuisigastatement in ar
report filed with the SEC or other government ageec knowingly omit (or cause or encourage anyeofberson to omit) any
information necessary to make the disclosure inairile Company's reports accurate in all mateespects.

Any employee who becomes aware of any departura fn@se standards has a responsibility to repsmiher knowledge promptly
to his or her manager or through the Whistleblowetline.

K. Use of Company's Assets

0] General. Protecting the Company's assets is a key fiducesponsibility of every employee, agent and
contractor. Care should be taken to ensure thatsaase not misappropriated, loaned to otherspldrar donated, without appropriate
authorization. All Company employees, agents amdractors are responsible for the proper use of izmy assets, and must safeguard such
assets against loss, damage, misuse or theft. Eegdpagents or contractors who violate any asgebts policy or who demonstrate poor
judgment in the manner in which they use any Com@aset may be subject to disciplinary action,aiartd including termination «
employment or business relationship at the Compasule discretion. Company equipment and assets & used for Company business
purposes only. With the exception of computers@aifbhones (for which reasonable personal usdasvatl, subject to the provisions in
subsection Il (K) (iv) below), employees, agents @ontractors may not use Company assets for parase, nor may they allow any other
person to use Company assets. Employees who hgwpiastions regarding this policy should bring therthe attention of the Company's
Human Resources Department.

(i) Physical Access Control The Company has and will continue to develop @doces covering physical
access control to ensure privacy of communicatior@ntenance of the security of the Company comuatian equipment, and safeguard
Company assets from theft, misuse and destruction.are personally responsible for complying wtik tevel of access control that has been
implemented in the facility where you work on arpanent or temporary basis. You must not defeatiose to be defeated the purpose for
which the access control was implemented.

(iii) Company Funds. Every Company employee is personally responsislall Company funds over
which he or she exercises control. Company agemtsantractors should not be allowed to exercisgrobover




Company funds. Company funds must be used onl€émnpany business purposes. Every Company emplageat and contractor must take
reasonable steps to ensure that the Company reagieel value for Company funds spent, and musttaiaiaccurate and timely records of
each and every expenditure. Expense reports mustdugate and submitted in a timely manner. Comgamgloyees, agents and contractors
must not use Company funds for any personal purpose

(iv) Computers and Other Equipment. The Company strives to furnish employees witheteipment
necessary to efficiently and effectively do theing. You must care for that equipment and to usesfionsibly only for Company business
purposes. If you use Company equipment at your hamoéf site, take precautions to protect it frdmeft or damage, just as if it were your o
If the Company no longer employs you, you must irdiately return all Company equipment. While compsignd other electronic devices
(including cellphones) are made accessible to eyegl®to assist them to perform their jobs and donpte Company's interests, all such
computers and electronic devices, whether usedegntir partially on the Company's premises or wlih aid of the Company's equipment or
resources, must remain fully accessible to the Gomand, to the maximum extent permitted by lavl, @imain the sole and exclusive
property of the Company. You should not install anftware on your Company computer which has nenlprovided to you by the Compal

Employees, agents and contractors should not nmiaiatey expectation of privacy with respect to imh@tion transmitted over,
received by, or stored in any electronic commuincet device owned, leased, or operated in whole part by or on behalf of the Company.
To the extent permitted by applicable law, the Canypretains the right to gain access to any inftionaeceived by, transmitted by, or stored
in any such electronic communications device, oy thnough its employees, agents, contractors,gesentatives, at any time, either with or
without an employee's or third party's knowledgmsent or approval.

(V) Software . All software used by employees to conduct Comgarsiness must be appropriately
licensed. Never make or use illegal or unauthortzgules of any software, whether in the officeha@tne, or on the road, since doing so may
constitute copyright infringement and may expose god the Company to potential civil and criminability. In addition, use of illegal or
unauthorized copies of software may subject theleyep to disciplinary action, up to and includiegrhination. The Company's IT Departrr
will inspect Company computers periodically to fethat only approved and licensed software has liestalled. Any nonlicensed/supporte
software will be removed.

(vi) Electronic Usage. The purpose of this policy is to make certairt #raployees utilize electronic
communication devices in a legal, ethical, and eppate manner. This policy addresses the Compaesg{mnsibilities and concerns regarding
the fair and proper use of all electronic commutiices devices within the organization, includingrqauters, email, connections to the
Internet, intranet and extranet and any other pudsliprivate networks, voice mail, video conferemggifacsimiles, and telephones. Posting or
discussing information concerning the Company'sipets or business on the Internet without the piditen consent of the Company's CFO
is prohibited. Any other form of electronic commeetion used by employees currently or in the futsir@so intended to be encompassed
under this policy. It is not possible to identifyegy standard and rule applicable to the use afieric communications devices. Employees
therefore encouraged to use sound judgment whensirgg any feature of our communications systerhs.domplete set of policies with
respect to electronic usage of the Company's aissieisated on the Sanmina-SCl intranet site. Yieuexpected to review, understand and
follow such policies and procedures.

L. Maintaining and Managing Records

The purpose of this policy is to set forth and anthe Company's business and legal requirememtsiraging records, including all
recorded information regardless of medium or charéstics. Records include paper documents, CDspaber hard disks, email, floppy disks,
microfiche, microfilm or all other media. The Commyais required by local, state, federal, foreigad ather applicable laws, rules and
regulations to retain certain records and to folpecific guidelines in managing its records. Caritl criminal penalties for failure to comply
with such guidelines can be severe for employegnta, contractors and the Company, and failuoetoply with such guidelines may subject
the employee, agent or contractor to disciplinatyoa, up to and including termination of employrhenbusiness relationship at the
Company's sole discretion.

M. Records on Legal Hold

A legal hold suspends all document destructiongulaces in order to preserve appropriate recordenspkcial circumstances, sucl
litigation or government investigations. The Comgar.egal Department determines and identifies w§yzs of Company records or
documents are required to be placed under a leydl Bvery Company employee, agent and contractet womply with this policy. Failure
comply with this policy may subject the employegefat or contractor to disciplinary action, up ta amcluding termination of employment or
business relationship at the Company's sole disoret




The Company's Legal Department will notify you ifiegal hold is placed on records for which yourasponsible. You then must
preserve and protect the necessary records indaroce with instructions from the Company's Leggd@enentRECORDS OR
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS THAT HAVE BEEN PLACED UNDER A LEGAL HOLD MUST NOT BE DESTROYED, ALTERED
OR MODIFIED UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES . A legal hold remains effective until it is offally released in writing by the Compan
Legal Department. If you are unsure whether a dasurhas been placed under a legal hold, you stpyekkrve and protect that document
while you check with the Company's Legal Department

If you have any questions about this policy yousti@ontact the Company's Legal Department.

N. Political Contributions . The Company reserves the right to communicateasition on important issues to
elected representatives and other government aiffidit is the Company's policy to comply fully iall local, state, federal, foreign and other
applicable laws, rules and regulations regardingipal contributions. The Company's funds or assetist not be used for, or be contribute:
political campaigns or political practices undey aircumstances without the prior written approeithe Company's Legal Department and, if
required, the Board of Directors.

0. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act
The Company requires full compliance with the FgmeCorrupt Practices Act (FCPA) by all of its emyes, agents, and contractors.

The anti-bribery and corrupt payment provisions of the FGR#ke illegal any corrupt offer, payment, promis@ay, or authorizatio
to pay any money, gift, or anything of value to &oreign official, or any foreign political partgandidate or official, for the purpose of:
influencing any act or failure to act, in the officcapacity of that foreign official or party; orducing the foreign official or party to use
influence to affect a decision of a foreign goveemtor agency, in order to obtain or retain busifes anyone, or direct business to anyone.

All Company employees, agents and contractors vendticated in the United States or abroad, areoresble for FCPA compliance
and the procedures to ensure FCPA compliance. Aflagers and supervisory personnel are expectedndancontinued compliance with the
FCPA to ensure compliance with the highest mothical and professional standards of the Compa@A-compliance includes the
Company's policy on Maintaining and Managing ResandSection Il (L) of this Code of Business Cootdand Ethics.

Laws in most countries outside of the United States prohibit or restrict government officialseamployees of government agencies
from receiving payments, entertainment, or gifistfee purpose of winning or keeping business. Nareat or agreement may be made with
any business in which a government official or esgpk holds a significant interest, without the pepproval of the Company's Legal
Department.

P. Export Controls

A number of countries maintain controls on the idesions to which products or software may be etqgbrSome of the strictest
export controls are maintained by the United Statgsnst countries that the U.S. government consigigfriendly or as supporting
international terrorism. The U.S. regulations aymplex and apply both to exports from the Unitegt&t and to exports of products from other
countries, when those products contain Hoigin components or technology. Software createithé United States is subject to these
regulations even if duplicated and packaged abrioesbme circumstances, an oral presentation adngatechnical data made to foreign
nationals in the United States may constitute drotled export. The Legal Department can provide with guidance on which countries are
prohibited destinations for Company products ortiveea proposed technical presentation to foregjionals may require a U.S. Government
license. Accordingly, you should check with the &eBepartment in advance of effecting any offshomasaction that may raise concerns
regarding compliance with U.S. export control laws.

Q. Building Security
If you suspect any illegal activity, security bregevhether in fences, cages, attempts by unauttepersonnel to gain entry or

otherwise), or dangerous situation, it is critideldt you report the violation to management, tleeiggy guard or to your human resources
representative as soon as possible. In the eventgme into contact with a person who doesn't have




the appropriate badge or other credential, you lshgaiitely inquire as to the individual's businessthe premises and, if unsatisfied with the
response, promptly report the individual to theusiég guard and/or your human resources represeatdh the event of an emergency, you
should dial 911 (if you are in the United Stateshhe appropriate emergency number (if you areideitsf the United States).

V. RESPONSIBILITIES TO OUR CUSTOMERS AND OUR SUPPLIERS
A. Customer Relationships

If your job puts you in contact with any Companystamers or potential customers, it is criticalyou to remember that you represent
the Company to the people with whom you are dealog in a manner that creates value for our custsnand helps to build a relationship
based upon trust. The Company and its employees r@vided products and services for many yearshamd built up significant goodwill
over that time. This goodwill is one of our mospiontant assets, and the Company employees, agehtoatractors must act to preserve and
enhance our reputation.

B. Publications of Others

The Company subscribes to many publications thiatdémployees do their jobs better. These includestetters, reference works,
online reference services, magazines, books, dret digital and printed works. Copyright law gerigrarotects these works, and their
unauthorized copying and distribution constitutpysgght infringement. You must first obtain the semt of the publisher of a publication
before copying publications or significant partgleém. When in doubt about whether you may copyldigation, consult the Legal
Department.

C. Selecting Suppliers

The Company's suppliers make significant contringito our success. To create an environment vwhersuppliers have an incent
to work with the Company, they must be confideiat they will be treated lawfully and in an ethioanner. The Company's policy is to
purchase supplies based on need, quality, sepiime and terms and conditions. The Company's p@ito select significant suppliers or er
into significant supplier agreements though a cditipe bid process where possible. Under no cirdamses should any Company employee,
agent or contractor attempt to coerce suppliesiinway. The confidential information of a suppientitled to the same protection as that of
any other third party and must not be receivedieedm appropriate nondisclosure agreement hasdigreed. A supplier's performance should
generally not be discussed with anyone outside€timapany. A supplier to the Company is generallg fieesell its products or services to any
other party, including competitors of the Companysome cases where the products or services tearedesigned, fabricated, or develope
our specifications the agreement between the gartagy contain restrictions on sales.

D. Government Relations

It is the Company's policy to comply fully with @pplicable laws and regulations governing coraack dealings with government
employees and public officials, and to adhere ¢ ldthical, moral and legal standards of businesduct. This policy includes strict
compliance with all local, state, federal, foremymd other applicable laws, rules and regulatidngu have any questions concerning
government relations you should contact the Comgdrggal Department.

E. Lobbying
Employees, agents or contractors whose work regjlotgying communication with any member or empéogéa legislative body or
with any government official or employee in therfmiation of legislation must have prior written apyal of such activity from the Compan
Legal Department. Activity covered by this policyciudes meetings with legislators or members df gtaffs or with senior executive branch
officials. Preparation, research, and other baakgticactivities that are done in support of lobby&egnmunication are also covered by this
policy even if the communication ultimately is moade.

F. Government Contracts

It is the Company's policy to comply fully with @pplicable laws and regulations that apply to goweent






contracting. It is also necessary to strictly aéherall terms and conditions of any contract Wdgttal, state, federal, foreign or other applicable
governments. The Company's Legal Department muiweand approve all contracts with any governnestity.

G. Free and Fair Competition

Most countries have welteveloped bodies of law designed to encourage sotdqt free and fair competition. The Company is
committed to obeying both the letter and spirittedse laws. The consequences of not doing so caevaee for all of us.

These laws often regulate the Company's relatipsshuith its distributors, resellers, dealers, anstamers. Competition laws
generally address the following areas: pricing ficas (including price discrimination), discountjigrms of sale, credit terms, promotional
allowances, secret rebates, exclusive dealershigistwibutorships, product bundling, restrictiams carrying competing products, termination,
and many other practices.

Competition laws also govern, usually quite styictelationships between the Company and its coitopet As a general rule,
contacts with competitors should be limited and shdd always avoid subjects such as prices or otheetms and conditions of sale,
customers, and suppliersEmployees, agents or contractors of the Companymoainowingly make false or misleading statemeegsrding
its competitors or the products of its competitarsstomers or suppliers. Participating with contpediin a trade association or in a standards
creation body is acceptable when the associatisrbBan properly established, has a legitimate sarmpnd has limited its activities to that
purpose. Membership in trade associations shoultbpeoved in advance by the Legal Department.

No employee, agent or contractor shall at any timender any circumstances enter into an agreearentderstanding, written or ot
express or implied, with any competitor concerrpniges, discounts, other terms or conditions o, gatofits or profit margins, costs, allocat
of product or geographic markets, allocation oftemeers, limitations on production, boycotts of cusers or suppliers, or bids or the intent to
bid or even discuss or exchange information onetisebjects. In some cases, legitimate joint vestuith competitors may permit exceptions
to these rules as may bona fide purchases frorales o competitors on neaompetitive products, but the Company's Legal Depant must
review all such proposed ventures in advance. Thesdgbitions are absolute and strict observancedsired. Collusion among competitors is
illegal, and the consequences of a violation averse

Although the spirit of these laws, known as "anstr" "competition," or "consumer protection" orfain competition laws, is
straightforward, their application to particulatugitions can be quite complex. To ensure that thagany complies fully with these laws, each
of us should have a basic knowledge of them andldhiovolve our Legal Department early on if it @gyps that a questionable situations may
arise.

H. Industrial Espionage

It is the Company's policy to lawfully compete retmarketplace. This commitment to fairness incdugspecting the rights of our
competitors and abiding by all applicable lawshia tourse of competing. The purpose of this pafidg maintain the Company's reputation as
a lawful competitor and to help ensure the intggftthe competitive marketplace. The Company etgiée competitors to respect our right:
compete lawfully in the marketplace, and we muspeet their rights equally. Company employees, sgamd contractors may not steal or
unlawfully use the information, material, produdigellectual property, or proprietary or confidiahinformation of anyone including supplie
customers, business partners or competitors.

V. WAIVERS

Any waiver of any provision of this Code of Busie&3onduct and Ethics for a member of the Compduesd of Directors or an
executive officer must be approved in writing priorthe proposed transaction by the Company's BoaBdrectors and promptly publicly
disclosed. Any waiver of any provision of this CarfeBusiness Conduct and Ethics with respect ahgraemployee, agent or contractor must
be approved in writing prior to the proposed tratisa by the Company's Legal Department.




VI. DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

The matters covered in this Code of Business Cdrathat Ethics are of the utmost importance to thengany, its stockholders and its
business partners, and are essential to the Conspalniiity to conduct its business in accordandhd s stated values. We expect all of our
employees, agents, contractors and consultanthtera to these rules in carrying out their dutadtie Company.

The Company will take appropriate action againgtemployee, agent, contractor or consultant wheteres are found to violate
these policies or any other policies of the Compéargciplinary actions may include immediate teration of employment or business
relationship at the Company's sole discretion. Wlilee Company has suffered a loss, it may pursueilitedies against the individuals or
entities responsible. Where laws have been violdtedCompany will cooperate fully with the appriape authorities. You should review the
Company's policies and procedures at the Sanminar8&net site for more detailed information.

VIL. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF CODE OF BUSINESS CONDU CT AND ETHICS

I have received and read the Company's Code ohBssiConduct and Ethics. | understand the standadipolicies contained in the
Company Code of Business Conduct and Ethics andratahd that there may be additional policies wslapecific to my job. | further agree
comply with the Company Code of Business CondudtEthics.

If I have questions concerning the meaning or apfithn of the Company Code of Business Conductihits, any Company
policies, or the legal and regulatory requirememtglicable to my job, | know | can consult my mamadghe Human Resources Department or
the Legal Department, knowing that my questiongeports to these sources will be maintained inidenfce.

Employee Name

Signature

Date

Location (Facility)

Please sign and return this form to the Human RessuManager at your facility.



LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES

Entity Name
AET Holdings Ltd. (19)

AV BreconRidge Limited (1)

BreconRidge Manufacturing Solutions (Asia) Limitgxi)
Continental Circuits International, Inc. (4)

Davos Group Limited (5)

Hadco Corporation (8)

Hadco Santa Clara, Inc. (4)

PT Sanmina-SCI Batam (16

Sanmina (B.V.l.) Ltd. (10)

Sanmina Enclosure Systems Hungary Limited Liabi{itympany (10)

Sanmina Foreign Sales Corporation (8)

Sanmina France SAS (6)

Sanmina SAS (8)

Sanmina-SCI (Asia) Limited (5)

Sanmina-SCI (China) Limited (5)

Sanmina-SCI (H.K.) Limited (5)

Sanmina-SCI (Shenzhen) Limited (7)

Sanmina-SCI AB (8)

Sanmina-SCI Central Services (98)

Sanmina-SCI Circuit (Wuxi) Co. Ltd. (7)

Sanmina-SCI Corporation

Sanmina-SCI Corporation (Malaysia) SDN BHD (3)
Sanmina-SCI de Mexico S.A. de C.V. (8)
Sanmina-SCI do Brasil Integration Ltd. (9)
Sanmina-SCI do Brasil Technology Ltda. (16)
Sanmina-SCI do Brazil Ldta. (8)

Sanmina-SCI Dutch Holdings, B.V. (16)

Sanmina-SCI Electronics Pte. Ltd. (15)

Sanmina-SCI EMS Haukipudas OY (10)

Sanmina-SCI Enclosure Systems (Asia) Ltd. (2)
Sanmina-SCI Enclosure Systems (Shenzhen) Ltd. (11)
Sanmina-SCI Enclosure Systems (Suzhou) Co. Ltd. (11
Sanmina-SCI Enclosure Systems OY (8)

Sanmina-SCI France EMS (6)

Sanmina-SCI Germany GmbH (14)

Sanmina-SCI GmbH (8)

Sanmina-SCI Holding (Thailand) Limited (10)
Sanmina-SCI Holding GmbH & Co. KG (8)
Sanmina-SCI Holdings Australia Pty. Ltd. (16)
Sanmina-SCI Hungary Electronics Manufacturing LIG)(
Sanmina-SCI India Private Limited (19)

Sanmina-SCl Ireland (17)

Sanmina-SCl Israel EMS Ltd. (16)

Sanmina-SCI Israel Medical Systems Ltd.(16)
Sanmina-SCI Management GmbH (8)

Sanmina-SCI Optical Technology (Shenzhen) Ltd. (20)

Exhibit 21.1

Jurisdiction
Mauritius
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Barbado:
British Virgin Islands
United State
United State
Indonesie
British Virgin Islands
Hungary
Barbado:
France
France
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
China
Sweder
France
China
United State
Malaysia
Mexico
Brazil

Brazil

Brazil
Netherland:
Singapore
Finland
Hong Kong
China

China
Finland
France
Germany
Germany
Thailand
Germany
Australia
Hungary
India
Ireland
Israel

Israel
Germany
China






Entity Name
Sanmina-SCI PCB Europe GmbH & Co. KG (12)

Sanmina-SCI Pte. Ltd. (19)

Sanmina-SCI Real Estate Partnership (8)
Sanmina-SCI RSP de Mexico S.A. de C.V. (8)
Sanmina-SCI Systems (Canada), Inc. (8)
Sanmina-SCI Systems (Kunshan) Co. Limited (7)
Sanmina-SCI Systems (Malaysia) SND BHD (10)
Sanmina-SCI Systems (Thailand) Limited (13)
Sanmina-SCI Systems de Mexico S.A. de C.V. (10)
Sanmina-SCI Systems Holdings, Inc. (8)
Sanmina-SCI Systems Ireland Limited (10)
Sanmina-SCI Systems Israel Ltd. (16)
Sanmina-SCI Systems Japan, Ltd. (10)
Sanmina-SCI Systems Singapore Pte. Ltd. (10)
Sanmina-SCI Systems Tel Aviv Ltd. (18)
Sanmina-SCI Technology India Private Limited (19)
Sanmina-SCI Technology Limited (7)
Sanmina-SCI U.K. Limited (10)

Sanmina-SCI Verwaltungs GmbH (8)
Sanmina-SCI/TAG de Mexico S.A. de C.V. (10)
SCI Brockville Corp (16)

SCI Technology, Inc. (8)

Jurisdiction
Germany
Singapore
France
Mexico
Canad:
China
Malaysia
Thailand
Mexico
United State
Ireland
Israel

Japar
Singapore
Israel

India
Caymar
United Kingdorr
Germany
Mexico
Canad:
United State




Annotation

(1)
(2)
®3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)

A subsidiary of BreconRidge Manufacturing Soluti¢Asia) Limited
A subsidiary of Davos Group Limited

A subsidiary of Hadco Santa Clara, Inc.

A subsidiary of Hadco Corporation

A subsidiary of Sanmina (B.V.l.) Ltd.

A subsidiary of Sanmina SAS

A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI (China) Limited

A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Corporation

A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI do Brasil Technologgd.t
A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Dutch Holdings, B.V.

A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Enclosure Systems (Adid.
A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI GmbH

A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Holding (Thailand) Lted
A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Holding GmbH & Co. KG
A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Pte. Ltd.

A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Systems Holdings, Inc.
A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Systems Ireland Limited
A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Systems Israel Ltd.

A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Systems SingaporelRdtke.
A subsidiary of Sanmina-SCI Technology Limited

A subsidiary of SCI Brockville Corp



EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
Sanmina-SCI Corporation:

We consent to the incorporation by reference irrélggstration statements on Form S-3 (Nos. 333-88.13

333-61042, 333-50282, 333-39316, 333-95467, 3328B4233-84039, 333-76279, and 333-71313) and For{Nos. 333-
172128, 333-165435, 333-157099, 333-84704, 33309,2833-108942, 333-104692, 333-100236, 333-87338,83110, 333-
75616, 333-64294, 333-39930, 333-79259, and 33%&)3&f Sanmina-SCI Corporation of our report datedember 21, 2011,
with respect to the consolidated balance sheeBapmina-SCI Corporation as of October 1, 2011 actdléer 2, 2010, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, oeimemsive income (loss), stockholders' equity, Gagh flows for each of the
years in the three-year period ended October 11.,281d the related financial statement scheduldttaa effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting as of October @12, which report appears in the October 1, 20hlakreport on Form 10-K of
Sanmina-SCI Corporation.

Our report dated November 21, 2011 refers to adimgiehanges in the company's method of accourfitingusiness
combinations at the beginning of fiscal 2010 duthbadoption of Financial Accounting StandardsrBdsccounting Standards
Coadification Topic 805Business Combinations

/sl KPMG LLP

Mountain View, California
November 21, 201



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSWN TO SECTION 302(A) OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Jure Sola, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fSanmina-SCI Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notabomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nietadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operet and cash flows of the Registrant as of, andli@ periods presented in this report;

4, The

Registrant's other certifying officer arate responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as

defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrand have:

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and proesjar caused such disclosure controls and proesdobe designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Registrant, including its consolidhgeibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b)  Designed such internal control over financggdorting, or caused such internal control ovearfitial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegettierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Regissatisclosure controls and procedures and preséntbd report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgulures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in theiRegnt's internal control over financial reportithgit occurred during the Registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant's fofisital quarter in the case of an annual repos) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Regsitt's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The Registrant's other certifying officer arfthve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the Registrant's auditors and thetaadnmittee of the Registrant's Board of Direct@spersons performing the equival
functions):

(@  All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal obotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the Regidtsaability to record, process, summarize and refiwancial information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisamtifrole in the Registrant's

internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 21, 2011
/s/ JURE SOLA

Jure Sola

Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offige



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUNT TO SECTION 302(A) OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Robert K. Eulau, certify that:

1.

2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fSanmina-SCI Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does notadomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nietadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operetand cash flows of the Registrant as of, andli@ periods presented in this report;

The Registrant's other certifying officer araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrard have:

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

Designed such disclosure controls and proesdar caused such disclosure controls and proesdobe designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Registrant, including its consolidhgeibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

Designed such internal control over finaneggdorting, or caused such internal control oveatitial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeittierally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the Regissatisclosure controls and procedures and presé@nthis report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgulures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in theiRegnt's internal control over financial reportitigt occurred during the Registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant's fofisital quarter in the case of an annual repos) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Regsitt's internal control over financial reportinggdan

The Registrant's other certifying officer arfthve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the Registrant's auditors and thetaadnmittee of the Registrant's Board of Direct@spersons performing the equival
functions):

(@)

(b)

All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal obotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the Regidtsaability to record, process, summarize and refiwancial information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that ined management or other employees who have aisa@nttifole in the Registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 21, 2011
/sl ROBERT K. EULAU

Robert K. Eulau
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Offige



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to the requirement set forth in Rule 18@)lof the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asrated, (the “Exchange Act”) and
Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the Udiftates of America Code (18 U.S.C. §1350), Jule, &hief Executive Officer of Sanmina-
SCI Corporation (the “Company”), hereby certifibat; to the best of his knowledge:

1. The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K ferfiacal year ended October 1, 2011, to which @@dification is attached
as Exhibit 32.1 (the “Periodic Report”), fully coligs with the requirements of Section 13(a) or Beci5(d) of the
Exchange Act; and

2. The information contained in the Periodic Refairly presents, in all material respects, theaficial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the undersigned has set his hand hereto as aériloer 21, 2011.
/sl JURE SOLA

Jure Sola
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offige

This certification accompanies the Form QQe which it relates, is not deemed filed with 8ecurities and Exchange Commission
is not to be incorporated by reference into angdibf SanminaSCl Corporation under the Securities Act of 1933amended, or the Securit
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (whether madedefafter the date of the Form Q); irrespective of any general incorporation laexgg
contained in such filing.



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to the requirement set forth in Rule 18@lof the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asratad, (the “Exchange Act”)
and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of thtéd States of America Code (18 U.S.C. 81350),8Rol. Eulau, Chief Financial
Officer of Sanmina-SCI Corporation (the “Companyigreby certifies that, to the best of his knowksdg

1. The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K ferfiacal year ended October 1, 2011, to which @@dification is attached
as Exhibit 32.2 (the “Periodic Report”), fully coligs with the requirements of Section 13(a) or Beci5(d) of the
Exchange Act; and

2. The information contained in the Periodic Refairly presents, in all material respects, theaficial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the undersigned has set his hand hereto as aérivloer 21, 2011.
/s/ ROBERT K. EULAU

Robert K. Eulau
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Offige

This certification accompanies the Form QQe which it relates, is not deemed filed with 8ecurities and Exchange Commission
is not to be incorporated by reference into angdibf SanminaSCl Corporation under the Securities Act of 1933amended, or the Securit
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (whether madedefafter the date of the Form Q); irrespective of any general incorporation laexgg
contained in such filing.



